
Phone: (814) 238-5361  Fax: (814) 238-1531 

A G E N D A 
Regular Meeting – 4:00 pm - June 21, 2023 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Minutes: Regular Meeting- May 17, 2023 (Page 2 )

3. Public Comment

3.1 Other items not on the agenda 

4. Old Business

4.1 Recommendation of the Rate Subcommittee – RFP for Rate Study (Page 37, Addt' l Page 39)

5. New Business

5.1 

5.2 

Final Design: Rhodes Lane Condominium (Page 37 )

Requisitions (Page 37)

6. Reports of Officers

6.1 

6.2 

6.3 

6.4 

6.5 

6.6 

6.7 

Financial Report (Page 28, YTD Budget Report Page 12)

Chairman’s Report 

Plant Superintendent’s Report (Page 29, Compost Report Page 30)

Collection Systems Superintendent’s Report (Page 31)

Consulting Engineer’s Report (Page 32)

Construction Engineer Report (Page 34)

Executive Directors Report (Page 36)

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment
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MINUTES 
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 

1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD 
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 

Regular Meeting – May 17, 2023 

1. Call to Order

Mr. Lapinski, Chairman, called the regular meeting to order at 4:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 17, 2023.
The meeting was held in the Board Room in the office of the Authority with the following in attendance
in person: Messrs. Lapinski, Ebaugh, Auman, Guss, Kunkle, Daubert, Miles and Glebe; Cory Miller,
Executive Director; Jason Brown, Assistant Executive Director; Sierra Weight, Administrative
Assistant; Daren Brown, Collection System Superintendent; Andy Breon, Plant Superintendent; Jason
Wert, Rettew; Michele Aukerman, Rettew; C-NET; Ben Burns, HRG Consulting Engineer; Jeff
Garrigan, HRG Consulting Engineer; Ted Onufrak, Centre County Refuse & Recycling; Shelly Mato,
Center Region Planning Agency; Harlan Glebe. The following were in attendance via Zoom: Messrs.
Nucciarone; Sam Robbins, State College Borough; Mark Boeckel, Center Region Planning Agency; Ben
Ried, Mette Evans & Woodside; Karli Keisling, PFM; Scott Shearer, PFM; Brian McCall, Maher
Duessel; Lynsie Deibert, Maher Duessel.

2. Reading of the Minutes

UAJA Regular Meeting – April 19, 2023

UAJA Meeting 
Minutes Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Daubert, second by Mr. Ebaugh to 
approve the meeting minutes of the UAJA meeting held on 
April 19, 2023. The motion passed unanimously.     

3. Public Comment

3.1 Other items not on the agenda

None.

4. Old Business

None.

5. New Business

5.1 2022 Audit

Included in the packet are the following:

Draft Communication to Those Charged with Governance letter 
Draft Financial Statements 
Draft Management letter 
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Board Treasurer, Jeff Nucciarone, Asst. Treasurer, Mark Kunkle, Board Member, Matt Auman, Cory 
Miller, and Jason Brown met with Maher Duessel (via Zoom) on May 8th to review and comment on the 
2022 Draft Audit. Brian McCall, a partner in Maher Duessel, will attend the meeting to review the 2022 
Audit with the Board. 

            Recommendation: Approve the 2022 Audit. 

2022 Audit 
Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Guss, second by Mr. Auman to 
accept the 2022 Audit as presented. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 5.2 Organics Collection Pilot Program Presentation 

Ted Onufrak, Executive Director of the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority, will give a brief 
presentation on implementing a pilot organics collection project in the Centre Region and the challenges 
facing the long-term development of an organics collection program to complement UAJA’s Biosolids 
Project. 

5.3 Resolution 23-01 – Borrowing Resolution & Resolution 23-02 – Letter of Credit Resolution 

Included in the packet is Resolution 23-01 and Resolution 23-02. The Resolution is required by First 
Citizens Community Bank to finalize the letter of credit process for the compost facility. The Borrowing 
Resolution authorizes Cory Miller and/or Jason Brown as signatories. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 23-01 and Resolution 23-02. 

Resolution 23-01 & 
Resolution 23-02 

Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Miles, second by Mr. Nucciarone 
to approve Resolution 23-01 – Borrowing Resolution. A second 
motion was then made by Mr. Ebaugh, second by Mr. Kunkle 
to approve Resolution 23-02 – Letter of Credit Resolution. Both 
motions passed unanimously. 

5.4 Greenbriar Special Purpose Tapping Fee 

A Special Purpose Tapping Fee for the Greenbriar Sewer Project has been calculated. Most of the 
property owners participated in the early connection offer while the project was being constructed. The 
Special Purpose Tapping Fee will apply to the properties that elected to not participate, as well as any 
empty lots in the development. The fee as determined by HRG at the time of project completion was 
$7,500.00 per EDU. HRG has also recommended the fee be adjusted based on the construction cost 
index published by the Engineering News Record. The tapping fee adjusted to 2023 is $8,692.00 per 
EDU. 

Recommendation: Adopt the Special Purpose Tapping Fee for the Greenbriar project in the amount of 
$8,692.00 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU). 
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Greenbriar Special 
Purpose Tapping Fee 

Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Daubert, second by Mr. Guss to 
approve the Special Purpose Tapping Fee for the Greenbriar 
project in the amount of $8,692.00 per Equivalent Dwelling 
Unit (EDU). The motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
 5.5 Requisitions  

 
BRIF #766   HRI, Inc.                                        $2,130.00 

                           N. Oak Lane West Project 
 

BRIF #767   Steelcase, Inc.                                                $581.40 
                  Office Upgrade 
 
BRIF #768   Morefield Communications                                    $2,447.61 

                           IT System Upgrades 
 

BRIF #769   S&C Operations                                     $12,521.25 
                  N. Oak Lane West Project 
 
BRIF #770   Glenn O. Hawbaker                                                  $2,118.20 
                  Haymarket Pump Station Project 
 
BRIF #771   Westmoreland Electrical Services               $65,125.25 

                           Scott Road Project – Pay App. #10 
 

TOTAL BRIF                                                                   $84,923.71 
 
 

BRIF Approved 
A motion was made by Mr. Ebaugh, second by Mr. Miles to 
approve BRIF #766, #767, #768, #769, #770, and #771 in the 
amount of $84,923.71. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

Construction Fund #082  Rettew                                        $3,996.50 
                         Ozone Disinfection Project 
 
Construction Fund #083 Rettew                                      $23,393.34 
                         Solids Drying Project  
 
Construction Fund #084       PSI Pumping Solutions                                         $661,562.50 
                                              Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #11 (G) 
 
Construction Fund #085 PSI Pumping Solutions                        $6,840.00 
                         Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #6 (E) 

 
TOTAL 2020 A CONSTRUCTION FUND                                  $695,792.34 
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Construction Fund 
Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Kunkle, second by Mr. Daubert to 
approve Construction Fund #082, #083, #084, and #085, in the 
amount of $695,792.34. The motion passed unanimously. 

Revenue Fund #196        Debt Service, Operation and $1,000,000.00 
Maintenance Expenses 

TOTAL REVENUE FUND $1,000,000.00 

Total Revenue Fund 
Approved 

A motion was made by Mr. Ebaugh, second by Mr. Glebe to 
approve Revenue Fund #196, in the amount of $1,000,000.00. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

6. Reports to Officers

6.1 Financial Report

The different cost centers of the YTD budget report for the period ending April 30, 2023, were reviewed
with the Board by Jason Brown.

6.2 Chairman’s Report

Mr. Lapinski questioned the status of the Rate Study Committee, to which Mr. Kunkle provided a brief
update.

6.3 Plant Superintendent’s Report

Compost & Septage Operations Report

The following comments are as presented to the Board in the written report prepared by Andy Breon,
Plant Superintendent.

COMPOST PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION 

UNITS IN CU/YDS 
NOV  
2022 

DEC 
 2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR  
2023 

APR  
2023 

PRODUCTION  856  4,045  893  718  840  655 

YTD PRODUCTION  8,865  9,910  893  1,611  2,451  3,106 

DISTRIBUTION  769  147  1,115  840  452  1,150 

YTD DISTRIBUTION  8,620  8,767  1,115  1,955  2,407  3,557 

IMMEDIATE SALE  794  1,503  1,438  1,491  1,758  1,448 

CURRENTLY IN 
STORAGE 

1,650  2,548  2,331  2,331  2,598  2,103 
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SEPTAGE OPERATIONS 
 

  LBS/SOLIDS    
         

  
NOV 
 2022 

DEC  
2022 

JAN 
 2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR  
2023 

APR  
2023 

CENTRE HALL‐ POTTER  0  0  0  0  0  0 

PORT MATILDA  1,138  1,497  1,030  433  2,631  1,237 

HUSTON TOWNSHIP  467  534  617  617  300  537 

 
      

 
 TOTAL GALLONS    

       

  
NOV  
2022 

DEC 
 2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR  
2023 

APR 
2023 

RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL  17,800  2,500  3,200  5,000  5,200  13,800 

PORT MATILDA  13,000  18,500  13,000  6,500  17,500  13,000 

HUSTON TOWNSHIP  6,000  6,000  6,000  6,000  6,000  6,000 

TOTAL FLOW  36,800  27,000  22,200  17,500  28,700  32,800 

 
Plant Operation 
 
The treatment plant is operating well with no exceptions. The 12-month rolling average effluent flow for 
April was 3.82 MGD with the average for the month being 3.80 MGD. The average monthly influent 
flow was 5.39 MGD.  
 
Treatment units online are as follows: primary clarifiers #1, #2, #3 and #6; aeration basins #2 and #3; 
secondary clarifiers #1, #3, and #4; and eight tertiary filters. 
 
DEP inspected the Compost and Septage Facilities. Everything was in order.   
 

Reuse Water Distribution Data 

  
April 2023 

Year to date 
gallons 

Best Western Hotel 34,000 129,000 
Centre Hills Golf 3,537,000 3,537,000 
Stewart Drive 0 0 
Collections Maintenance Garage 1,000 7,000 
CINTAS 558,000 2,326,000 
Red Line 403,000 1,800,000 
Plant site 4,167,000 17,697,000 
GDK Park vault 28,989,000 121,494,000 
Kissinger’s Pond 1,203,000 8,122,000 
Elks 602,000 602,000 
Total Gallons 39,494,000 155,714,000 
     
Plant effluent temperature  58.8°  
Wetland temperature  59.7°  
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  Plant Maintenance 

 
 Rebuilt the spare Booster Station Pump rotating assembly. 
 Replaced the bad actuators and valves on the MF units. 
 Repaired the master controls for the Reuse High Service Pumps and repaired the VFD for High 

Service Pump #1. 
 Installed the weir brushed on the Secondary Clarifiers. 
 Repaired the main power cables on Compost Dolly #3.  

 
       6.4 Collection Systems Superintendent’s Report 

 
The following comments are as presented to the Board in the written report prepared by Daren Brown, 
Collection System Superintendent.    
  
Mainline Maintenance: 

 
New Laterals – 0  
Mainline Cleaning – 5,275 ft cleaned/cut with root cutter 
Mainline televising – 36,065 ft televised – 201 manholes inspected 
Replaced 466’ of Mainline (N.Oak Project) 
Replaced 162’ of Laterals (N. Oak Project) 
Mainline repair 151 W Chestnut (Pine Grove) 

             Raised 9 castings that were buried (Found when locating for GIS) 
                                               

Lift Station Maintenance: 
 
Cleaned (11) wet wells 
Replaced high water float at Persia 

 
Next Month Projects: 
 
Mainline replacement (N.Oak) 
Continue televising  
Flushing mainlines 
Casting adjustments on this year’s paving projects 
 
Inspection:  
 
Final As-Builts Approved: (1) Evergreen Heights 
                                                                                                                                                                                   
Mainline Construction:    
                                                

a. Whitehall Regional Park – Waiting on final As-Builts 
b. Toftrees West (Mount Nittany Medical Center) 90% Complete 

 
New Connections: 
 

 a.    Single-Family Residential            10    c.    Commercial                0 
 b.    Multi-Family Residential              0         d.   Non-Residential               0 
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                                                                  TOTAL      10 
 

 PA One-Calls Responded to April 1 thru April 30, 2023: 500   
 

     6.5 Consulting Engineer’s Report 
 

The following comments are as presented to the Board in the written report prepared by the      
Consulting Engineer. 
 
Retainer Services (001178.0693) 
 
 Provided general consulting services.  

 
Meeks Lane Pump Station – Act 537 Plan Special Study (R001178.0663) 

 

 Authority staff will review the alternative pump station location near Waddle with Patton Township. 
 

Scott Road Pump Station and Bristol Interceptor (001178.0682) 

 The Electrical Contractor installed the emergency generator and is scheduling start-up with the 
manufacturer.   

 The General Contractor installed the fence and is working to restore the site and demobilize.  
 There was one application for payment submitted this month. The following table summarizes 

current applications for payment.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 Both Contractors have submitted time extension requests. A decision regarding these requests is 

being withheld until the work is substantially complete. 
 

                Rate Study and Tapping Fee Update – (001178.0703) 

 A calculation was performed to determine the Special Purpose Part of a Tapping Fee for the 
Greenbriar Development.   

Borough of State College Act 537 Special Study Impact Review (001178.0717) 

 HRG is available to assist with further analysis, if necessary.  
 Flow data is being reviewed as it is collected. 

 
Developer Plan Reviews: 

SCOTT ROAD PUMP STATION UPGRADE 

SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT 

 
Contract No. 

Application for 
Payment No. 

 
Amount Due 

Current 
Contract 

Price 

Total 
Completed and 

Stored 

Balance to 
Finish Plus 
Retainage 

2021-03 -- $0.00 $515,303.23 $515,303.23 $26,850.00 

2021-04              10 $62,125.25 $262,972.92 $239,637.92 $35,316.90 
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 Rhodes Lane Condominium (R001178.0722): Plan review comments were provided to the 

Developer’s Engineer on May 1, 2023.  
 

     6.6 Construction Report  
 
      WWTP NPDES Permit – Phosphorus Study (094612027) 

 Continuous in-stream monitoring of Spring Creek wrapped up at the end of October. We are 
compiling data for review with DEP.  

 

Phosphorus Study Project Schedule 
 

Milestone Date 
Complete stream monitoring and compile data November-December 2022 
Review final data with PADEP TBD Awaiting Feedback 
Conduct High Temperature/Low Flow Monitoring if needed TBD 

 
Ozone Disinfection for Effluent (094612023) 
 
 The ozone generators have been delivered and set into place and the General Contractor has been 

installing process piping. The remaining equipment will arrive on site in the next few weeks.  
 All three contractors have been notified of the exceedance of contract time. The General Contractor 

has been requested to provide documentation of the cause of the delay and actions taken to minimize 
the impacts.  

 
Payment Requests to Date 

Contract 
Number 

Application 
for Payment 

# 

Current 
Payment 

Due 

Contract Price 
to Date 

incld/CO 

Total Work to 
Date 

% 
Monetarily 
Complete 

Balance of 
Contract 
Amount 

2021-05 GC 11 $661,562.50 $5,448,000.00 $3,868,029.20 71.00% $1,775,836.23 
2021-06 EC 6 $6,840.00 $350,000.00 $216,550.00 61.87% $144,277.50 
2021-07 MC   $223,000.00 $194,636.41 87.28% $38,095.41 

  $668,402.50 $6,021,000.00 $4,279,215.61 71.07% $1,741,784.39 
 
Contract 2021-05 (PSI) has submitted Application for Payment No.11 in the amount of $661,562.50. We 
recommend payment in the amount of $661,562.50. The balance of this contract, including retainage, is 
currently more than the amount of liquidated damages that could be withheld at this point. Contract 2021-06 
(PSI) has submitted Application for Payment No. 06 in the amount of $6,840.00 We recommend payment in the 
amount of $6,840.00. Contract 2021-07 (McClure) did not submit an application for this month.  
 

Ozone Disinfection for Effluent Project Schedule 
Milestone Date 

Notice to Proceed Issued 12/27/2021 
Substantial Completion 03/27/2023 
Projected Substantial Completion Date (per Contractor) 09/04/2023 

 
Anaerobic Digestion Project (094612026) 
 We are preparing the appropriate forms to obtain plan approval from the PADEP Bureau of Air 

Quality to include all new potential sources of emissions from the project. 
 RETTEW is completing the final design of the new Waste Receiving and Dryer Buildings, along 
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with the remainder of the process drawings and specifications. 
 Guidance on the Prevailing Wage Requirements under the Inflation Reduction Act related to the 

Investment Tax Credit has been published and is under review to determine all bidding 
requirements. 

 RETTEW submitted the application to the Commonwealth Financing Agency (CFA) for the 
COVID-19 ARPA H2O PA Grant program for a $20 million grant for the project. We anticipate 
a decision on grant awards at the CFA’s July Board meeting. 

 RETTEW met with College Township staff to review the project and answer questions related to 
land development planning. Though the project qualifies as a Minor Land Development, 
Township staff has requested the plan be submitted as a Preliminary/Final Land Development 
Plan for consideration at the Planning Commission meeting on June 27th, with ultimate approval 
by College Township Council.  

.  

Anaerobic Digestion Project Schedule 
Milestone Date 

Updated Biogas Term Sheets and Biosolids Agreements to Stakeholders Week of December 12th 
Submission of Land Development Plan  May 19, 2023 
Submission of Building Permit Application Week of July 10th 
Complete Bidding Documents/Advertise for Bids Week of June 5th 
(Likely) CFA Meeting Grant Announcement/Bid Award July 18, 2023 
Bids Due for Construction August 7, 2023 
Begin Construction September 2023 
Complete Construction December 2024 

 
Modifications to GD Kissinger Meadow Stream Augmentation 
 The Authority’s pending NPDES permit for the discharge of beneficial reuse water to Slab Cabin 

Run requires a series of modifications in control and monitoring. The changes will require 
modulation of the flows to the stream via SCADA, to avoid abrupt changes in stream flow. 
Additionally, we anticipate essentially a non-detect chlorine limit which will require de-
chlorination prior to stream discharge. We are working with staff to design, permit, and implement 
these modifications. 

 

     6.7 Executive Director’s Report 
 

 State College Borough Delinquency – The unpaid balance for the State College Borough is 
$1,043,181.41.  This amount includes penalties. 

 Approval of the Calder Way Act 537 Plan Special Study.  
 

7. Other Business  
 

None. 
 

Executive Session  
 

A motion was made by Mr. Guss, second by Mr. Auman to go into executive session at 5:13 pm. A 
motion was then made by Mr. Miles, second by Mr. Ebaugh. to come out of executive session at 5:32 
pm. Both motions passed unanimously.  
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8. Adjournment 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Miles, second by Mr. Ebaugh, to adjourn the meeting at 5:31 pm. The 
motion was passed unanimously. 

            

            Respectfully submitted, 

       UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 
 
 

       ___________________________________________________ 
                Secretary/Assistant Secretary 
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Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1040410 REVENUE-SEWER                      -15,820,012           0 -15,820,012  -4,145,609.31            .00 -11,674,402.69   26.2%
1040420 REVENUE-SOLIDS                         -75,500           0     -75,500     -29,643.38            .00     -45,856.62   39.3%
1040425 REVENUE-BU WATER                       -24,000           0     -24,000     -12,186.00            .00     -11,814.00   50.8%
1040440 REVENUE-PERMIT/TAP FEES             -2,337,814           0  -2,337,814    -321,550.28            .00  -2,016,263.72   13.8%
1040450 REVENUE-ADVCD. CONSTRC FEE             -40,000           0     -40,000      -5,504.84            .00     -34,495.16   13.8%
1040451 REVENUE-MISC. REIMBURSEMNT             -22,000           0     -22,000     -11,742.40            .00     -10,257.60   53.4%
1040470 INTEREST EARNINGS-CASH ACCT             -1,041           0      -1,041        -385.47            .00        -655.53   37.0%
1040472 INTEREST EARNINGS-PLIGIT                   -65           0         -65        -151.67            .00          86.67  233.3%
1040474 INTEREST EARNINGS - TRUSTEE            -25,734           0     -25,734     -11,684.04            .00     -14,049.96   45.4%
1040480 REVENUES-MISCELLANEOUS                -132,000           0    -132,000     -72,324.05            .00     -59,675.95   54.8%
1045921 CIP-COLLECTION MAINT I&I             4,255,800           0   4,255,800     207,174.55            .00   4,048,625.45    4.9%
1045922 CIP-COLLECTION-CONST. EQUIP            376,500           0     376,500     317,826.24            .00      58,673.76   84.4%
1045924 CIP-WWTP-PHYSICAL PLANT              6,715,430           0   6,715,430   1,353,787.62            .00   5,361,642.38   20.2%
1045928 CIP-BENEFICIAL REUSE                   115,000           0     115,000            .00            .00     115,000.00     .0%
1045930 CIP-WWTP-COMPOST FACILITY           14,578,800           0  14,578,800     100,346.13            .00  14,478,453.87     .7%
1045950 CIP-GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIV            208,000           0     208,000      86,789.83            .00     121,210.17   41.7%
1050050 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE             1,897,024           0   1,897,024     905,951.38            .00     991,072.62   47.8%
1050053 G & A - INFORMATION TECHNOL            168,950           0     168,950      55,946.10            .00     113,003.90   33.1%
1050054 G & A - FLEET/FUEL                     265,000           0     265,000     104,600.99            .00     160,399.01   39.5%
1052052 DEBT SERVICE                         6,682,964           0   6,682,964     171,987.50            .00   6,510,976.50    2.6%
1060019 WWTP - LABORATORY                      344,841           0     344,841     166,201.10            .00     178,639.90   48.2%
1060022 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE          1,191,808           0   1,191,808     461,058.50            .00     730,749.50   38.7%
1060023 MAIN STATION                           114,000           0     114,000      65,590.01            .00      48,409.99   57.5%
1060025 WWTP - IPP                             121,957           0     121,957      52,451.36            .00      69,505.64   43.0%
1060028 WWTP - BENEFICIAL REUSE                997,837           0     997,837     516,286.73            .00     481,550.27   51.7%
1060029 WWTP - DEWATERING                      546,762           0     546,762     220,095.39            .00     326,666.61   40.3%
1060030 WWTP - COMPOST                         897,403           0     897,403     481,482.19            .00     415,920.81   53.7%
1060032 TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION            2,397,281           0   2,397,281   1,035,575.00            .00   1,361,706.00   43.2%
1070021 COLLECTION-MAINTENANCE               2,024,835           0   2,024,835     736,125.37            .00   1,288,709.63   36.4%
1070022 CONSTRUCT EQUIP MAINTENANCE             88,000           0      88,000      22,659.30            .00      65,340.70   25.7%
1070034 COLLECTION-INSPECTION                  496,416           0     496,416     177,064.73            .00     319,351.27   35.7%
1070036 COLLECTION-PUMP STATION                157,900           0     157,900      40,847.86            .00     117,052.14   25.9%

     TOTAL OPERATING FUND                   26,164,342           0  26,164,342   2,669,066.44            .00  23,495,275.56   10.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -18,478,166           0 -18,478,166  -4,610,781.44            .00 -13,867,384.56
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   44,642,508           0  44,642,508   7,279,847.88            .00  37,362,660.12

Page 12 of 239



UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
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Report generated: 06/05/2023 10:05
User:             sweight
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  FOR 2023 05

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   26,164,342           0  26,164,342   2,669,066.44            .00  23,495,275.56   10.2%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Sierra Weight **                                          
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  FOR 2023 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1040410 REVENUE-SEWER                      

1040410 4101  UAJA TOTAL SEWER R           -10,819,244           0 -10,819,244  -2,710,578.99            .00  -8,108,665.01   25.1%*
1040410 4102  BORO SEWER TOTAL R            -4,300,000           0  -4,300,000  -1,292,753.58            .00  -3,007,246.42   30.1%*
1040410 4103  PGM TOTAL SEWER RE              -385,768           0    -385,768     -86,805.74            .00    -298,962.26   22.5%*
1040410 4104  PSU TOTAL SEWER RE              -190,000           0    -190,000      -7,163.00            .00    -182,837.00    3.8%*
1040410 4105  SURCHARGES TOTAL R              -125,000           0    -125,000     -48,308.00            .00     -76,692.00   38.6%*

     TOTAL REVENUE-SEWER                   -15,820,012           0 -15,820,012  -4,145,609.31            .00 -11,674,402.69   26.2%

1040420 REVENUE-SOLIDS                     

1040420 4201 N5001 NONTAXABLE                  -22,500           0     -22,500     -17,298.00            .00      -5,202.00   76.9%*
1040420 4201 N5002 TAXABLE COMPO                -3,000           0      -3,000      -7,505.73            .00       4,505.73  250.2%
1040420 4203  SLUDGE DISPOSAL                  -50,000           0     -50,000      -4,839.65            .00     -45,160.35    9.7%*

     TOTAL REVENUE-SOLIDS                      -75,500           0     -75,500     -29,643.38            .00     -45,856.62   39.3%

1040425 REVENUE-BU WATER                   

1040425 4251  REVENUE-BU WATER                 -24,000           0     -24,000     -12,186.00            .00     -11,814.00   50.8%*

     TOTAL REVENUE-BU WATER                    -24,000           0     -24,000     -12,186.00            .00     -11,814.00   50.8%

1040440 REVENUE-PERMIT/TAP FEES            

1040440 4401  PERMIT/CONNECTION                -20,000           0     -20,000      -5,800.00            .00     -14,200.00   29.0%*
1040440 4402  TAP FEE-TREATMENT             -2,214,450           0  -2,214,450    -285,397.00            .00  -1,929,053.00   12.9%*
1040440 4403  GHANER TAP FEE                   -11,137           0     -11,137      -3,311.00            .00      -7,826.00   29.7%*
1040440 4404  TAP FEE-PGM COLLEC               -11,000           0     -11,000            .00            .00     -11,000.00     .0%*
1040440 4405  IPP USER FEES                     -3,800           0      -3,800            .00            .00      -3,800.00     .0%*
1040440 4409  WATER QUALITY MNGT                  -500           0        -500        -100.00            .00        -400.00   20.0%*
1040440 4410  REPAIR PERMIT                     -1,500           0      -1,500        -500.00            .00      -1,000.00   33.3%*
1040440 4411  TAP FEE - ROUTE 26               -33,900           0     -33,900     -16,950.00            .00     -16,950.00   50.0%*
1040440 4412  CIRCLEVILLE TAP FE                     0           0           0      -3,058.38            .00       3,058.38  100.0%
1040440 4413  VALLEY VISTA TAP F               -41,527           0     -41,527      -6,433.90            .00     -35,093.10   15.5%*
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     TOTAL REVENUE-PERMIT/TAP FEES          -2,337,814           0  -2,337,814    -321,550.28            .00  -2,016,263.72   13.8%

1040450 REVENUE-ADVCD. CONSTRC FEE         

1040450 4407  INSPECTION FEES                  -40,000           0     -40,000            .00            .00     -40,000.00     .0%*
1040450 4407 B5192 VILLAGE AT PE                     0           0           0      -1,400.79            .00       1,400.79  100.0%
1040450 4407 B5475 INSPECTION FE                     0           0           0      -4,104.05            .00       4,104.05  100.0%

     TOTAL REVENUE-ADVCD. CONSTRC FEE          -40,000           0     -40,000      -5,504.84            .00     -34,495.16   13.8%

1040451 REVENUE-MISC. REIMBURSEMNT         

1040451 4503  EMPLOYEE GR0UP INS               -22,000           0     -22,000     -11,742.40            .00     -10,257.60   53.4%*

     TOTAL REVENUE-MISC. REIMBURSEMNT          -22,000           0     -22,000     -11,742.40            .00     -10,257.60   53.4%

1040470 INTEREST EARNINGS-CASH ACCTS       

1040470 4701  GENERAL CHECKING-I                  -477           0        -477        -231.18            .00        -245.82   48.5%*
1040470 4702  PAYROLL-INTEREST E                   -66           0         -66         -37.13            .00         -28.87   56.3%*
1040470 4717  SWEEP CHECKING-INT                  -498           0        -498        -117.16            .00        -380.84   23.5%*

     TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS-CASH ACCTS         -1,041           0      -1,041        -385.47            .00        -655.53   37.0%

1040472 INTEREST EARNINGS-PLIGIT           

1040472 4703  PLIGIT-INTEREST EA                   -15           0         -15         -22.52            .00           7.52  150.1%
1040472 4719  PLIGIT PLUS - INTE                   -50           0         -50        -129.15            .00          79.15  258.3%

     TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS-PLIGIT                -65           0         -65        -151.67            .00          86.67  233.3%

1040474 INTEREST EARNINGS - TRUSTEE        

1040474 4706  BOND REMP/IMP-INTE                -4,816           0      -4,816         786.01            .00      -5,602.01  -16.3%*
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1040474 4724  INTEREST 93 DEBT S               -20,000           0     -20,000     -12,194.82            .00      -7,805.18   61.0%*
1040474 4725  INT 93 OPERATING E                  -100           0        -100         -12.59            .00         -87.41   12.6%*
1040474 4726  INT 93 DEBT SERVIC                   -18           0         -18          -4.03            .00         -13.97   22.4%*
1040474 4727  INT REVENUE FUND                    -150           0        -150         -28.16            .00        -121.84   18.8%*
1040474 4733  2020A CONSTRUCTION                  -300           0        -300         -84.27            .00        -215.73   28.1%*
1040474 4734  2021 CONSTRUCTION                   -350           0        -350        -146.18            .00        -203.82   41.8%*

     TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS - TRUSTEE         -25,734           0     -25,734     -11,684.04            .00     -14,049.96   45.4%

1040480 REVENUES-MISCELLANEOUS             

1040480 4899  MISCELLANEOUS RECE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -16,431.05            .00       6,431.05  164.3%
1040480 4909  SOLAR MAINTENANCE                -60,000           0     -60,000     -30,000.00            .00     -30,000.00   50.0%*
1040480 4910  SREC                             -62,000           0     -62,000     -25,893.00            .00     -36,107.00   41.8%*

     TOTAL REVENUES-MISCELLANEOUS             -132,000           0    -132,000     -72,324.05            .00     -59,675.95   54.8%

1045921 CIP-COLLECTION MAINT I&I           

1045921 0021 6247 MEEKS LANE                 1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00            .00   1,000,000.00     .0%
1045921 0021 6337 PRINCETON DRIV                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
1045921 0021 6362 CAPITAL IN PRO               196,000           0     196,000      93,469.85            .00     102,530.15   47.7%
1045921 0021 6365 CAPITAL IN PRO                30,000           0      30,000      19,774.05            .00      10,225.95   65.9%
1045921 0021 6366 CAPITAL IN PRO               235,000           0     235,000            .00            .00     235,000.00     .0%
1045921 5405 6247 MEEKS LANE                   432,000           0     432,000            .00            .00     432,000.00     .0%
1045921 5405 6300 SCOTT ROAD UPG                10,400           0      10,400       6,026.00            .00       4,374.00   57.9%
1045921 5405 6337 PRINCETON DRIV                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
1045921 5505 6247 MEEKS LANE                 1,500,000           0   1,500,000            .00            .00   1,500,000.00     .0%
1045921 5505 6300 PUMP STATION M               540,900           0     540,900      87,904.65            .00     452,995.35   16.3%
1045921 ER05 6247  MEEKS LANE                  100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
1045921 ER05 6364 RENTAL-TRUCK                  50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
1045921 ER05 6377 RENTAL-TRUCK                  50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV01 6247 MEEKS LANE                    30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV01 6337 PRINCETON DRIV                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV01 6363 PAVING CONTRAC                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
1045921 PV02 6141 DRIVEWAY PAVIN                40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-COLLECTION MAINT I&I          4,255,800           0   4,255,800     207,174.55            .00   4,048,625.45    4.9%

1045922 CIP-COLLECTION-CONST. EQUIPM       

1045922 0021 6378 CAPITAL IN PRO               110,000           0     110,000      77,144.24            .00      32,855.76   70.1%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pM%2FZHOaBrtDZl48uPB2FFaTQB985LVe5Y45RQoqiStSDGZQgj09T6H1rXamDj8B
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FiwD8XUtHpfJDUskc2hV5u0aNzZ6zvuRP%2BuTojis6PT48sx5y2dziiJUgvBW6Rew
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BITUwCapfNbKDVw0OQje1QzIsT0M8%2F%2FWQ9xf%2Fe%2Fjqlu8APKtdPga1iEf9JA39rx
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4eLfwUWXpjhKNbZIQ%2BcVJWx%2BY8%2Beja5O2B%2BZ6Mox%2Fz%2BzyjI7rZfNS5zieKZrsDS
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EN5h90NE5iOFJVcXsgrnYPuchtQDS%2B9Ve2RzShsie8h397JqooZU0dN8jycuL6ZR
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOMrXx55ZD6n8vt%2FMirlofDNJuQM3AmoDJ3qfmYYQWnwNMGblrm43Bzliejb3BXg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I60VbOSBwdQSpe1GsVEkdZFyHcVzDFol%2BJ%2BkM%2F0n95D%2BHEcbPzikBulwA2RL8m5T
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG1byBJNly7yRPGx1VieMR6GprTJrVTIK4UhbPmz41U5JoZ8nGdn%2B75wDonn1mxi
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMYBC0deaDM9vGhurfkeLG%2BMEDWwFAFBJ50ZOxhD5lzR1aAn5w6fCr1LZ%2FZn3Fbt
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vO9rkCT0ztmtpydP9Ch8gArerSl2mGB06MuF4WaNmlbt13s2JlzeTgKwV73mvY2D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRuImQfDaND7WUIB1chZvLIgXuTY58kUbweYcrv4b%2FLrUJLwfyDyqlo84ZlsfB%2Bn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2FiPPZRJAk8AabPe4khhqIDOvPn2%2BWhGf8yWHAu1WYlhH%2FcIviuyQOl%2Bcbl7U1H5
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ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1045922 0021 6379 CAPITAL IN PRO               212,500           0     212,500     212,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1045922 0021 6380 CAPITAL IN PRO                28,000           0      28,000      28,182.00            .00        -182.00  100.7%*
1045922 0021 6381 CAPITAL IN PRO                26,000           0      26,000            .00            .00      26,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-COLLECTION-CONST. EQUIPM        376,500           0     376,500     317,826.24            .00      58,673.76   84.4%

1045924 CIP-WWTP-PHYSICAL PLANT            

1045924 0024 6304 AERATION SYSTE               141,360           0     141,360            .00            .00     141,360.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6324 OZONE DISINFEC               116,000           0     116,000      15,359.00            .00     100,641.00   13.2%
1045924 0024 6325 OZONE DISINFEC             4,230,000           0   4,230,000   1,337,953.62            .00   2,892,046.38   31.6%
1045924 0024 6333 DISSOLVED PHOS               100,000           0     100,000         475.00            .00      99,525.00     .5%
1045924 0024 6338 HEADWORKS BUIL               770,000           0     770,000            .00            .00     770,000.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6345 CAPITAL IN PRO                35,400           0      35,400            .00            .00      35,400.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6347 CAPITAL IN PRO                60,280           0      60,280            .00            .00      60,280.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6349 CAPITAL IN PRO               500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6351 CAPITAL IN PRO               108,240           0     108,240            .00            .00     108,240.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6353 CAPITAL IN PRO               253,000           0     253,000            .00            .00     253,000.00     .0%
1045924 0024 6355 CAPITAL IN PRO               190,000           0     190,000            .00            .00     190,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6346 ENGINEERING                    6,940           0       6,940            .00            .00       6,940.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6348 ENGINEERING                   17,820           0      17,820            .00            .00      17,820.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6350 ENGINEERING                   45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6352 ENGINEERING                    8,800           0       8,800            .00            .00       8,800.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6354 ENGINEERING                   20,240           0      20,240            .00            .00      20,240.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6356 ENGINEERING                   30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6357 ENGINEERING                    4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6358 ENGINEERING                   42,300           0      42,300            .00            .00      42,300.00     .0%
1045924 5405 6359 ENGINEERING                   36,050           0      36,050            .00            .00      36,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-WWTP-PHYSICAL PLANT           6,715,430           0   6,715,430   1,353,787.62            .00   5,361,642.38   20.2%

1045928 CIP-BENEFICIAL REUSE               

1045928 0028 6239 MF MEMBRANE RE                90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
1045928 5405 6360 ENGINEERING                   25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-BENEFICIAL REUSE                115,000           0     115,000            .00            .00     115,000.00     .0%

1045930 CIP-WWTP-COMPOST FACILITY          

1045930 0030 6326 SOLIDS DRYING                570,000           0     570,000     100,346.13            .00     469,653.87   17.6%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6huOe7jtiDrQ5T%2FlPxiyCU3rJzPWo0ygAZHlhGy9%2BbtuEsaYGb5O89xYTT6fc3oP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RaXXDMxXK%2Ff1VMIp2OroNHo1aHhpb%2Fs0wmNyqAS2Sag0vzGSUw%2FVLF%2FCi7vUl%2F29
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2e6Eufa5pIHn%2FkGHlEqGSLmgdhlPOoWDydcl8t5CAb6HOvh2kWnGsehp9dJ7t09
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKnMsyAJuc5OenLuRCro4f%2FHnJXV8wUbQm4dayRHqKiE8lStxdMo1S13i1RiOu1E
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJIsfKe0EVC96l8mW4ypVx5NLiJyrt%2FWfUWMoYZghYM0FlIp5H2%2FQT5LLLdD9%2Bap
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MgsRL%2Fas1%2BTI4G6TuLAoZxhPTOLmWI7GCAqN%2B%2BK5p2a0D%2BKi4CEMEhLXBdsiT6Bh
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNNYGpGNPSVuoANZAkze6%2BpiNTO4D%2F0AZ%2BR2o8st5yPsm0PvR5zjsWXQpQhTXfp9
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayz1Dh3ML3ZpdDUVhabpljznHh7BDkOyN72u2LzvFfUQr18p0WfzCWW%2BB6stISLQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNo5y32jN3TfKCA20TMQRi8VLmeV0rqlTlFlQ7pq4zxsIkktEdmbX1wbU7t9Vhrf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuzlVj6lrgqFQvuTxUTnb4fm1FQdbL%2BhR1J74w%2FKGyBVoTLiqF1%2BijcGzBpCj%2BBQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FA47%2BF85cxzL6qk8nRzbAWwv8TZzXU2pH%2BUuvu3cEZFNZ8%2FzsOpZpEuPpF8t4ii
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dq2AwACGn%2BXHrgIL5ELvUl74uTG01US3Ki9TJD6b2g6cE1rZdY6Bqvm7d0yCk6Dn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8G8foORwqB%2Fz6rKNPEYaJuHmdA7jO%2BxvJqxI7r2euYl21AFYHIlck2aLfIpWb9N2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHQVbgHHEhxzHpsLlbELfDCjcYIbz%2B7vOuTtlBM4Wobrpf3eCl7wy7LWlsPRUklZ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vl8Ne3uQIwEaiH4nTS%2BdRb9865G8VrZ27toID33LtfSw%2FrJ09wUrahVCu%2FW9KH6n
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7VzdC9EnOY8Zu2t86k8DYRCD5iwaP41GKnuTfoONJjds9NZ4sbhVzPXeyijGwec
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRZHZ7TIqkkFPPzQn7WAK1xsTd%2F5iDZXyg2xOokwcm7Ta3xgHmr4ExW%2Bt7eVTdL7
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quq%2F8gxcGsTc3FTzOJLuG4nqH%2FOA7LAahqQmX6%2BgWZxkA1Ow9tp1MO2tMDHDx5ft
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNs0cCPsjFSVbtWneaoUY%2BF7kJyjYZ1krXd6FzqL2IEu%2BmZ%2BzTWplBWSLedzKEHc
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb7dKu2v%2B2DyW1pi%2BgVRapQsaYIviaOMHDHXO7QQL1HWtj%2FvXjGydVVDoM%2BuoZoW
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moStIQFNpV%2B01sGSKw9vK2PgGQamtxbvPDms%2BUPkymaG92IEyplRqz3vVUmHza2u
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCz4ewtm8Eo%2FI6TlrGBWUvoHrvDktbr%2FXk8bNXq2dxlO5GyyssHoxxgxXQzLaV1D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFv6KdJBoPo%2FcRlDsrskllr02oAUlCs163GZap4Ngfe55nG9KHGPw7PKz7iLa0bm
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFersLItr6r3m321ysNdx2lSV%2FM3n50ur89StVOe4P4HFsZNm1jXmqL4KpzJ3P3e
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5H1GE%2Flm8G3Gf0QiB5oLxe3d2Z%2F6MA5j7GYhBbNhGOv%2BqQuH4wI2z7QWQCd9dOjA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGresxdFRIIz%2F4RoNAxKsM2OnHTyp95FU6rCF4kTxPlLxN04bsM9X7u9n2FIfd0B
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10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1045930 0030 6327 SOLIDS DRYING             14,008,800           0  14,008,800            .00            .00  14,008,800.00     .0%

     TOTAL CIP-WWTP-COMPOST FACILITY        14,578,800           0  14,578,800     100,346.13            .00  14,478,453.87     .7%

1045950 CIP-GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE       

1045950 0050 6043 COMPUTER HARDW                30,000           0      30,000       6,091.25            .00      23,908.75   20.3%
1045950 0050 6047 COMPUTER SOFTW                30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
1045950 0050 6339 IT SYSTEM UPGR               133,000           0     133,000      71,139.45            .00      61,860.55   53.5%
1045950 0050 6361 CAPITAL IN PRO                15,000           0      15,000       9,559.13            .00       5,440.87   63.7%

     TOTAL CIP-GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE        208,000           0     208,000      86,789.83            .00     121,210.17   41.7%

1050050 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE           

1050050 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                 300,546           0     300,546      85,203.38            .00     215,342.62   28.3%
1050050 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    294,713           0     294,713     130,999.86            .00     163,713.14   44.4%
1050050 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0      16,690.26            .00     -16,690.26  100.0%*
1050050 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       8,311.14            .00      -8,311.14  100.0%*
1050050 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       3,587.68            .00      -3,587.68  100.0%*
1050050 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         488.11            .00        -488.11  100.0%*
1050050 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0      12,852.99            .00     -12,852.99  100.0%*
1050050 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      36,906           0      36,906      16,151.09            .00      20,754.91   43.8%
1050050 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   8,632           0       8,632       3,777.18            .00       4,854.82   43.8%
1050050 5201  UNEMPLOYMENT EXPEN                25,000           0      25,000      16,864.06            .00       8,135.94   67.5%
1050050 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               132,688           0     132,688      54,722.58            .00      77,965.42   41.2%
1050050 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                59,526           0      59,526      25,955.35            .00      33,570.65   43.6%
1050050 5205  COBRA EMPLOYEE INS                22,000           0      22,000      13,264.39            .00       8,735.61   60.3%
1050050 5207  GROUP LIFE INSURAN               102,000           0     102,000      55,219.96            .00      46,780.04   54.1%
1050050 5208  HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE                175,000           0     175,000      51,490.77            .00     123,509.23   29.4%
1050050 5301  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   20,000           0      20,000       9,088.86            .00      10,911.14   45.4%
1050050 5302  POSTAGE/SHIPPING                  35,000           0      35,000      19,395.29            .00      15,604.71   55.4%
1050050 5303  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 7,000           0       7,000       1,924.54            .00       5,075.46   27.5%
1050050 5307  PETTY CASH EXPENDI                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
1050050 5401  ADVERTISING                        1,500           0       1,500         254.10            .00       1,245.90   16.9%
1050050 5402  AUDIT                             23,500           0      23,500      21,000.00            .00       2,500.00   89.4%
1050050 5405  ENGINEERING-RETAIN                 1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
1050050 5406  LEGAL                             75,000           0      75,000      46,871.67            .00      28,128.33   62.5%
1050050 5408  INSURANCE - COMMER               354,681           0     354,681     235,528.00            .00     119,153.00   66.4%
1050050 5499  MISCELLANEOUS OUTS                30,000           0      30,000      16,492.33            .00      13,507.67   55.0%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hd2WRUrhFGnUhC6912%2FHjrwDLSWhUMNYT1YdfuOlZ6rTpWKJAToFYVKep24J37b1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjikQwai3R%2FZG5qE1sew75AL51uy0PF2uAhiS8MUTw202IoYKaQnBJxOtURjeX%2Fn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1TPlVqm%2F1B0%2BBAKS%2FclgL%2FEjQFwzDTSfPIZdCOBs3WbUp7vdLeIRt6GGAcmfhIo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLsmn8du4S2Tmx6u3P53yCtAlpuS0Dantkd16FXjjKOVKNONI5%2FxoTlk7fhc%2FrTy
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRhtCeZussZoi%2BL1JaFIOefnMgiseNrQeBZ0FprJef4Y8vbE4QQ4fSETBF8wb%2Ffl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NW2BdckzgI9KErBv7WNuNVpFwdhugwUSNyffsvsCX0ydaz2MO4bFQCbXLpFB9SrT
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNt5jI6EYjWYV2Wso42LqTgz0z2DdcO560nlO6DOMn%2FwEAaPF5s0NugmRzZYRDBu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iva4MITErjdp9e9%2FfOq9D4csXaUGextk33ghqK%2BrzZ5d7kIP7Wi%2Fdri36sCBJHCm
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uH%2FFhIRBo4XNirGXadPt5Pum4Uex79pOVbH7fTaM3YhpqGIgM6yoqol6A1PADmO2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7xUy5WRrNhGfhsR7EXt8XnlStURzpWsZb772bEZeTHp9bH3CTE9TyKWGACmGmp5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjXagj4pjZ%2FTTysPCrEJlk%2FHdhzg%2BGBxZzQBcU6QLBs%2Bvn3MErHxnbmv50t9vr%2FH
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHHY3F9KUND4ircPGyLRMiH5i3WhU%2BfbQflKcZ9JDA17y5EpJTykqXkrPSVLCKoi
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIc11lZiGldN40Gm2ySu7XnlUy08ptEpbNR0a9zVyFrolzzlgw4YHwaV%2FG2cnX9m
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hE361Tb6oUlHcvThl4c5ft97tdS%2BegAOxfp5nHm4xyjP8ZqpeCXhFQT6ByY1MI0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Sk1BEnsxRO3dhFhQKkhRWPZBLXtn6oLDY2nBoyM%2BfaWPs7LQbKUtT9j3jPHz0q1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkFZm6ob7yhRcn1I80IxUYGbtFoDNoZDxmZBcDZzpajRFOccRClyfZUpphw0rd%2BK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55s2NBUSKlNEiHN9DoeYFcMQfpzN0xnMGnX4eWuGNjXYTT4jrQUNIeNkAUugcR%2Fl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jam6A3L3TfzaFcgOEqgV6LWRINvOXQOKKi9Ql30EDw2pj4sq6EJK%2BSSYgh59aj4H
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iat3%2BfW6sETci8oXlUClpp2R2PVVFPP0Y8NPicdhIdYyQffzbXNPwhvfKkDVE0MA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVZjJYp3nzN%2BKpRtPxoqS%2FwctPr1Fku3urO3vsJd7M7cUWocRbtrQ%2FWHQkdfwMNM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HeVKBA4dSfZzt%2FKNqOb6Uba3on3hPdOq45JECzdDuqdsV7wEYT7w0Y6u%2FJL1zNsu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6hY8xyvDNAWl9cnwrBg2BEZimnrgs75Hz9wWq%2F4SRH7fX%2BwWI1xSj%2FgYyNP%2FhxI
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGq%2Fqw6y%2Fisqkh58bmdXL6u9RJATj0n0RrqMi%2BJbvm6LOLX8wiIGSl6Fu%2BG3lEgX
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fw4DUt%2BNYoKOmOPiWQZ7lKEd%2Bi3dk9tqCBpd72EvdByHGX0v5C8CunVxBiFwNJBI
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OH%2FJhhgJzRkYVgH4aJFqO3SrGD0qfDX8p8EKybyzhkAJ5oeB3e4Vp4Nz9xy3E%2B6s
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WphpnI1p8CrNyXZ6PlGv7uEtMxG9ZUtD97tJ8c4MT2Zl999c3TadTNe2Ofs%2Fyh1p
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjWcoskB2fz1xI07PmVsiuR455iQCB3IM4CLI%2FqF%2B48EM%2Fo08PFtYOEABLpCSbMU
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ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1050050 5501 1054 O & M - COPIER                 9,704           0       9,704         195.00            .00       9,509.00    2.0%
1050050 5601  COMMUNICATIONS                    30,000           0      30,000       7,461.49            .00      22,538.51   24.9%
1050050 5701  TRAINING, SEMINARS                16,000           0      16,000      12,882.41            .00       3,117.59   80.5%
1050050 5702  MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSC                 8,500           0       8,500       3,885.99            .00       4,614.01   45.7%
1050050 5703  UNIFORMS-BOOTS-GLO                22,000           0      22,000      12,797.23            .00       9,202.77   58.2%
1050050 5704  VACCINATIONS                       8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
1050050 5706  EMPLOYEE/EMPLOYER                  3,000           0       3,000       1,153.41            .00       1,846.59   38.4%
1050050 5707  MEAL ALLOWANCE                       500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
1050050 5708  SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   8,000           0       8,000         674.50            .00       7,325.50    8.4%
1050050 5710  DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTI                 1,300           0       1,300         379.00            .00         921.00   29.2%
1050050 6006  MISCELLANEOUS EXPE                 1,000           0       1,000         477.00            .00         523.00   47.7%
1050050 6007  BANK FEES/CHARGES                      0           0           0          85.00            .00         -85.00  100.0%*
1050050 6015  WATER-CTWA                        12,000           0      12,000       2,293.20            .00       9,706.80   19.1%
1050050 6017  GARBAGE                            8,000           0       8,000       1,956.56            .00       6,043.44   24.5%
1050050 6019  CNET                               9,228           0       9,228       2,307.00            .00       6,921.00   25.0%
1050050 6382  CUSTODIAN SERVICES                52,800           0      52,800      12,070.00            .00      40,730.00   22.9%
1050050 6383  PEST CONTROL                       2,100           0       2,100         700.00            .00       1,400.00   33.3%

     TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE          1,897,024           0   1,897,024     905,951.38            .00     991,072.62   47.8%

1050053 G & A - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY     

1050053 IT71  INTERNET SERVICE                   7,850           0       7,850       2,377.77            .00       5,472.23   30.3%
1050053 IT72  HARDWARE-DATA PROC                33,250           0      33,250       2,254.05            .00      30,995.95    6.8%
1050053 IT73  SOFTWARE-DATA PROC               107,350           0     107,350      33,584.00            .00      73,766.00   31.3%
1050053 IT74  IT MOBILE                         20,500           0      20,500      17,730.28            .00       2,769.72   86.5%

     TOTAL G & A - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY      168,950           0     168,950      55,946.10            .00     113,003.90   33.1%

1050054 G & A - FLEET/FUEL                 

1050054 5502  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                80,000           0      80,000      47,776.18            .00      32,223.82   59.7%
1050054 5603 1006 GASOLINE.                     35,000           0      35,000      11,219.60            .00      23,780.40   32.1%
1050054 5603 1008 DIESEL FUEL                  150,000           0     150,000      45,605.21            .00     104,394.79   30.4%

     TOTAL G & A - FLEET/FUEL                  265,000           0     265,000     104,600.99            .00     160,399.01   39.5%

1052052 DEBT SERVICE                       

1052052 5801  INTEREST PAID-1993             2,090,924           0   2,090,924     160,337.50            .00   1,930,586.50    7.7%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdBeAJ%2FMxGiGa0MR9Odc5OHQk2pq7kJbsoBCAnBuJeoOanF3fG7ntfAQMAdDnRWa
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKjBwvwSmZ6k%2BBAv11VKHrwYXHp07mnjsBzzHCfi6UZZhw1AGeha3195Ipu8kZ7D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qO46a5q9ekKuQpv9%2B0y%2FCYBj6Vj%2Fn6U50oGXcJRw9MOCVrUdEj5JK2HV0EpBDB9a
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqL7px7dh8RJgTmbn4NhD2ZZOSaLvTTWSJqi6BrKBCch1FYX1RCirqsNJ8MMuQcv
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BceJH7xIVmxpcmxxkS%2Fiur5gPikfsr3T9NLZqA3yLBlZ4WMCE2OloRP7qdobGYVg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boUpfBIwwTCWGhjcUCda7iD2iGV4%2BOhfCEERx2jXspSmqJKR4Eg2ZiQc3pTIlMK0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLbfyE20sX%2FHQuuUKYYqxijh7twA7G0%2FnU6Eeo4hWViRs6HP40UHrK9mrAOLRq2j
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kr8ZnxNQo78s%2B8YUSg%2FgQ6uE5NHJY1VJ4O0RyGMjURsGMrF4SfJxR1ouX4JhoH8n
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfQimRwK2cUJ9i5iIKtEtXpnp1zoRjxJr9GM8x3ffhYSGE3K3DBFHPlriGsPWin2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSse09KU1YA2msjpKA3%2FTo9rhfNhhG%2FwurPlKEqEYKbOst5%2Fze6P%2FRAomm5vAJ1x
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAsjUkGJ3Z7MTb4egOcOeBls%2BZksjzjoZemVoTSFiQNSTbBTifBDXb9HdYdJJCbt
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2bVhOim4YnFN9UrEV4jK0R3GlggoMjSalCjmRR3Ts3Z5JW3FA2hs%2FpylN5oR%2Fhp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vaiCCU60d27g4%2Ftv1YtNUDvrrHaON321W7SY0rMoAHXKsimCzmJL%2BVMGgHBj7dhl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDyABN4v1nxuEsW3Pb5OK0o%2FHYR0teGnenZNXj6cQ8Wx3%2F67cdZbTkYP9pItMzXA
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1iiTEQlnzDLvqwjw7MV1n%2BuliCSftndCWrP10WNnlj3r1hAuwtvMEcuYZcUsixV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ao6N4z9CfIQp7RPWxrk1zLurMRVOTdF%2Bh6ZharPknDYn7AjYthTP9iurc721FzMu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PUt%2BVSJsYnHBcEuIDvV6Xg%2FtIuNk3VBJ83hezbiUOIojaOqpf1aHJXjk5Duj2rS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5DY2f1QQmiOqgPcECoLttK865qyrxM%2Fj6tS1NDvVcHp5YawaaiMJ5FNyBp2sMU1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOlMptmaTvBf8%2FNfO2RniQMX%2BiGoFOCGp73N2u0HhrvBbaRBqMhjBdzhdT0PU4a8
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOF%2BY9u15%2FZVrrmb8rG%2FCEbGKmk%2BIzwN6fgpwfzGc2WmsE6M3tn9FxivBYEYUWsD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tqgJPM6vM0E5M5AWmIeuT3EDHbiQh0bCO7YiJQd4EXVtt49txkTPT6GyumSOqpz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOjTLgQ4snhSz22b0%2FmdOp94AVyTQalkaBZGKPC5Hh7TunAugQgg35qH46B2b%2F3C
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vEWSrBcA07K5vTXqsmkePO6kqhX9fYf3pXJ5S861BJHCdyEsb17cBdBpV5Np%2Bmh
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCtvQ%2BPrnA7zny0jK%2Fyxk1xYDEGIN5BWqZjXZEg0GpRiRTzn5pBAEB1Yz5Xz20P%2F
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wz2S3aAixKVyKexYrdo6OZ5dtr%2Byuq0vKZ0aaCH1KOPksPHmSueQpiX3YzpHq8BW
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ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1052052 5901  PRINCIPAL PAID-199             4,576,000           0   4,576,000            .00            .00   4,576,000.00     .0%
1052052 6122  2015 TRUSTEE FEES                  1,650           0       1,650       1,650.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1052052 6125  TRUSTEE FESS 2017A                 1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
1052052 6126  TRUSTEE FEE 2017B                  2,640           0       2,640            .00            .00       2,640.00     .0%
1052052 6127  TRUSTEE FEE 2018                   1,650           0       1,650       1,650.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1052052 6128  TRUSTEE FEE 2020                   1,650           0       1,650       3,300.00            .00      -1,650.00  200.0%*
1052052 6129  TRUSTEE FEE 20A                    1,650           0       1,650            .00            .00       1,650.00     .0%
1052052 6130  TRUSTEE FEE 21                     1,650           0       1,650       3,300.00            .00      -1,650.00  200.0%*
1052052 6131  TRUSTEE FEE 21A                    1,650           0       1,650            .00            .00       1,650.00     .0%
1052052 6132  TRUSTEE FEE 22                     1,750           0       1,750       1,750.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                      6,682,964           0   6,682,964     171,987.50            .00   6,510,976.50    2.6%

1060019 WWTP - LABORATORY                  

1060019 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  87,497           0      87,497      36,360.12            .00      51,136.88   41.6%
1060019 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    155,100           0     155,100      53,386.78            .00     101,713.22   34.4%
1060019 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                     1,000           0       1,000          54.49            .00         945.51    5.4%
1060019 5005  COMP TIME                              0           0           0         893.71            .00        -893.71  100.0%*
1060019 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0      19,081.73            .00     -19,081.73  100.0%*
1060019 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       1,392.46            .00      -1,392.46  100.0%*
1060019 5008  PERSONAL DAY                           0           0           0       3,351.43            .00      -3,351.43  100.0%*
1060019 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       2,266.16            .00      -2,266.16  100.0%*
1060019 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      15,041           0      15,041       6,120.60            .00       8,920.40   40.7%
1060019 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   3,518           0       3,518       1,431.34            .00       2,086.66   40.7%
1060019 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                37,530           0      37,530      17,121.43            .00      20,408.57   45.6%
1060019 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                16,505           0      16,505       7,509.16            .00       8,995.84   45.5%
1060019 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                   150           0         150       1,419.88            .00      -1,269.88  946.6%*
1060019 5306  LAB SUPPLIES                      25,000           0      25,000      15,779.20            .00       9,220.80   63.1%
1060019 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA                 3,500           0       3,500          32.61            .00       3,467.39     .9%

     TOTAL WWTP - LABORATORY                   344,841           0     344,841     166,201.10            .00     178,639.90   48.2%

1060022 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE        

1060022 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      31,810.03            .00       9,782.97   76.5%
1060022 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    430,010           0     430,010     139,956.28            .00     290,053.72   32.5%
1060022 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                     8,000           0       8,000       1,321.90            .00       6,678.10   16.5%
1060022 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       6,475.48            .00      -6,475.48  100.0%*
1060022 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0      11,719.02            .00     -11,719.02  100.0%*
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlRNHT9eqHMzngA8Uwh%2BNmWl45JrtPSvyn9LmgQoUBFd0xnmT3UlqP%2BbWmSsEByY
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2F%2BV56XWKcSUJgDW9Sb%2Bo9bgBvPehrjqkdG2YrtzC3oowSb1hSpDayIdPb5AQ6hm
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jM3EiUcvypJt%2BFan8KLAThVqjJKuVjWW9BDGP9D3wWi0SIB1nSd0MAA87jImAjUo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHh%2Fk9nxaK91uZHq5oEfaIMdE%2FD6eiyX4wzSrDcOWOD%2FVP4padWn0b4lWI4%2FwBEh
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7lm78oXUHEIdsLXbPawV1yrRDwlviQ5Z3twx80%2F93HycbSU0lDW3D6qK1JKKR7I
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIy5JJE2mgTp7m6J10B5MeysMguWDdVGRdMpW0Q34K5xi8WV0tcWsjuG2Pn8UnZ1
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FhOByPymHDj2lBJDFiwjkIdr1SYzQLvtVUl0zCk6FxMSSd43Lxn0sjUK8cdyI1b
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rnRQplJansBV3fIzBiouEXQXyGszOSaz4pz4Qvkt26m0mZ8rAQU7K12zMN1%2BtZF
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWFcnZToLVuy6tUFJWN4TKtQlDAuRi9z6XwOJ41IKRycMQu0z3zsyh0%2BRP5rweUK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECADFZkCwDoLKF3V7UgIHHFZpgMAGhTRhJaLggd23mfZijUj5kwWWcJ8SIfRWzr8
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p169Vt52bsyrywvNvoCWKUdMd4OgqyermIXvbElOURUZfAxrAk6QpdEDn%2B0CwDmH
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skn37NFbl2%2B0xi10YFU1O2fnUFJIayvSK0sews7W7nn8UMsv%2B5Mfpwpr06GDVJnU
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Xk9Slq7r1%2FAAIvWZZvwnKdTZO29B%2FhUcR%2B4CGFCluNhH47sStB6o1noJ1%2FUajUD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40b1%2BI8XotPxa4kcotKmAmSBjo0aJgk6vgeSHHnstJhVvb7R%2F%2BQVzFDgtHI5FR%2BF
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mJetRNruDFbxi5iP1bxYHkI2FlZ72CRildkyAIPvtYgVvQuo1uf5iQhMy8edDp2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FEyfl%2BiupO53MPnc1JJb1Sl0Ym0cquK8AK9jegekLkxwi7Phu%2BJfo8gzudLLdYM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=baiJgCsc1A89fFaqsq%2FXVJ7YqNSABsH3%2F9FyyP9uLJPh9cDRojDEwErU%2FkUf5w%2FZ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oN%2BqS1fLaakcMSskK9P0kcbMEQaKV57Dw6XAZsUvSywn9oaFrFs2xvdg%2BA2Y77UN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOTiWLT12u2dtQAFSN5a4rzZh8VPvLh14RFJ6lx5VT8kCeJu90znY0KF9exSsDA6
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yixwrSgEkAviWfhlqJkv7uxjgY%2FujefOoNaM5B5kl4IKgLQTE4Go5Ifa9iWVF89w
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXtkVjTmfCIDiyefh9WY2MYX8mtl%2BR0J7oCcUmv7Gp87ugORW7dQGdMNHu8A7yJ7
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpfPMWNrUaRSgxfZ8IyfHSs1Rb1KI%2B19UnxJHQ7G3P6uHM8bYHkIka2eGzKR6MhR
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nkd1q%2Fw4WPq0lzSnAWaYFTS3sXxKkgVNhKvojhh6DBigqT5OsudlHHITfQ2dtkEa
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hoST2gV%2F07iMK0L4WtVv6qQvzDa9yFtOQV7PVYwCM1ufIeeafCvLpZKabcxYYDCg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlsfgyTU6L9ngyDPvoQbj%2FRSRp8bI2%2Bke8RnTjd9cFqfj6da0gPPTzM9vizhJEmw
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GILoxmfkunpv%2B2ISm5RnO6pWs%2FhF8mLlvV5Bw8iPW2yjhifotwMRu%2Fmiu9RDMPZK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxvq%2BGuEFZ9ge2hUD9JTJRsGbeh1N8Gjb%2BcXSJjHfPBVBzey52CI3oRHk1cqkhSU
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drMC7s%2BzJYknUlAxEiBYrqLF1U540hfHSfQjyVP12Gs6Q8%2FymXkXUNVkksL%2FFRLD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zSaVk1l%2BJH4sKreMMPT9SAqlsNkCtiN%2Fo3XKoohbvlGU%2ByOIp2wDWm8dzURRD%2Bu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOiNbfKLOqqlsbiIDlZsVoA9Fy%2BATdv4DC0qkxqtuBO%2B03opTAymLAHprldrOaBl
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  FOR 2023 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060022 5008  PERSONAL DAY                           0           0           0       6,854.31            .00      -6,854.31  100.0%*
1060022 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0       1,210.29            .00      -1,210.29  100.0%*
1060022 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       8,597.04            .00      -8,597.04  100.0%*
1060022 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      29,612           0      29,612      13,060.10            .00      16,551.90   44.1%
1060022 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   6,839           0       6,839       3,054.31            .00       3,784.69   44.7%
1060022 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               124,564           0     124,564      44,280.94            .00      80,283.06   35.5%
1060022 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                25,660           0      25,660      15,528.47            .00      10,131.53   60.5%
1060022 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                 5,000           0       5,000       2,079.25            .00       2,920.75   41.6%
1060022 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                14,000           0      14,000       5,521.40            .00       8,478.60   39.4%
1060022 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA               134,750           0     134,750      82,867.63            .00      51,882.37   61.5%
1060022 5501 6174 SCADIA MAINT                  82,600           0      82,600      25,309.12            .00      57,290.88   30.6%
1060022 5501 6175 UV MAINT                      32,000           0      32,000         418.49            .00      31,581.51    1.3%
1060022 5501 6283 SOLAR MAINTENA               120,000           0     120,000      18,855.51            .00     101,144.49   15.7%
1060022 5503  BUILDING & GROUND                 35,000           0      35,000      15,600.20            .00      19,399.80   44.6%
1060022 5508  GRIT REMOVAL-PLANT                20,000           0      20,000       5,301.90            .00      14,698.10   26.5%
1060022 5603  FUEL, OIL, LUBRICA                25,000           0      25,000       5,371.07            .00      19,628.93   21.5%
1060022 6384  SOLAR GRAZING                     17,180           0      17,180       8,590.00            .00       8,590.00   50.0%
1060022 7511  LANDSCAPE                         40,000           0      40,000       7,275.76            .00      32,724.24   18.2%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE       1,191,808           0   1,191,808     461,058.50            .00     730,749.50   38.7%

1060023 MAIN STATION                       

1060023 5002 B5001 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       5,769.60            .00      -5,769.60  100.0%*
1060023 5101 B5001 FICA EXPENSE                      0           0           0         357.75            .00        -357.75  100.0%*
1060023 5102 B5001 MEDICARE EXPE                     0           0           0          83.66            .00         -83.66  100.0%*
1060023 5202 B5001 GROUP HEALTH                      0           0           0       1,037.21            .00      -1,037.21  100.0%*
1060023 5203 B5001 PENSION (401)                     0           0           0         430.11            .00        -430.11  100.0%*
1060023 5505 B5001 PUMP STATION                 75,000           0      75,000      16,407.55            .00      58,592.45   21.9%
1060023 5602 B5001 O&M MAIN STAT                39,000           0      39,000      41,504.13            .00      -2,504.13  106.4%*

     TOTAL MAIN STATION                        114,000           0     114,000      65,590.01            .00      48,409.99   57.5%

1060025 WWTP - IPP                         

1060025 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  87,497           0      87,497      36,302.25            .00      51,194.75   41.5%
1060025 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       1,737.61            .00      -1,737.61  100.0%*
1060025 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0          86.85            .00         -86.85  100.0%*
1060025 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0         811.16            .00        -811.16  100.0%*
1060025 5101  FICA EXPENSE                       5,425           0       5,425       2,426.51            .00       2,998.49   44.7%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uebwR13qhlLs5iVxoeTBIzUreNLJctI735XhZKeQ4OOq6fByjJ55YgItBo73rB%2F
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5gSAyFQWUXDLEzRsz7kTos61SMcKGJRV8U%2BPC1X%2B4xzoiRyj%2F%2BCiIrC7y4ep4t0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BM2Bf0Hc36oBrh3ccO1ceur3EzQbeHfGUHWaZRjLbDDGWIgZeLxdgxtW4LdIEz3r
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0nUZjb7t9RimM2EDUZVEDXHfjGsp0jcYc5BA%2FobH8uGOyoVT3WCO3R7qVrgmbLP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdRjBguwSEkUvfVQzWwua19Ih2woZVyOO6zaBuUjvaIRG%2BPUDy4gL9oa3OhWgbkz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlY%2FbniK6nCUZGnIDFdj%2FoxT2GpsMAI1kesqN7QV5YI79pdAFtnQWV0MD9BnhW4y
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PltYmwjiWjbTAkKRhjxgd6cgyczJXMItcX3Ae84bh63KLi%2FQRlnNzaKh7gEvXDCL
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBaEGUYGNDCbaVaJAJ2nsn%2F2SR9hhDw60YCzuuumR6GwLF5QE2zeZfWXq2zHNPC8
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5G2UDdJRcXKJIBKpHHwL6%2FNgJ%2F2Ad1SZfl5hlY6EehJopd2FExAtb0bHZcJARV53
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q7oA6cVOoR%2BCA9NhQTWBMAgeepBP3dbNwlvAgos8wDv9v7C2A5RMy0aaS2b0%2FNJ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RCE9rY06RK8dlmHkV0Ope3%2FtZY0EY45luuTlAuiXkGWued%2BRGb6BARoUb9Hyqvw
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FlSsmyytC%2Fx9rrTkPXVTQptBOae6hmxugresQZ1taCvshaNpSXnfXWt5vGFjL25
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuI8Snw5EDtEiyaI28zVPUuIxjsuvSxzkFQqfjGMazGFcQrbkTNayUikG%2FjFQaa6
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMjss6M3t7SxV2vmEwCREp36BmolFNmrR81WnCWH2U5lLRCCD7ywLQMwYPu%2B5Ydj
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3P437cy%2FzL8aUpy41DMO%2FW2EOqqeKPS5uSiU4awxcZIKQNpoXyTwYMqEYLO2F3e
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FlJKQM%2BX1xHf0x3TfFNEYdMs1HcueHixjBiabqHTftoYamH4sspAu0OSWUIbNvD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axEvs6Osw9016sjD1CPylDK4Xs1rAJBPFs2mCsHIkThZXu4St5LZIIKI9TrG%2ByNr
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDkubfi8H2YaqzHVacU9SjQdVQENJRS6%2BGFLcUdjCetHoydJukbfiymKuNtfGpAz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAiH6c6mcSlBqT3FT%2FVmTllFvHPL7Ljde2uSF1y4gCSayh9U3iXsjICtiDj6Kc1suxXxXfidELurED%2B77YDzIg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boSM1Uxpp0sI%2BWGDosQOD3sABTMu%2Blgu7Zhs31snOe2LQ0inmvGGVbcNayx6pK5qHqpyF5o7GhrC9j%2BkHQKrLA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9%2BWPH3o3ksVJWfIWxmE3pNWcGAW%2FaGg2V0Jz05exa02Gl%2FITeNP3JkGG%2FLbtIrgC4Uk%2FzA8l7ttp6iljvwLGg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woLuFnf94aCMXBa6U%2Bs4ZP6yxCWj%2BlO%2Fz8xLVN%2B7V%2FWFI5OYycvjhZShYNbYue047%2ForojhToe9cYAnVMtbmCA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryTEFr6ebs3WEpJ8mxf2RorPwU5zm8URA7tp8OQj%2FSo3Uo055LGmMTpR9xNiAoWD01WsAeFxahPWUrjVQSwqjg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kJthbEHZMeBl7OWDKuonprv72UmHiBF6BmFxlVZCYIwgqI1rIOBOB99xol14RRjxWzEASe9u1WbJ72rwUwN9g%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtXhq8BK%2BkOdCuzFEj3VNbFoZD58em442ZaseNc7By1McE7HhqpwODQPUpS3bZG7GXlowM0fQH4NRKKNWoYYoA%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbVTGVgvyULqgVN2YS8sML8Deo7nnZDlAYf8ESnNPU6HrjbUdNi314OAK%2BrI2%2Fvf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3n%2FLigIoBeA8iCnEP96%2F6J16O5hm7hfc%2BZcK9Uf6fOfYuIuDbT6RZ9c%2BjqLNPuzk
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Oo%2FAape79lAHAzCXm%2F3naoWmtnUc4XO1M%2BeUDRFhIGVBa6jMV4fVjwAJWborDEi
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYCKd2EumoY2CyLGASuOti2ElugQQyN08gDy9BJwXFAn7ipNIr1KLJ0pt17C6qNa
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e72kzPy%2FaUfwQSZ87zImPx1rfZm%2FyjbftQiytYWkNVr5ezLOis6eCK2Fu2JXREYm
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  FOR 2023 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060025 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   1,269           0       1,269         567.51            .00         701.49   44.7%
1060025 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                14,616           0      14,616       7,374.11            .00       7,241.89   50.5%
1060025 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                 8,750           0       8,750       3,145.36            .00       5,604.64   35.9%
1060025 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
1060025 5410  ANALYSIS                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
1060025 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL WWTP - IPP                          121,957           0     121,957      52,451.36            .00      69,505.64   43.0%

1060028 WWTP - BENEFICIAL REUSE            

1060028 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      20,623.93            .00      20,969.07   49.6%
1060028 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0         174.40            .00        -174.40  100.0%*
1060028 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0         637.47            .00        -637.47  100.0%*
1060028 5101  FICA EXPENSE                       2,579           0       2,579       1,329.01            .00       1,249.99   51.5%
1060028 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                     603           0         603         310.81            .00         292.19   51.5%
1060028 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                 9,902           0       9,902       3,338.75            .00       6,563.25   33.7%
1060028 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                 4,160           0       4,160       1,388.48            .00       2,771.52   33.4%
1060028 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0%
1060028 5304 1065 OPERATIONAL SU               490,000           0     490,000     220,595.25            .00     269,404.75   45.0%
1060028 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
1060028 5410  LAB ANALYSIS                      10,000           0      10,000       3,495.00            .00       6,505.00   35.0%
1060028 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA               150,000           0     150,000     136,685.79            .00      13,314.21   91.1%
1060028 5602 1064 POWER                        200,000           0     200,000      94,966.26            .00     105,033.74   47.5%
1060028 5605  CTWA REIMBURSE                    70,000           0      70,000      32,741.58            .00      37,258.42   46.8%

     TOTAL WWTP - BENEFICIAL REUSE             997,837           0     997,837     516,286.73            .00     481,550.27   51.7%

1060029 WWTP - DEWATERING                  

1060029 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      20,623.93            .00      20,969.07   49.6%
1060029 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    135,398           0     135,398      44,882.29            .00      90,515.71   33.1%
1060029 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                     3,500           0       3,500       1,677.26            .00       1,822.74   47.9%
1060029 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       1,038.39            .00      -1,038.39  100.0%*
1060029 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0         576.00            .00        -576.00  100.0%*
1060029 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       1,115.99            .00      -1,115.99  100.0%*
1060029 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         288.00            .00        -288.00  100.0%*
1060029 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       3,149.37            .00      -3,149.37  100.0%*
1060029 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      11,160           0      11,160       4,547.78            .00       6,612.22   40.8%
1060029 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   2,611           0       2,611       1,063.61            .00       1,547.39   40.7%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCVh%2F7cOaNBTEq5xdzVXvLn6KczvC8Tihx7THKFynx26tehFub9FnALNM9hF2xiz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2vZFg5SGmprxxAirO9%2FCJiuKKDlJ%2BKu%2B4e%2BreMYXkHL1Aq8O3CewL57UvBXNtio
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wklzTOK6NR%2FFvhbizhioY16lPLv0MdmMAE60cTxxvuPPyb41PRp5pL8XwYPR8dO8
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TmHIynezMACTN1I8arpx5VbEe31%2FXWh%2BLq9kh1rz%2BTcNsb2Cp5S1WWDOArxwK6L
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20ZBFu2QN%2BbJ8dU4U8hhZw4L0dsnYfmUt70UiM2ZCgQqd8rFVDC8di8v%2BO9ZOiVK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQOjA0vQRjr%2Bjaxhm7qieeffYBai4mCFzv8f8%2Bcen0RUYvw1sp7%2Fx4JEkJTD65Gk
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChiAwLEb2SMnqkItNSe%2F6kAJ05Iuv%2BIh4TasVJ9rOlwo4C%2Br3Y465gJOAs3IEWDf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBV5yTA41YvrfK57RsKb0hxO7ReGMuzfEm6gfjO75Q35qtaQJ3Z%2BAWriNXY72bkZ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8uguahgpi6CHt2TJ%2BJU9OwV1iaRn5QnD9j8%2B6kaaTpCTTLaERayb3oAbreyJ5qa
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbyZLPKSjnKdRFawLieiZNU%2F78GcppkzANhKeQRe%2FyDl9BJynGQezH1qqOqWdBHs
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Las%2FicQCDUwlnZUt3cUTdo%2FUJDcL9CUNhCmW40vnnV5IOJj1Av6CDB94bGYUv%2BX0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3SOBwRmL8O%2Bzkrw7n9Lrt7Lhknkndsu7S%2FdVDoy4YiMCkrGUvzR7iHC1gEmJ4GIR
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okOCeqk1uxGmZQxzHoq00F6sxwT6zHVLs2a4MrKegfEczFFEIRCi1pe6pcJ%2FkA7c
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud16rhiavXnc4Z2I07FoURqf73MA8xdZuqTkX6T57r5k3Y9awDwNcjMk8gc02lCz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlAdohWzJBMjaLuCmpco674088ONDGzp%2BV8LJhkKLZcherW2UGkb7zgWetCyh6Kv
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7I9KqnYRct1Qztk2QudpQfxOTGH4XtlGyhZ2ZeiKPeDsQN1aG1z0FKAygFxLF%2F9
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPtRkPQv3XrDL7zzxpou1004bEwJGUYFK1HvQZp7sIctUfMxkJRvyaNu4%2BwDX0k0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pNPqKDq%2B6NDzP3BF50x4YgCWXQZ2I37H9z%2B0qjrnWmFXNfWC8UzUxLey24KKrwD
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHIQaP3%2FOuXhyB8m6hE%2FfSOnQl9gFOiPybYoyl%2BQdirK4L%2FZCxTjZsK3TXqQOMlj
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hf%2FB0dlnAaExuwM5qmt8DWnn9nStxfDaKajxBcqT5rRxZoke%2F81BLT%2BgqTFzHn7N
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a58mXr%2FkiskTMIVRP3Riwps6G%2FoTVHnP19cSu1FAsScXBrynVNRSLvdFh28CkR1u
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bq4DVMOGzI2KPjpPWLhNbUTPm1gL29VFoareh9WgAXaSucbqAgFuoV1ZU%2Bi9kAt9
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdO7CG7H7akPk%2FmRL7sjq90UZgTurPtvTcFCcrjiYi%2B0tyGfAbb%2F3cEF9nlAftzr
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj8l%2Ffxwdeg2jW2CmfgrzwXsMl9hRRW0kgnLWrj%2FxeJAjJqV5ZW3oEB7HL1aPGJz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxZmR9lTsBCpXF28smS6ns2wTUtYsEkoEy9T31rndNbS5AbP%2Fh%2Fqgwd7%2F8Jgn7So
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmqflgxc6OXKc2Qg5K8xpdbxBWk6KWNEadQXMP8vTT%2BU3kYfD0p53JiAOw3OyGrW
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2o3yWf4udJ4YPRquh1ndJv%2FjnBzL%2FVmwFRZ9E6UsiokwPxZ9U26m4AoFUvkVvlB
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DTj1o0L3hBAWQcRYOStIGso3EBP%2BEWARI5s66ohtXmA6XMtZNwKZSkMH9ONGCNg
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMICxpn7ay0wBqptqW%2Fipbzhx%2BzOiBcN0caTsRkmOtg29WO1Cn02X3N7kn4sjVKf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKmZoH7UMOeSI5Drep7VSo%2B0YEEM1Wwt%2FM6fWPNn28wSfkYenypDDlu9x6vhuRrF
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ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060029 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                61,070           0      61,070      20,410.03            .00      40,659.97   33.4%
1060029 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                10,930           0      10,930       5,156.38            .00       5,773.62   47.2%
1060029 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                   500           0         500          28.97            .00         471.03    5.8%
1060029 5304 1036 POLYMER                       70,000           0      70,000      25,960.00            .00      44,040.00   37.1%
1060029 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA               125,000           0     125,000      46,410.88            .00      78,589.12   37.1%
1060029 5602 1042 POWER-DEWATERI                85,000           0      85,000      43,166.51            .00      41,833.49   50.8%

     TOTAL WWTP - DEWATERING                   546,762           0     546,762     220,095.39            .00     326,666.61   40.3%

1060030 WWTP - COMPOST                     

1060030 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      20,659.33            .00      20,933.67   49.7%
1060030 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    257,860           0     257,860      61,409.47            .00     196,450.53   23.8%
1060030 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                    21,000           0      21,000      14,011.22            .00       6,988.78   66.7%
1060030 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0         459.02            .00        -459.02  100.0%*
1060030 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       1,576.52            .00      -1,576.52  100.0%*
1060030 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       2,306.98            .00      -2,306.98  100.0%*
1060030 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         842.92            .00        -842.92  100.0%*
1060030 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       6,349.28            .00      -6,349.28  100.0%*
1060030 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      20,039           0      20,039       6,807.02            .00      13,231.98   34.0%
1060030 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   4,687           0       4,687       1,591.96            .00       3,095.04   34.0%
1060030 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                52,171           0      52,171      26,858.76            .00      25,312.24   51.5%
1060030 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                17,053           0      17,053       4,141.22            .00      12,911.78   24.3%
1060030 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                 2,000           0       2,000          88.23            .00       1,911.77    4.4%
1060030 5304 1038 COMPOST  AMEND                75,000           0      75,000      84,725.00            .00      -9,725.00  113.0%*
1060030 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                 2,500           0       2,500       1,763.15            .00         736.85   70.5%
1060030 5409  LICENSE & FEES                     5,000           0       5,000       8,916.74            .00      -3,916.74  178.3%*
1060030 5410  LAB ANALYSIS                       8,500           0       8,500       2,348.00            .00       6,152.00   27.6%
1060030 5415  VECTOR CONTROL                         0           0           0       6,120.19            .00      -6,120.19  100.0%*
1060030 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA                80,000           0      80,000      22,555.73            .00      57,444.27   28.2%
1060030 5506 1032 SKID STEER 184                 5,000           0       5,000       5,512.08            .00        -512.08  110.2%*
1060030 5506 1033 FRONT END LOAD                12,000           0      12,000       4,281.73            .00       7,718.27   35.7%
1060030 5506 1055 STREET SWEEPER                 5,000           0       5,000       1,306.34            .00       3,693.66   26.1%
1060030 5506 1062 CAT SKID STEER                 8,000           0       8,000       2,138.29            .00       5,861.71   26.7%
1060030 5506 1071 LOADER MAINT 6                 5,000           0       5,000       1,796.49            .00       3,203.51   35.9%
1060030 5506 1072 TROMMEL                        5,000           0       5,000         372.00            .00       4,628.00    7.4%
1060030 5602 1041 POWER-COMPOST                100,000           0     100,000      77,699.71            .00      22,300.29   77.7%
1060030 5603 1007 NATURAL GAS -                170,000           0     170,000     114,844.81            .00      55,155.19   67.6%

     TOTAL WWTP - COMPOST                      897,403           0     897,403     481,482.19            .00     415,920.81   53.7%

1060032 TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION          

1060032 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                  41,593           0      41,593      20,623.93            .00      20,969.07   49.6%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1UE8h0LWPI3RqWHwbCOxRIve6SUremoo2aa4Gprt2UD2roYLf5jtLennxofO5Uep
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9ThSMm6VSoFitplXdxUvwfwxkoe5F8HJYM0qUJe23CzbkV7HGM2OxgF1yzamgLM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLFf3FaN7I7je%2BeIE1X59oEcnoyQvq0uKln58JlQxzjq4NxaXWW4fK51Mpp9QxFR
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5gjmhJU9gAAzD82RcEPdjz174eD%2F%2BaQgmn7%2FymDnJNcuEPzGgN%2Bdx2LkuqiDsSx
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0%2BNXY0TxbVV0TVCWM1l0rZtdVc75u4iMJIc1EfDazIxWWmmSy9FwcUxyukY14yZ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZA8J%2B6I4lUsayeltiKTSqVL6xyX2PQlXvAMxoIWc17kl%2BSMxAiAM0ALC3%2F3pOpRh
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShSg2cT%2FdsInWYMW83UwwHqdwlY%2Fk1dsotjdaMBNLq5B%2B0P%2F5yJH3%2F2I%2BV%2BTG8XW
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBW02WOzjfq9TjIDu05pQ%2BURKrYCtSIm9YoPczivjksSXNyOciM4Xjfs7iBdSKhF
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eVEIgrdvH9g8D1HgNeTlzAnbxl1EzYyEuH%2B43yht3N82YyddgDowiIaPzc3rv3e
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5c36mTaVdqpliZnfjS3NkeUZ7tSwgNouvP10vATcPDEGnZNmHrHnwfL5C3s4GRuF
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2afM9%2FZ6YqPJdIYSShieSTRqZAycQdeTQLZ7ZzQaQ%2FyfATQn2WDn53DWavEOm4b
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JQiTsxzwWvC28AERumXxUFcsgljHp1BCChTZ93RKwt8TUhoqwj%2BI2DgVWwI8aFq
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAgLcm4rovVqk2N5%2FXiDS%2F9eccWLkzwMgPytxc2c3S4pzTy6dcQT%2BVRjXl71CvTx
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPaOPtbl6pnyybneLryoK3J4cih9FvN0%2FQ0SbP%2BMx9%2FA6vOAc0DiqQPrsedjXZEQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7ISwLFB3V%2Fn7aYJG6PmCfHJ0qf8TYOXa0WyFX91stIicLu4ZfvoAZGajI%2F5p2Ua
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FIgCDjShf5JPKHIJmqxmJwnyq5EDMRnIvWkRC8%2FYpOhamPq%2BYAmcs48ECmqVSRl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ns9EB2oGsGjUL3IdQMOSyaCUzdJ1ou7kUC0YU1EbSyYudvbFvZIHTkbuKlShLvyF
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vn6yPYfiBuUacGoA6koX0lC6p0BSHo9pkJZpUk0KKROIPJqhG5H3V7poiFA90nGj
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBBGGjw8akbYRf9i2aGCteVpZTlHdEpL780v3eQczOhYxREEQEduG73PFWhXNdTB
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FWatu8g%2BQ4D97OiOtjmBnvpF9kgML642n%2BYXjVFsKa9kOK9%2Br6iaY5W%2BQ%2BDpYvd
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PjGtspKa05hzomO8%2FLXAAfrl8Rj9sT8NF5qYqNKcRb9P14gyoz0CYIGaCt5Rmpr
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSh83a0y6jLynBXKQjTHFNfmGKWJloSqAb3SOy1cKMGgqdl%2Bf0TZ7CI%2F%2BIhmFzwf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6treXXxWZaG4f96Kj7GUzy%2FjnTnATX4adJK%2F%2B3bci1uhIh2mWHLADRSUMsxFbFEo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSQHsNRM7TwitHz7nCe5Qiay8hWSU6VtOspWEKDPocmsYPWFe%2BvjRv7ICNYVGCUO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQf0YAJrheV88K1E9wdq1Upp%2BB4PwrIrqVcz27K2HufIzb6tbCDiiv7XkibeNSP5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyVi%2FzIBD1seeVj5%2BirHl%2FsThHhep3lmGkwLg7CSPAprux3ELRQjkoMmOnG6jmNo
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7ZJ3lYU3%2Fi%2BNmO2Yfyt1DZ6Na%2FNUk%2BO%2FI18lu%2BtatqgEfTZEyK0efKQW25criTE
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyfeBw9xbvXZKUqorytYMNU6PmCts90oDnR%2FvQeQUiy6ldijjA5DHg8WF6sHD7%2BP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpsrsNMfQ93ODAbkLsYLJbSNVcdcOTVIyDmsFQ3rruDuaRkXR0G3eBMr4zNuAQJz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZH1qAe%2F170aYunl5Us4ZUA6npYkaSu9B5uMCaAc9pz6EDNt5k2DH0jZbyWsg%2Br7J
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw6c6JvVmgIJXaM9pCPeNZQcQPO19k6ehW6HEkA0QPzgvh9y1olXnXzh2SC38DWC
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMifPSayfPlXnWBC0KHFEOwXodu768FBNvCvA3RPf3XQvm0Ifw3oSuDN8AxFv6Ux
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPJmiw8sc%2Fj6%2FYTxEJ5OrF%2Ft2x6CraJWwkBy6Og7U4wrqQn7lelxJySfsz%2B81qiz
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23yFFqp9AB3NGAHqr5WokORwfUD%2Babg%2BvVrZNaoN91tKjz3XiMcn8h6hEDFVpsbd
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ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1060032 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    690,759           0     690,759     170,308.22            .00     520,450.78   24.7%
1060032 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                   115,000           0     115,000      95,137.66            .00      19,862.34   82.7%
1060032 5004  SHIFT LABOR                       12,500           0      12,500       3,620.63            .00       8,879.37   29.0%
1060032 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       8,183.16            .00      -8,183.16  100.0%*
1060032 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       5,061.64            .00      -5,061.64  100.0%*
1060032 5008  PERSONAL DAY                           0           0           0       3,201.67            .00      -3,201.67  100.0%*
1060032 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0      12,382.68            .00     -12,382.68  100.0%*
1060032 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      49,126           0      49,126      20,011.62            .00      29,114.38   40.7%
1060032 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                  11,489           0      11,489       4,680.20            .00       6,808.80   40.7%
1060032 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               207,366           0     207,366      77,028.15            .00     130,337.85   37.1%
1060032 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                38,698           0      38,698      12,160.37            .00      26,537.63   31.4%
1060032 5204  OVERHEAD                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
1060032 5304  OPERATION SUPPLIES                     0           0           0       1,388.47            .00      -1,388.47  100.0%*
1060032 5304 1034 ALUM                         225,000           0     225,000      92,577.98            .00     132,422.02   41.1%
1060032 5304 1070 CARBON SUPPLEM               285,000           0     285,000     140,590.38            .00     144,409.62   49.3%
1060032 5405 1053 STREAM MONITOR                14,250           0      14,250            .00            .00      14,250.00     .0%
1060032 5409  LICENSE & FEES                     9,000           0       9,000       5,300.00            .00       3,700.00   58.9%
1060032 5410  ANALYSIS                          22,000           0      22,000      11,187.32            .00      10,812.68   50.9%
1060032 5499  MISCELLANEOUS OUTS                50,000           0      50,000         280.00            .00      49,720.00     .6%
1060032 5602 1043 POWER-PLANT                  625,000           0     625,000     351,850.92            .00     273,149.08   56.3%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION         2,397,281           0   2,397,281   1,035,575.00            .00   1,361,706.00   43.2%

1070021 COLLECTION-MAINTENANCE             

1070021 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                 141,812           0     141,812      34,205.63            .00     107,606.37   24.1%
1070021 5002  REGULAR LABOR                  1,119,501           0   1,119,501     252,284.18            .00     867,216.82   22.5%
1070021 5002 6172 REGULAR LABOR                      0           0           0      28,488.79            .00     -28,488.79  100.0%*
1070021 5002 6336 N OAK LANE                         0           0           0       1,948.77            .00      -1,948.77  100.0%*
1070021 5002 6362 REGULAR LABOR                      0           0           0      53,882.84            .00     -53,882.84  100.0%*
1070021 5002 B5002 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       3,358.77            .00      -3,358.77  100.0%*
1070021 5002 B5003 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       3,417.67            .00      -3,417.67  100.0%*
1070021 5002 B5004 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       3,299.81            .00      -3,299.81  100.0%*
1070021 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                    30,000           0      30,000      12,192.96            .00      17,807.04   40.6%
1070021 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0      18,396.16            .00     -18,396.16  100.0%*
1070021 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0      29,002.67            .00     -29,002.67  100.0%*
1070021 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       4,379.51            .00      -4,379.51  100.0%*
1070021 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         268.08            .00        -268.08  100.0%*
1070021 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0      24,269.54            .00     -24,269.54  100.0%*
1070021 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      79,442           0      79,442      28,222.06            .00      51,219.94   35.5%
1070021 5101 6172 FICA EXPENSE                       0           0           0       1,766.32            .00      -1,766.32  100.0%*
1070021 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                  18,579           0      18,579       6,600.18            .00      11,978.82   35.5%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2b1fp%2BYm1MAmHC8%2FzSbj9k8uzYysTtc9Htg9UpRiZ24aHCWHGGSggW25WCkEz7J
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EPUOmBgZq4r1E1WOue9%2BqupbjaZxrtaywCZMZMjUsLRuZuOtioJhXdI7b8904pL
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB1shzkpV7FjWnV1zq9Ki6g5kjx9XD2fy9gO3pKn1b%2BYgDul4QwhbSeqskf97mSC
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLs9EdRai2GuCz6NRaeWrE9Rwwl9iKABrSZv8gZ7ZG7cPS2eXhK3UVhRQTLFlTOa
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGyBSi8uluBTURNBlmvsNkHX4%2BzEdHoVMXYeRNgbt0g5x8m6tRVP0CMf5uAT%2B8S0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEyNrqRfhaeOgzt6cHFp0R3HYsrTw2hz8YDwNWBm%2ByXl4F34rtxGy0tZz4XlAykl
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fy8hzJbHMZCajRcn5ipRFNg6xc8gyyTDWSt%2BTeiHP2yxEqwqx5dbOvI0DUD03Ej6
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6qbrWwwO%2BeswnvcUeAP%2B0q34jBERyoZegN%2FZm3d8QpDunl5D6cn6i1m2euWwNQBW
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Fr6BEIYupfLaKullj%2F1J4fr6BmJqC%2BViMAx%2BpSbhGaamaRP%2FqUXrhUhAhtpO5Pm
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SX2Ep9JWCn10XbRz34QTAbl3Vsus2%2FOUPOjf1TM6GAxrrlgVOV4hXqTyMF6RB%2FkQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1TTSqkAY1IMmlhVbAC8UmCJea9y%2BaJJwiW5SzaI1L5PssKSkm69aqj38hLhC%2Fkn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0ZXSiHMzvsQXL0PQMAfpEGsRQUGxLpwhpBOK5rrdNLiZbxDdD7zSjZr14qoW5mG
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KSyHjCP4TkuZryefHKCphier8zg69wv3wdjs8oPKXbU9p9%2BPuMqL%2F6VUWFAka6V
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymNRp1pRHM9x3bXxm6br3Iv%2FXrVGaREEOuxozbuhy6HphyhxGMEAavnPOfQlTSJL
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFMS1qvBUCdCXoXtW%2Fxoww1oA6GquEVZz96zFPKCv269EW6BICgAlLO00OURHqzd
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pf4vcTn%2Fxg0SOwr3nT0vWFjkDYN7DWX5zfu4c0KX5LE7L0hVFArEJL0qkiQEtA2i
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ut3A3zzI%2BLsDBjVFu1J%2B%2FvNSGQNpzXjiMVj3HnZfTo%2Fnwus1rfCjHXu2GNqJWyol
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TcIADzBSANjEd%2BOXOJ9TpaWtrtw0v2mHNMPgjJ0EUu3r4jkn99L4cBjyDoJXkNK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLjKTw%2F4KFVG8ObbZ1uFR52%2BIvK8ldc6KgY0XjPJr%2BRLK5iNBotsiLbRbRXzyQpN
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXJEf3%2F7DeN4jWWLmM9ozhrjcdw3DeZP4JJ9Z7l94rJwoG%2FXiBV7VjJg0PbjolAI
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcaAB4px%2FMe3gNVTjqxeViTQvXK1mYgGXSckMNW6bpaVn6iX%2F0BXOFgM%2FGbC8OWn
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyE3U7wpmk4e1tTSsJf%2BSOBEsd%2BYW32vabSZRBNaeffoPknLGXqWHCoZvO8FaTWB
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFTtxiMsZnq8RhY3c72WpUiVZihOxGCr1%2B0rzvyx5kzEHZhlqpLAp38kr3JvLE0o
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtyobwl8w7ocPgP1CUYTt1Dm3MyBKmvnGAb2vOwTwIl49gzpexrUiyHLdGRHp9T5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1bynfmScMOlO%2FEyv7NasbO3EmzWkRiGN1wguMLXteeSKu5v1O7wBqZHJvYsDz7Q
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sOxbENNGvumEGXWnrMKpDSkgiUunPSJnDKuodRZ3DXL2bbdHDgLPor2CHaCh7pVe2XDObA%2F9nydKTvuK5ehpQ%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZBafBzvhcute7Tv4OALBVgAFkxNJ93bGBXMQlCX2CDaqxwoluA401LC1cQMOPUWl7vawHa3iEq8QjzKRakPHg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVEU3%2FL4m87%2BDFgzPqaYIkmUMAP1mkZgFOM6yiF5w7kg9hxjB5uFgXJ7mz75jcuykgxCF4FbKYFHNfDS7o2W9w%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVh3hMdxjbe2Y8kQUFAVj%2BFIGQPHtGLaCRL3O3Z41v1jaMEIMBuClNgH0UrqbXMp
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HzBxYV1ASGBvmqDbzjHQ7fjdNZWDqDYIXXekRYBJqdYr4i8jnML5nwcm5nVPGND5
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33qr1xMSbp36qGQ4YkmoGox4a8DH8E6SO46EnuzmFQMUwdCwAFZ2459u05qIvbPY
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyeub4%2BwOtAAv2uQKZteIWNYrtWNmeJuYrOcJ34YzpdbAs%2BYu4VwVhrUmklXw4xP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7v3eaMsuv84Sx9vc88%2BrLkvF6TfH4XIxSzhuqS%2BebUtE9780vweHAd4dGOStfF3q
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeR5h8bKG%2BqeJaz6sXVpwtM%2FZPHzN5j%2FcijZGhuwf6%2FD76dqDfhOc7gLSDwRLEH8
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00Rx%2BHgS5w5%2B46LJi951B4LpKcDi6I2lVbML7MpZ%2B%2B3lpjTvujjwWsGzAai%2Fea%2F0
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LE4KcvZz9otJxgY8G4DVmB2sv8RIVApBmnyj7E9SH2LUEAxnmi5EasH5OR2ZXjN2
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDZuQmUTN%2BtSWAc89PchTjYryja54PyMwGwwA3EdZqCyRMl0LJ0GmXdRKepcYKS1
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ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1070021 5102 6172 MEDICARE EXPEN                     0           0           0         413.10            .00        -413.10  100.0%*
1070021 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR               356,344           0     356,344     102,552.21            .00     253,791.79   28.8%
1070021 5202 6172 GROUP HEALTH I                     0           0           0       8,175.93            .00      -8,175.93  100.0%*
1070021 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                70,157           0      70,157      32,672.43            .00      37,484.57   46.6%
1070021 5203 6172 PENSION (401)                      0           0           0       2,055.09            .00      -2,055.09  100.0%*
1070021 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                20,000           0      20,000       4,218.87            .00      15,781.13   21.1%
1070021 5504  SEWER LINE MAINTEN               100,000           0     100,000      63,959.23            .00      36,040.77   64.0%
1070021 6385  GIS AND MAPPING                   63,000           0      63,000      15,874.57            .00      47,125.43   25.2%
1070021 ER01  RENTAL OF EQUIPMEN                 1,000           0       1,000         220.00            .00         780.00   22.0%
1070021 ER14  RENTAL LOWBOY                      5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
1070021 PV01  TRENCH PAVING-CONT                20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COLLECTION-MAINTENANCE            2,024,835           0   2,024,835     736,125.37            .00   1,288,709.63   36.4%

1070022 CONSTRUCT EQUIP MAINTENANCE        

1070022 5501  SMALL EQUIPMENT MA                 8,000           0       8,000       2,620.03            .00       5,379.97   32.8%
1070022 5506  LG. CONSTRC. EQUIP                80,000           0      80,000      20,039.27            .00      59,960.73   25.0%

     TOTAL CONSTRUCT EQUIP MAINTENANCE          88,000           0      88,000      22,659.30            .00      65,340.70   25.7%

1070034 COLLECTION-INSPECTION              

1070034 5001  SUPERVISOR LABOR                 141,812           0     141,812      34,205.77            .00     107,606.23   24.1%
1070034 5002  REGULAR LABOR                    230,740           0     230,740      70,506.86            .00     160,233.14   30.6%
1070034 5002 B5481 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0         108.00            .00        -108.00  100.0%*
1070034 5002 B5485 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0       1,314.00            .00      -1,314.00  100.0%*
1070034 5002 B5488 REGULAR LABOR                     0           0           0         288.00            .00        -288.00  100.0%*
1070034 5003  OVERTIME LABOR                    11,000           0      11,000       4,604.81            .00       6,395.19   41.9%
1070034 5006  VACATION                               0           0           0       4,285.05            .00      -4,285.05  100.0%*
1070034 5007  SICK                                   0           0           0       3,094.12            .00      -3,094.12  100.0%*
1070034 5008  PERSONAL                               0           0           0       2,783.54            .00      -2,783.54  100.0%*
1070034 5009  JURY/CIVIL/VOLUNTE                     0           0           0         290.64            .00        -290.64  100.0%*
1070034 5010  HOLIDAY                                0           0           0       5,394.68            .00      -5,394.68  100.0%*
1070034 5101  FICA EXPENSE                      23,750           0      23,750       8,499.77            .00      15,250.23   35.8%
1070034 5102  MEDICARE EXPENSE                   5,555           0       5,555       1,987.80            .00       3,567.20   35.8%
1070034 5202  GROUP HEALTH INSUR                53,340           0      53,340      25,013.83            .00      28,326.17   46.9%
1070034 5203  PENSION (401) UAJA                25,719           0      25,719      10,919.45            .00      14,799.55   42.5%
1070034 5304  OPERATIONAL SUPPLI                 4,000           0       4,000       1,878.27            .00       2,121.73   47.0%
1070034 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                   500           0         500           9.19            .00         490.81    1.8%
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGE5EH8TS3tIeSczauAVriZHXkde85mAaec7Uyof9KG3tCE%2B3rQ9XSidlpopyVQk
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26wczIPUXP2yLRrOwk642k9qP6M%2F3%2FjHFvlL1OcYnTLS1p23TpZXGcQ39TfSmeJK
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AB10SSe2e5gAtZPW6ArVDNhopuS2jZwnyFwAupyJp7ZhAXBpzf4ltjoR2zik3hPi
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvFHRHyNFv3SJ8WyAvSIgll9%2FZQJvcJ1dxGrYqkDo4UJBDcRWhV7EKlwxg%2FDiZfG
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKc%2FHZZJsFMT4E5bsbUjhLOQtfFZocC0yxDqlS8ybqw7dJMEE%2Bf9bpmPT9LqooGV
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1sQa92bC9xbQ2oxD4PLIUcJBM04WikiJxSEZvKPVPFLb0ISFZ%2Bqy8yLV653wkcW
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MW%2BWnqp8aHZybr78oJn4mNqIfZMZkaRDyCrC533Hsk1Osat1Ogev8HAh7W2HtpdS
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuApJJEY6%2FPlZPXGDqoIzLcOE7UEuv4jre%2FDNnh55kiwPEQPyxPnEAeYhiweqqFu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2ena0DbZtxx0FDUDaeiPyt7oQRpXS8o02soEl5BwsbT8W9%2B8ZP1gFpu2aLPMT7W
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPb7kAaJDrNWE5Qb6FitV5gbZSpqWItYlttN8tiIXBpHET0ytweUNO0mOjKHAClE
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seqbSf9LBVAS1C%2Bos2d8fCIKArd6N6SrX1D6f%2BLEKKV6TkhBS8wKOYBRdyI0V9a3
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2H187hapz4VH8QyTfJfK51cCrDEiVFSsI6SJ9X1euk2FxHVgPt447LBpZ3aNU5qj
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOl%2FCyYPKbWHV%2BvAkzlxAK0p%2B7uGKpzZ%2BCsyanybKuvobC71vAe%2FuYaRpowEEuiT
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ad59Y9WE%2FplSXnCBtyVtDH5NANRcIPNHUo%2B8wFklk4eRHw49OVkxuMMJ0MZX69%2Bu
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8B5iKbpyR7NHXX2moBs1IONzlNCt2zHYH19CzptIEG1qt98m5AQCVriE4ci4xDjO
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0JFXzGmxLlyzasY6h%2F%2FhacbXF4LzJTrJ6vq%2Bo8VZzPtXLe5rTd3jbQWxElTZDxQscqL6E4eryiGpgj5gsGj1g%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceymJuXvHNIgDVnm8OlesNNZsS9wPiO1dTh1S%2BOGAgYA9q1oqZitNOKMoXxylRAUdD2aNxF6rr3vqnSLUMM2Wg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2VfVMHhz7onYQ415YVZA%2FF%2F7oBa4HqteH%2FPIL9jzadbpk4ZpjbUAOYKBejt6EbwUlyIQP16NiFy8HdQChYfYQ%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVT3oDR1Ye%2B8W2vg%2F6OyU3TkRFTH5HRbhnIFM0NEaLxUzwwfgzeU4DyDPid%2FLcdB
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3hyerjOfYCUK0J5peZPzfHYd4J1rQ209PJKaSubk7leni62KzZP1J02vPkofiwX
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDeGbFrunXsy5LR7LsjzZFzqRt%2B9gXVPv0mMn2qPUmZOI07%2Fq126QVmBTY6wvLqQ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INuL9MQDSUffr7KAGxnrY%2BcfoGGqDJIb7ieJ6WiARlTcVIEkt68jDueLoelVAzCw
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwJrNt4O8Buh42qaJHDzSMHwThl8PKjVmQud4C2vP%2BrrYFuzG2IujXPPOsrrKtIy
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hC1p4XNkBb1Wn9%2FLmIhA2GvxDLytAy4xbA%2Foa5bXl7L2c6JLLMqOcD%2Bxkrga20xJ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cDFC8JFIzruzeV5mF3ou2bWZtzOdff1SaD9jakiH7JLa7%2Fy9%2BiDrRlrIpE1zKWt
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3c%2FK1V6XEqVHLuskVMUasmSVQGm2wLjT3ccWDKqIConSTZ4t%2FcV1%2F%2BLcgXduZrd
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUZ8LR54avzDfmbsiT48hTnmx97wEjT6XfNroWJbQ9Ca71%2BsmMDwQMOQTBFiUfys
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFVSKwMnuqGS0262QLs7xHvTTRIpO2upm39QFFg7C%2FETtcB%2Fd14a%2BYyi4GLHpW7p
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJI%2BgLhPuP2SXzKpHLZdxZTEKFTshTgZ%2FRvjzj%2Fjt5BEci%2BKPNBSKmbG0jswz4ig
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIbLOjjCTpownr2qPukDzzLF9S967QQv8EuH3ybSPbyhSJ0nPxwyD1Czd4uRO1Nn


UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/05/2023 10:03
User:             sweight
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       OPERATING FUND                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1070034 5507  SEWER LINE INSPEC/                     0           0           0         380.32            .00        -380.32  100.0%*
1070034 5507 B5481 INSPECTION EN                     0           0           0         650.00            .00        -650.00  100.0%*
1070034 5507 B5487 INSPECTION EN                     0           0           0         650.00            .00        -650.00  100.0%*
1070034 5507 B5488 INSPECTION EN                     0           0           0         200.63            .00        -200.63  100.0%*

     TOTAL COLLECTION-INSPECTION               496,416           0     496,416     177,064.73            .00     319,351.27   35.7%

1070036 COLLECTION-PUMP STATION            

1070036 5305  SMALL EQUIPMT/TOOL                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
1070036 5501  EQUIPMENT MAINTENA                20,000           0      20,000       1,788.34            .00      18,211.66    8.9%
1070036 5505  O & M PUMP STATION                70,000           0      70,000      19,917.31            .00      50,082.69   28.5%
1070036 5505 B5002 O & M CLASTER                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
1070036 5505 B5003 O & M NORTH M                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
1070036 5505 B5004 O & M SOUTH M                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
1070036 5602  POWER                             62,000           0      62,000      18,342.76            .00      43,657.24   29.6%
1070036 5602 B5002 POWER-CLASTER                   500           0         500          43.85            .00         456.15    8.8%
1070036 5602 B5004 POWER-SOUTH M                   500           0         500          52.15            .00         447.85   10.4%
1070036 5603  PUMP STATION PROPA                 3,000           0       3,000         703.45            .00       2,296.55   23.4%

     TOTAL COLLECTION-PUMP STATION             157,900           0     157,900      40,847.86            .00     117,052.14   25.9%

     TOTAL OPERATING FUND                   26,164,342           0  26,164,342   2,669,066.44            .00  23,495,275.56   10.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -18,478,166           0 -18,478,166  -4,610,781.44            .00 -13,867,384.56
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   44,642,508           0  44,642,508   7,279,847.88            .00  37,362,660.12
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https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bckBs6QrVlVhSIfTqnb29BGxzUh%2F%2FeRxW9dvY2CJMZiPJkx%2FXkESKG7CLVH%2BlCzM
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJHATe84594U0vaZivnU2iUbMgUjhsXg1d%2BAh%2F%2FgAvl8RMFaSiQryb%2BgqIRr5gK9KgTr9sMUOTpYpFOQ3i%2By1A%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5ug8v37WW3vgiQJC%2FWVOAqO6YGmZF%2BM4M5tbZiXE4e883QNAy9Qfx7csbbpCs9X%2Bq9PX6O5iOfQt%2F5R%2Br9phw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3wIYplnGHEXpMRihSv8%2Bc32GDGy8hi0vbp%2BO15dVcWPgVoGF2XZ52dA5ljIn7fwm2UwZhAQbSGcBUgM8JkhLg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRibPW1x%2F21Qx7PVl0IECFlaIcvzY%2FykSUyPK0vDOH62zoBHw3RSC4MgXZ8D4xIf
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWdc8dDuUq6j%2BENYijzBIAWjnPm6Zg4PVOpW3iqFYLfVR8WyRqhDEhsIeoA2zNSt
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUrikbSgt%2B%2Fn9Z976USZRZRtXAzVO0uoV%2BbwG%2BZntaP2v0wXiQO6ELwUVjArWYHZ
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meVIx6doGsy8zalyL5spifrkNtUj5eV7UGVQoMw%2FTKjplJbfBbyQhW%2BkU%2BV7BBALt4%2FfRBuH9tOqwosOwdsTXQ%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEK%2Bl7MLEtSwbt5%2Bvswb0bIilRHxvaXgodJFPPFjqLs%2FIlmQJAV%2FqpJIalYS1bk6pGxc4wsAIfoEc33hd7wSgw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poYMJ698Ij6JJ4Xh4gkqveXY%2Fw%2FIT3wu5hg%2BPgFDEpygT4VZcxqkssPirRnpyODyUhZ5gB9iXzOjtMmfSEk4Ng%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grQc5zmd%2FTelauWj3zDefbMFf00w3dS6VswQxy%2B%2FVArViMyI48rcCw5mmxCDBmlP
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ON8%2FTY9ncKEa23nsNrZjdWRFHuA16GKRSALNGnxSWXtnn23EFqhB%2BQnqMigKuBiyiaOJnuxjNmvAJMZVM7IDKg%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdHCIccVbOb%2BbDrxy82RudzLSvYLRnVQZZ30TRa47vlX9Snu%2FbiMPsekMvGtvnttfa%2BR09WwAGB%2B8hQIbwV%2Bjw%3D%3D
https://univareajointautpamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4417prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRpe3o7it5sr%2F%2B%2FYGM7lcZaV5HqiDjX4NiCIKeLENs6AMXgzHlBOoQb0MA0I57hC
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  FOR 2023 05

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   26,164,342           0  26,164,342   2,669,066.44            .00  23,495,275.56   10.2%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Sierra Weight **                                          
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To:  UAJA Board  

From:  Jason Brown  

Re:  Financial Report - End of May 2023  

Cash Accounts

General Checking $293,872.53

Payroll Checking $189,830.87

PLIGIT Checking $1,572.29

Petty Cash $79.90

Revenue Fund Accounts

Revenue Sweep $204,617.19

Revenue Trustee $2,671,924.32

Savings Accounts

PLIGIT Plus $8,783.43

93 BRIF $2,013,412.22

Emmaus BRIF $0.00

          TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS $5,384,092.75

Dedicated Accounts

2015 DSF $239.53

2017A DSF $164.38

2017 B & C DSF $806.94

2018 DSF $310.60

2020 DSF $6,534.35

2020A DSF $3.61

2021 DSF $4.40

2021A DSF $1,016.67

2022 DSF $4,793.80

2020A Construction Fund $3,230,518.71

2021 Construction Fund $8,819,572.75

2020A Capitalized Interest Fund $0.41

2021 Capitalized Interest Fund $0.33

TOTAL DEDICATED ASSETS $12,063,966.48

Restricted Accounts

93 Oper. Expense Reserve $308,343.51

93 Debt Service Reserve $6,715,057.20

$7,023,400.71

Receivables Outstanding 

UAJA Sewer $225,406.82

UAJA Surcharge $10,036.00

Borough Sewer $1,289,251.03

PGM Sewer $10,374.50

PSU Sewer $0.00

TOTAL OUTSTANDING $1,535,068.35
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Phone: (814) 238-5361                    Fax: (814) 238-1531 

1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

For the month of May 2023 
Andrew Breon, Superintendent 

 
 
PLANT OPERATION 
 
The facility is operating well.  The 12-month rolling average effluent flow for May was 3.67 MGD with the average for the 
month being 3.06 MGD.  The average monthly influent flow was 4.65 MGD. 
 

On-line treatment units: primary clarifiers #1, #2, and #6; aeration basins #2 and #3; secondary clarifiers #1, #3 and #4, 
and eight tertiary filters.  
 
 

      

May Year to date gallons

Best Western Hotel 32,000 161,000

Centre Hills Golf 7,227,000 10,764,000

Stewart Drive 0 0

Collections Maintenance Garage 2,000 9,000

CINTAS 640,000 2,966,000

Red Line 688,000 2,488,000

Plant site 4,650,000 22,347,000

GDK Park vault 21,851,000 143,345,000

Kissinger’s Pond 0 8,122,000

Elks 2,763,000 3,365,000

Total Gallons 37,853,000 193,567,000

Plant effluent temperature monthly average 60.2°

Wetland temperature monthly average 62.7°

Distribution Data

       
 
 
 
 

PLANT MAINTENANCE 
 

• Replaced the underground control wiring for Aeration Train #3 wall mixer AM-510. 
• Replaced Tertiary Building lighting fixtures. 
• Replaced HP-9, the heat pump for the Maintenance Office. 
• Replaced the pressure regulating valves for the Utility Water Pumps. 
• Replaced RO Feed Pump #3 motor bearings. 
• Replaced Compost Agitator #3 hydraulic motor. 
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Phone: (814) 238-5361                    Fax: (814) 238-1531 

1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

COMPOST AND SEPTAGE OPERATIONS REPORT 

MAY 2023 
       

COMPOST PRODUCTION AND DISTRIBUTION 

       

       

UNITS IN CU/YDS 
DEC  
2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR  
2023 

APR 
2023 

MAY 
2023 

PRODUCTION 4,045 893 718 840 655 753 

YTD PRODUCTION 9,910 893 1,611 2,451 3,106 3,859 

DISTRIBUTION 147 1,115 840 452 1,150 557 

YTD DISTRIBUTION 8,767 1,115 1,955 2,407 3,557 4,113 

IMMEDIATE SALE 1,503 1,438 1,491 1,758 1,448 1,546 

CURRENTLY IN STORAGE 2,548 2,331 2,331 2,598 2,103 2,299 

       

       

SEPTAGE OPERATIONS 
       

LBS/SOLIDS 

         

  
DEC  
2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR 
2023 

APR 
2023 

MAY 
2023 

PORT MATILDA 1,497 1,030 433 2,631 1,237 1,981 

HUSTON TOWNSHIP 534 617 617 300 537 307 

 
      

 
      

TOTAL GALLONS 
       

  
DEC  
2022 

JAN  
2023 

FEB  
2023 

MAR 
2023 

APR 
2023 

MAY 
2023 

RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL 2,500 3,200 5,000 5,200 13,800 20,100 

PORT MATILDA 18,500 13,000 6,500 17,500 13,000 19,500 

HUSTON TOWNSHIP 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 8,000 

TOTAL GALLONS 27,000 22,200 17,500 28,700 32,800 47,600 
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1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

COLLECTION SYSTEM SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Activities for the month of May 2023 

Daren Brown, Superintendent 
 
 
MAINLINE MAINTENANCE: 
 
New Laterals – 0                                                
Mainline Cleaning – 3,241 ft cleaned/cut with root cutter 
Mainline televising – 29,746 ft televised – 90 manholes inspected 
Replaced 330’of Mainline (N.Oak Project) 
Replaced 400’of Laterals (N.Oak project) 
Started sidewalk and curb restoration (N.Oak) 
Raised and reset to new elevation 9 castings on Pine Grove Rd. ( Paving project) 
                       
LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE: 
 
Cleaned (16) wet wells 
Had start up on new generator at Scott Rd.  
 
 
NEXT MONTH PROJECTS:  
 
Mainline replacement(N.Oak) 
Continue televising  
Flushing Mainlines 
Casting adjustments on this years paving projects 
 
  
INSPECTION:                  (0) 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
MAINLINE CONSTRUCTION:     
                              

a. Whitehall Regional Park – Waiting on final As-Builts 
 

b. Toftrees West (Mount Nittany Medical Center) 90% Complete 
NEW CONNECTIONS: 
 

a.     Single-Family Residential                        6  c.     Commercial             0 
b.     Multi-Family Residential               0              d              Non-Residential         0 

 
                                           TOTAL     6 
PA One-Calls Responded to May 1 thru 31 = 407 

Page 31 of 239



 

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S REPORT 
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY  

HRG Project Number: 001178.0693 

June 21, 2023 

The following summarizes our recent services performed on behalf of the University Area Joint Authority 
(Authority): 

RETAINER SERVICES (R001178.0693) 

◼ Provided general consulting services.  
 

MEEKS LANE PUMP STATION – ACT 537 PLAN SPECIAL STUDY (R001178.0663) 

◼ Authority staff is reviewing the alternative pump station location near Waddle with Patton Township. 
 

SCOTT ROAD PUMP STATION AND BRISTOL INTERCEPTOR (R001178.0682) 

◼ Emergency generator and automatic transfer switch start-up/testing was completed on May 30th and 
31st.  A substantial completion inspection is scheduled for June 19th at 10 am.  

◼ The General Contractor is completing final punch list items.    
◼ There was one application for payment submitted this month.  The following table summarizes current 

applications for payment.  
 

SCOTT ROAD PUMP STATION UPGRADE  

SUMMARY OF APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT 

Contract No. 
Application for 
Payment No. 

Amount Due 
Current Contract 

Price 

Total Completed 
and Stored 

Balance to 
Finish Plus 
Retainage 

2021-03 -- $0.00 $515,303.23 $515,303.23 $26,850.00 

2021-04 11 $10,868.00 $262,972.92 $251,077.92 $24,448.90 

 

 
 

◼ Both Contractors have submitted time extension requests.  Justifying documentation is being compiled 
and reviewed.  
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BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE ACT 537 SPECIAL STUDY IMPACT REVIEW (P001178.0717) 

◼ HRG is available to assist with further analysis, if necessary.  
◼ Flow data is being reviewed as it is collected.  

 

PERSIA PUMP STATION EVALUATION (P001178.0724) 

◼ An Engineering Services Proposal is being prepared for the evaluation of the Persia Pump Station.  
 

DEVELOPER PLAN REVIEWS:   

◼ Rhodes Lane Condominium (R001178.0722): Design plans were recommended for approval on May 15, 
2023. 

◼ Whitehall Road Regional Park Phase 1 (R001178.0723): As-built plans were reviewed, and comments 
were submitted to the Developer’s Engineer on June 6, 2023.  
 

HERBERT, ROWLAND & GRUBIC, INC.  

 

     

Benjamin R. Burns, P.E. 
Team Leader | Water & Wastewater 
 

 
P:\0011\001178_0693\Ph 01 Meeting Attendance\HRG Board Reports\2023\HRG 06-21.docx   
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 We answer to you. 
330 Innovation Boulevard, Suite 104, State College, PA 16803 ●  Phone: (800) 738-8395 
E-mail: re�ew@re�ew.com ● Website: re�ew.com  

 

 University Area Joint Authority 
 Summation of Project Activities 

 

 June 2023 
 
 
WWTP NPDES Permit – Phosphorus Study (094612027) 
 Continuous in-stream monitoring of Spring Creek wrapped up at the end of October. We are 

compiling data for review with DEP. 
 

Phosphorus Study Project Schedule 
 

Milestone Date 

Complete stream monitoring and compile data November – December 2022 

Review final data with PADEP TBD Awaiting Feedback 

Conduct High Temperature/Low Flow Monitoring if needed TBD 

 
Ozone Disinfection for Effluent (094612023) 
 The ozone injection skids have been delivered and set into place and the General Contractor has been 

installing process piping. The remaining equipment will arrive on site in mid-July with equipment 
start-ups beginning shortly thereafter. 

 All three contractors have been notified of the exceedance of contract time. The General Contractor 
has been requested to provide documentation of the cause of the delay and actions taken to 
minimize the impacts. 
 

 
 
Contract 2021-05 (PSI) has submitted Application for Payment No. 12 in the amount of $676,143.96.  We 
recommend payment in the amount of $676,143.96. Contract 2021-06 (PSI) did not submit an application 
for this month. Contract 2021-07 (McClure) has submitted Application for Payment No. 7 in the amount 
of $4,154.91.  We recommend payment in the amount of $4,154.91.    

  

Contract 

Number

Application for 

Payment #

Current 

Payment Due

Contract Price 

To Date 

incld/CO

 Total Work To 

Date 

% 

Monetarily 

Complete

Balance of 

Contract 

Amount

2021-05 GC 12 $676,143.96 $5,448,000.00 $4,578,989.15 84.05% $1,099,692.27

2021-06 EC $350,000.00 $216,550.00 61.87% $144,277.50

2021-07 MC 7 $4,154.91 $223,000.00 $199,010.00 89.24% $33,940.50

$680,298.87 $6,021,000.00 $4,994,549.15 82.95% $1,026,450.85

Payment Requests To Date

Engineers 

Environmental 
Consultants 

Surveyors 

Landscape 
Architects 

Safety 
Consultants 
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Page 2 of 2 
University Area Joint Authority 
June Board Meeting 
 

 

 
Ozone Disinfection for Effluent Project Schedule 

 

Milestone Date 

Notice to Proceed Issued  12/27/2021 

Substantial Completion  03/27/2023 

Projected Substantial Completion Date (per Contractor) 09/05/2023 

 
 
Anaerobic Digestion Project (094612026) 
 Project is now live on the PennBid website. 
 We are addressing request for information/clarifications submitted by potential bidders.  
 Bids are scheduled to be opened Wednesday, August 9th at 1:00 PM.  

 
Anaerobic Digestion Project Schedule 

 

Milestone Date 

Updated Biogas Term Sheets and Biosolids Agreements to Stakeholders Week of December 12th 

Submission of Land Development Plan  May 19, 2023 

Submission of Building Permit Application Week of July 10th 

Complete Bidding Documents/Advertise for Bids Week of June 5th 

(Likely) CFA Meeting Grant Announcement/Bid Award July 18, 2023 

Bids Due for Construction August 7, 2023 

Begin Construction September 2023 

Complete Construction December 2024 

 
Modifications to GD Kissinger Meadow Stream Augmentation 
 The Authority’s pending NPDES permit for the discharge of beneficial reuse water to Slab Cabin Run 

requires a series of modifications in control and monitoring. The changes will require modulation of 
the flows to the stream via SCADA, to avoid abrupt changes in stream flow. Additionally, we 
anticipate essentially a non-detect chlorine limit which will require de-chlorination prior to stream 
discharge. We are working with staff to design, permit, and implement these modifications.  

 
 
 
Z:\Shared\Projects\09461\094612058 General Services 2023\MU\Board Reports\06_June\June 2023 Board Report.docx 
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1576 Spring Valley Road 
State College, PA  16801 

 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

June 21, 2023 
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Executive Director’s Report             June 21, 2023 
Page 2 
 

  

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
State College Borough Delinquency 
 
The unpaid balance for the State College Borough is $1,289,251.03.  This amount includes penalties. 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
  
3. Public Comment 
 

3.1  Other items not on the agenda 
 
4. Old Business  
 

4.1       Recommendation of the Rate Subcommittee – RFP for Rate Study 
 
The Rate Subcommittee has prepared a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a rate study.  The rate study was 
recommended in the conclusions of the report prepared by the subcommittee in 2022. The complete RFP 
package is included in the agenda report.  
 
This study was not included in the 2023 budget, so once the proposals are received, the Board will need 
to amend the budget for the work to proceed in 2023.  
 
Recommendation: Authorize staff to advertise the RFP. 

          
5. New Business 
 

5.1       Final Design: Rhodes Lane Condominium 
 
Final design drawings for the Rhodes Lane Condominium sewer extension (College Township) have 
been received and reviewed by staff and our consulting engineer. The sewer extension will serve 5 
EDUs.  The review comments have been addressed.                                  
 
Recommendation: Approve the drawings as submitted.  

  
            5.2    Requisitions     
 

BRIF #772   HRG, Inc.     $2,737.50 
      Scott Road Project 
 

BRIF #773   HON Company       $443.04 
    Office Upgrade 
 
BRIF #774   Lake Chevrolet               $6,230.00 

      New Truck Caps 
 

BRIF #775   S & C Operations               $6,513.75 
    N. Oak Lane West Project 
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Executive Director’s Report             June 21, 2023 
Page 3 
 

  

 
BRIF #776   L/B Water Service    $1,652.55 
    N. Oak Lane West Project 
 
BRIF #777   Glossner’s Concrete               $1,144.50 

      N. Oak Lane West Project 
 

BRIF #778   Applied Control Engineering   $1,585.00 
    SCADA Upgrades 

 
BRIF #779   Geiger Pump & Equipment            $49,140.00 
    Tank Diffusers 
 
BRIF #780   Westmoreland Electrical Services           $10,868.00 
    Scott Road Project- Pay App. #11 
 

 
            TOTAL BRIF-                             $80,314.34  

 
 
Construction Fund #086 Rettew                 $2,282.25 
    Ozone Disinfection Project 
 
Construction Fund #087 Rettew               $25,248.58 
    Solids Drying Project 
 
Construction Fund #088 PSI Pumping Solutions          $676,143.96 
    Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #12 (G) 
 
Construction Fund #089 McClure Company    $4,154.91 
    Ozone Disinfection Project Pay App. #7 (M) 

 
 

TOTAL 2020 A CONSTRUCTION FUND-           $707,829.70 
 

 
Revenue Fund #197  Debt Service, Operation and       $1,000,000.00 
    Maintenance Expenses 

 
TOTAL REVENUE FUND-          $1,000,000.00 

 
 
6.         Reports of Officers 
 
7. Other Business 
 
8. Adjournment 
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Draft Letter to Prospective Consultants 
 
The University Area Joint Authority (UAJA) Board of Directors invites your firm to respond to a 
request for proposals to provide a rate study. The UAJA is a multi-municipal operating authority that 
provides sewer conveyance and treatment to five municipalities in Centre County, PA. 
Web site is UAJA – University Area Joint Authority 
A Request for Proposals (RFP) is included along with relevant background information for your 
consideration in determining your firm's interest in responding to the RFP. 
 
Submission and Review Process 
 

• Interested invited firms should respond to this invitation by 4 o’clock p.m., July 7, 2023 to 
Mark Kunkle, Chair, Rate Study Subcommittee at baserunner72@gmail.com and Cory Milller, 
UAJA Executive Director at crmiller@uaja.org. Invited firms that fail to respond by this deadline will be 
removed from consideration for this RFP. 

• Responding firms will be invited to attend a pre-submission meeting that will be held  at the 
UAJA Board meeting room on July 18, 2023. Participants may attend in-person, virtually, or 
both. The purpose of this meeting is to provide responding firms an opportunity to clarify the 
scope of services, understand the desired outcome and review and selection process. 

• Submissions to the RFP will be due by 4 o'clock p.m. August 8, 2023. Submissions must be 
received both electronically and in hard copy in accordance with the RFP. A total of 10 hard 
copies of the submission shall be received at the University Area Joint Authority 1576 Spring 
Valley Road State College, PA 16801. 

• Submissions will be reviewed by the Rate Study Sub-Committee. A short list of firms will be 
developed for interview which will be offered in person and virtually. 

• The short-listed firms will be evaluated and a recommendation for a selected firm will be 
provided to the UAJA Board of Directors for final contract approval. 

 
On behalf of the UAJA Board of Directors and staff thank you for considering responding to the RFP 
for this study. 
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY (UAJA), CENTRE COUNTY
RATE STUDY REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

CONSULTANT PROPOSALS SUBMITTED TO AND ADDRESSED:
All proposals submitted to the University Area Joint Authority shall be 
marked "Sewer Rate Study Proposal" and addressed as prescribed below: 
University Area Joint Authority 
ATTN: Mr. Cory Miller, Executive Director 
1576 Spring Valley Rd, State College, PA 16801 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: _August 8, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. 
 Late submissions - Any proposal received at the place designated in this
RFP after the time specified for receipt will not be accepted or considered.

OVERVIEW: Consultant proposals are being accepted by the University 
Area Joint Authority, Centre County, PA for the completion of a Sewer Rate 
Study for the Authority's sanitary sewer system and treatment facility. The 
project will involve a review of the Authority's existing sewer rate 
methodology. The study will evaluate and recommend two potential sewer 
rate methodologies as follows:

A. Equivalent Dwelling Unit Methodology Considerations:
• Review of existing Rate Resolution uses and EDU assignment for

residential and non-residential uses.
• Criteria used to establish EDU assignments for various existing

and future residential and nonresidential uses, and additional uses
that should be added.

• Proposed rate analysis that assures Authority that the projected
income will meet budget needs for operation and capital costs
going forward for the next 10 years.

B. Hybrid Equivalent Dwelling Unit/Volumetric Considerations:
• Evaluation of available water use data which will be used to develop

suggested rate methodology for residential and commercial uses. For
example there could be a base monthly or quarterly charge plus water
usage. The Consultant should make any other hybrid recommendations
that they feel are appropriate.
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• Proposed rate analysis that assures Authority that the projected income 
will meet budget needs for operation and capital costs going forward for 
the next 10 years. 

• Analysis and recommendation as to whether UAJA should contract 
with State College Borough Water Authority and College Township 
Water Authority to do billing for UAJA or should UAJA do their own 
billing. 

  
 C. Billing Process Analysis. Analysis and recommendation as to 
whether UAJA should contract with State College Borough Water Authority 
and College Township Water Authority to do billing for UAJA or should 
UAJA do their own billing.   
 
BACKGROUND: The University Area Joint Authority (UAJA) operates a 
sanitary sewer system that services all properties in the Authority's Sewer 
Service Area. The Authority provides conveyance and treatment of 
wastewater from the Townships of College, Ferguson, Harris and Patton and 
conveyance by main lines of wastewater from State College Borough and 
portions of Penn State University. Formed in 1964 the Authority has grown 
from a 3.0 mgd treatment facility to 6.0 mgd treatment facility.  In addition, 
the UAJA has constructed an advanced wastewater treatment system called 
Beneficial Reuse which has increased the treatment capacity to 
approximately 10MGD.  The University Area Joint Authority is a recognized 
leader in management of wastewater for a growing community and has 
embraced sustainability and a forward-thinking approach to wastewater 
management on a Watershed scale. All wastewater generated is collected and 
conveyed to the UAJA treatment facility in Benner Township. 
 
KEY PERSONNEL 
  Cory Miller - Authority Executive Director 
  Jason Brown - Assistant Authority Executive Director 
  Benjamin R. Burns, P.E., HRG - Authority Engineer 
  David Lapinski, Chair, Authority Board of Directors 
  
 
CONTRACT TERM Term of this contract shall be for a period of six (6) 
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months from the date of acceptance by Authority Board. 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES The following are a list of services that are expected 
to be performed by the Consultant:   

● Conduct a review of all financial information related to the Authority 
 sanitary sewer system, including, but not limited to, financial 
 statements, operating budgets, debt schedules, and service 
 agreements. 

● Prepare projected cash flow statements under present rates and 
 alternative rates structures incorporating anticipated capital 
 improvements. 

● Conduct evaluation of current EDU table. Compare current table to 
industry standards for similar EDU tables. Update listed uses. 
Recommend any changes to current table. 

● Conduct a review of available water usage data, cost of data 
acquisition, ability/feasibility to transfer water usage data for use in 
current or customized billing system. 

● Utilize existing/current rate study for base information. 
● Design alternative rate methodologies, taking into account sewer 

system revenue requirements and calculating the impact on various 
classes of customers. 

● Preparation of projected cash flow statements under the selected rate 
structure/methodology. 

● Develop a financial rate model determining required and projected 
rates through the study period. 

● Attend meetings virtually (anticipate 3 meetings with Sub-
Committee and one meeting with full Authority Board) of the 
Authority Board and/or Rate Study Sub-Committee in order to 
review the study findings prior to preparing any draft report. 

● Present the final report at a meeting of the UAJA Board when 
requested. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONSULTANT Submissions should be prepared in 
the following manner: 
 
  Summary 
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  Table of Contents 
  Letter of Transmittal 
  Company Profile 
  Qualifications and Experience 
  Understanding of Scope of Services 
  Pricing 

            References (preferably in the local government or non-profit sector)        
that have been completed in the last three (3) years and are of similar 
size and makeup as UAJA.) 

  Proof of Insurance 
 
The Authority will not be liable for any costs incurred in the preparation of 
proposals. 
 
Pricing shall be indicated on a not-to-exceed basis lump sum. 
  
Proposals shall be no longer than 10 to 12 pages. 
 
Consultant will provide 10 hard copies delivered to the University Area Joint 
Authority ATTN: Mr. Cory Miller, Executive Director 
1576 Spring Valley Rd, State College, PA 16801 and one digital copy in pdf 
format to Mark Kunkle -Email: baserunner72@gmail.com 
 
Each Consultant shall provide certificates of insurance prior to signing a 
contract with UAJA.   
  
The submission of this proposal shall be prima facie evidence that the 
Consultant has full knowledge of the scope, nature, quantity, and quality of 
the work to be performed, the detailed requirements of the specifications, and 
the conditions under which the work is to be performed. 
  
Each Consultant shall be expected to furnish the Authority with additional 
information as may be reasonably required. 
 
Each Consultant will be required to attend a pre-proposal meeting with the 
Rate Study Sub-Committee. This attendance can be by a virtual meeting. 
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SELECTION CRITERIA 

Understanding the Problem and Responsiveness to RFP  - Proposals will be 
thoroughly reviewed to ensure that they are complete and accurate and 
include all required attachments. The Authority will evaluate the 
proposer’s responsiveness in clearly stating an understanding of the work 
to be performed. 

Experience and Qualifications of Firm - Will be judged on the Consultant’s 
technical experience and professional education. Consultant should have 
experience with municipal and/or non-profit clients. 

Qualifications of the Assigned Team The specific team members who will 
prepare the response to this RFP are expected to have experience 
working with public and non-profit clients of similar size and 
complexity. The number of employees assigned to this account, their 
workload and technical expertise, and communication and response 
protocols will also factor into this evaluation. 

Communications Plan, Delivery of Service – Consultant will be 
evaluated    on the schedule of services provided with the proposal, as 
well as the consultant’s commitment to meeting prescribed deadlines. 

Cost - All proposals meeting the above criteria will be ranked according to 
the least total cost to the Authority. However, the Authority reserves the 
right to select other than the lowest bidder if the service level available 
from a higher bidder is viewed as of higher value to the Authority. 
Payment terms must be amenable to both parties. 

References - Preference will be given to similar sized districts 

WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL 

 Withdrawal of Proposal – Respondents may withdraw any and/or
their entire proposal at any time during and after the review and award 
process, up to the ratification of an agreement between the Authority and the 
selected proposal. 
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  Withdrawal of Request for Proposal – The Authority reserves the 
right at all times to cancel or withdraw this RFP, to refuse to accept a 
proposal from any respondent, and to modify or amend any portion of this 
RFP. 
 
CONTRACT DETAILS 
 

A.  Retention of Audit Working Papers - The Consultant will retain work-
papers and reports for a minimum of seven (7) years from the date of 
contract commencement. 

B.  Performance Metrics – The successful Consultant is expected to meet the 
following performance metrics: completion of reports by specified 
deadlines, continued communication with representatives of the Authority 
regarding the project, attendance at required meetings of Authority Board 
and Rate Study Sub-Committee, and other metrics generally considered 
standard for individuals working in the field. 

C.  Fraud, Waste, and Illegal Acts – Consultant are expected to truthfully 
represent the Authority and their company, utilize material in an efficient 
manner, and comply with all laws/regulations of the Authority, 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and the United States of America. 
Evidence of fraud, waste, or illegal activities will result in immediate 
termination of the contract. 

D.  Length of Contract - The initial length of the contract shall be for a period 
of six (6) months. If the need arises for the contract to be extended, that 
will be at the discretion of the Authority Board. 

E. Subsequent Contracts - If this project is canceled due to inadequate 
performance, the previous firm must turn over its work papers (or copies) 
to the newly appointed firm as needed. 

F. Cancellation - The Agreement may be canceled at any time upon ninety 
(90) days written notice by either party without cause. However, if the 
Consultant fails to comply with any of the terms specified in this proposal, 
the Authority may terminate this contract without notice. 

 
C.  Any questions concerning this RFP should be directed via email to: 

Mr. Mark Kunkle 
Email: baserunner72@gmail.com 
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Mr. Kunkle will respond to all questions via email and will copy all other 
consultants and members of the UAJA Sewer Advisory Committee. 
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Revised 05/03/23 1 

RATE RESOLUTION 

WASTEWATER RECYCLING 

RATES AND OTHER 

 CHARGES 

1576 Spring Valley Road 

State College, PA  16801 
(814) 238-5361  FAX (814) 238-1531 

www.uaja.com 
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Revised 05/03/23 2 

Section 1 

CONNECTION TO COLLECTION SYSTEM 

1.1 Building Sewers and Connections 

a) No unauthorized person shall uncover, make any connections with or opening into, use, alter, or disturb any
public or private sewer or appurtenances without first obtaining a written permit from the Authority.

b) All costs and expenses incidental to the installation and connection of the building sewer shall be the
responsibility of the owner. Installation and construction of the building sewer shall be in compliance with the
UAJA Standard Specifications then in effect.

1.2 Tapping and Permit Fees 

a) The Tapping Fees are as follows:

Capacity Component:  $6327.00 Per EDU 
Collection Component Pine Grove Mills   $2214.00 Per EDU 

Collection Component Rt 26 $2825.00 Per EDU 
Ghaner Pump Station collection  $301.00 Per EDU 
Grinder Pump Escrow $2331.00 Per EDU 
Borough of State College Tap Fee  $2575.00  Per EDU 
Special Purpose Circleville Inter.Tap Fee $509.73 Per EDU 
Special Purpose Valley Vista Tap Fee $584.90  Per EDU 

Tapping fees are charged at the time the permit is issued.   The capacity component is applied to all new 
connections.  

Tapping fees are based on EDU’s according to Section 2. 

If more than two inspection trips are required because the lateral repeatedly fails inspection, a $50.00 fee shall 
be charged per inspection trip in excess of two per Rate Resolution 1.2b 

b) The Permit Fees are as follows:
Residential: $150.00 
Non-Residential: $250.00 

Repair/Abandonment: $  25.00 
Water Quality: $100.00 
Water Quality(w/pump station) $250.00 
Private to Private: $  50.00 
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Revised 05/03/23 3 

Section 2 

WASTEWATER RATES AND OTHER FEES 

2.1 General 

Wastewater rates and other charges are imposed upon the Owner of each property or entity connected to the 
wastewater collection system.  The rate for wastewater collection & treatment will usually be based upon an 
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU). Some bulk customers of the Authority, by contract or agreement only, may 

be charged based upon the Bulk Treatment Rate in affect at the time.  

2.2 EDU Rate 

The rate charged per EDU is One Hundred Eight ($108.00) dollars per quarter.  Residents of the Pine Grove 
Mills service area will be billed One Hundred Eight ($108.00) per quarter plus an additional twenty-two dollars 
and forty cents ($22.40) for debt service. 

2.3 Bulk Treatment Rate 

The rate charged per one million gallons treated is Five Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty Seven ($5287.00) 

dollars. 

2.4 Assignment of Equivalent Dwelling Units 

An Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) shall apply to each classification of connection as follows: 

(a) Residential

Apartment units, each 1 

Attached business 

  w/o separate sanitary facilities ½ 

  w/ separate sanitary facilities 1 

Condominiums  1 

Daycare in home per 17.5 Population  1 

Duplex / Multi-Plex  (per unit)  1 

Manufactured (mobile home park) 

Per lateral provided, unless capped 1 

Rooming Units/Efficiency, each  ½ 

(A single bed, one room, one bath 

 apartment with no clothes washer) 

Single Family Homes 1 

Townhouses, each 1 

(b) Commercial

Automobile Dealer, 

 (bays connected to sewer) 

 2 bays or less  2 

 Each additional bay over 2 ½ 

Automobile Dealer/Garage 

 (bays not Connected to sewer)  * 
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Revised 05/03/23 
 

4 

Beauty/Barber shops, per chair  ½ 

Bed & Breakfasts 

      up to and including 5 rooms  1.5 

       6 to 10 rooms    2 

Bowling Alleys, per 6 lanes  1 and * 

Car Wash (bays connected to sewer) 

 2 bays or less   2 

 Each additional bay over 2 1/2 

 not connected to sewer  * 

Commercial Office Building  1 per Business up to 10 employees *   

Fitness Centers,   * 

       with showers    * 

      with pool, per filter connected  2 and * 

Hospitals per bed   ½ and * 

Hospital public dining, per 15 seats 1 

Hotel/Motel, per room   ½ 

   Conference room    1 per 17.5 

   Restaurant/café seating  1 per 15 seats  

Laundromat, per 5 washers  1 

Medical Centers,   * 

      with pools, per filter connected   2 

Nursing Homes per bed   ½ and * 

Nursing Home public dining, /15 seats 1 

Personal Care/ Assisted living   ½ per living unit and * 

Restaurants, per 15 seats  1 and * 

Retail food store   * 

  Each food preparation station  1 

  Each Bakery    1 

  Each Bank    1 

  Each Deli    1 

  Each Pharmacy   1 

  Each Photography center  1 

  Café seating, per 15 seats  1 

Retail Stores    * 

    2 bays or less (if app.)  2 

  per 15 seats (if app.)   1 

Retirement Homes, per unit  1 and *   

     Retire. Hm. public dining, /15 seats 1 

   Retire. Hm. industrial washer  1 

Veterinary Facilities   * 
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Shell Buildings, per 3000 sq. ft.  1 
(for tapping fee & connection fee only) 

Billing for Shell building per quarter  1 

* 1 EDU for up to each 10 employees

-or-
1 EDU for up to each 8 employees with showers

Example 1: up to 10 employees (no showers) = 1 EDU. 

Example 2: 11 employees (no showers) =  1.5 EDU’s. 

Example 3: up to 8 employees (w/showers) =  1 EDU. 

Example 4: 9 employees (w/showers) =     1.5 EDU’s. 

* Employees that work off site will not be included in EDU count.

(c) Industrial and Commercial

Per 10 employees   1 

  [do not include truck drivers] 

Per 8 employees with showers  1 

  [do not include truck drivers] 

Cooling Tower with drain to sewer 1 

  (unless volume warrants higher charge) 

(d) Public

Churches 1 

 w/daycare per 17.5 student & staff 1 

Daycare per 17.5 population 1 

Fire Hall, Ambulance 1 

Library  1 

Private Clubs/Organizations  

 per 15 seats 1 

Recreation Field w/sanitary facilities 1 

Schools per 17.5 population 1 

Swimming Pools 

  Per filter connection 2 and 

  Average Patrons x10(gpd)/175(gpd) 
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(e) Miscellaneous

1) Charge to drain pool (pool capacity times current bulk treatment rate–Authority must be notified in advance
of draining)

2) Where more than one use occurs on any improved property, the sum of Equivalent Dwelling Units for each
separate use will apply in establishing wastewater rates and charges.

3) Additional classifications for wastewater rates and other charges or modifications of the above schedules for
wastewater rates and other charges may be established by this Authority from time to time as deemed
necessary.

4) Nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting special agreements between this Authority and
nonresidential improved properties under conditions and circumstances making special agreements advisable
and necessary.

Section 3 

INFORMATION REQUIRED 

3.1 Addresses 

Every owner of an improved property, which is connected to the wastewater collection system, shall provide 
this Authority with his/her correct mailing address and thereafter shall keep this Authority advised of any 
address changes.  Any changes to the address will only be accepted by the property owner calling the office and 

speaking to the Account Representative, or sending in written notice of the change.  Failure of any property 
owner to receive bills for wastewater rates and other charges shall not be considered an excuse for nonpayment 
nor shall such failure result in an extension of the period of time during which the net bill shall be payable or 
late fees being waived.  

Authority rules and regulations specifically require that bills be mailed directly to the owner of record and NOT 
to a tenant.  Any agreement of payment between owner and tenant or bill paying service must be considered a 

transaction between both parties and in no way concerns this Authority.  

3.2 Non-residential yearly reports 

Owners of any nonresidential improved property may be responsible for providing this Authority with a yearly 
report.  This report will be used to compute any changes to the wastewater rate or charges to such 
nonresidential improved property. This information may also be used to compute a surcharge.  The report will 
be due on a yearly basis with the due date being the 10th day of April. If the owner of any nonresidential 
improved property fails to provide this Authority with complete information required to compute the sewer rate 
or charge, this Authority may estimate a reasonable applicable wastewater rate or charge for such 
nonresidential improved property. Such estimated wastewater rate or charge shall be the actual wastewater 

rate or charge payable until the required information is filed. No rebates will be paid by this Authority if the 
information filed reveals a lower wastewater rate or charge than that estimated by this Authority.  If the 
resultant rate should be higher than what was estimated, the property owner will be responsible for paying the 
difference. Industrial users will still be required to send a questionnaire on a quarterly basis. 

3.3 Volume surcharges 

This Authority reserves the right to impose a volume surcharge and/or to revise the Equivalent Dwelling Unit 
classification for any improved property discharging domestic and/or industrial wastewater into the wastewater 
collection system in excess of a total flow of 175 gallons per day, per EDU. The volume surcharge will be based 
upon the EDU treatment rate currently in place. 
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Section 4 

INVOICING 

4.1 Invoicing 

Invoicing is done in arrears and will be done according to the following table. 

  Quarter Bill mail Date  Due Date 

Jan. Feb. Mar. Mid- April Mid – May 

April May June Mid – July Mid - August 

July August Sept. Mid – October Mid – November 

Oct. Nov. Dec. Mid – January Mid - February 

4.2 Pro-rating 

Owners of improved properties that connect to the sewer in the middle of a quarter will be charged from the 
date of connection.  With permission from the University Area Joint Authority, owners of improved properties 
that disconnect sewer service by plugging the lateral will stop being billed as of the date that UAJA Personnel 
inspects the disconnection. 

4.3 Delinquent payments 

If wastewater rates and charges are not paid by provided due date each billing, an additional sum of 10% shall 
be added to the net bill, which net bill, plus such additional sum, shall constitute the gross bill.   Payment made 

on or mailed and postmarked by the due date will be considered on time.  When an account has a delinquent 
amount of $150.00 or more, the property owner will be sent a certified letter requesting payment in full within 

10 days.  All costs associated with certified letters will be charged back to the customer’s account. If the 
property owner fails to pay the balance on the account after receiving the certified letter, and it becomes 
necessary for this Authority to post the property for water termination, a fee of $35.00 will be charged to the 
property owner’s account.  At the point of posting, the property owner is notified that the full amount due and 
owing, together with penalties, interest and legal fees must be paid in full within five (5) days of the notice.  In 

the event the full amount due is not paid, the water utility serving this property shall be directed to discontinue 
water service to the posted property pursuant to: (1) the Act of 1957, July 10, P.L. 622, as amended and the 
Act of 1978, November 26, No. 299, as amended.  In addition, the property owner will be assessed charges 
from the Water Utility for termination of service. 

4.4 Payments returned by bank 

In the event a payment of wastewater charges or other charges rendered by this Authority are returned by a 
banking institution for any reason, a charge of $37.00 for each instance shall be added on the property owner’s 
account.  In the event the banking institution levies a charge against the Authority for processing a returned 

check, said charge will be levied against the account for which service is being rendered. The Authority may 
also demand payment of the account by cash, certified check, bank draft, cashier’s check, bank/postal money 
order.  The account, which was paid by the returned check, shall be considered delinquent until full payment is 
rendered. 
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Section 5 
 
 
5.1 Liens for Wastewater Rate and Other Charges: 

 
 Wastewater rates and other charges imposed by this Rate Resolution shall be a lien on the improved property 
connected to and served by the wastewater collection system. Any wastewater rates and other charges which 
are delinquent shall be filed as a lien against the improved property connected to and served by the wastewater 
collection system. Such liens shall be filed and collected in the manner provided by law for the filing and 
collection of municipal claims. 
 

Section 6 
 
INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT 

 
6.1 UAJA Industrial Pretreatment Program 

 
UAJA is required by the US Environmental Protection Agency to comply with various requirements under the 

Clean Water Act and Other acts, which impose duties and obligations for controlling industrial users, also known 
as an Industrial Pretreatment Program. In order to perform the duties required in administering an Industrial 
Pretreatment Program, UAJA has the legal authority to perform inspections and sampling, issue permits and 
orders, collect permit fees, require reporting and record keeping, control rates and quantities of discharges, 
require that certain discharges be held, seek equitable relief, and impose penalties and fees as deemed 
appropriate. 
 

6.2 Prohibited Wastes 
 
(a) No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any storm water, surface water, spring water, ground 
water, roof runoff, subsurface drainage, building foundation drainage, cellar drainage, drainage from roof leader 
connections, uncontaminated cooling water, HVAC or other uncontaminated condensate drainage, or unpolluted 
process waters into any Sewer. 

 

(b) This Authority reserves the right to refuse permission to connect to the Sewage Collection System, to 
compel discontinuance of use of the Sewage Collection System or the Sewage Disposal System, or to compel 
pretreatment of Industrial wastes by any Industrial Establishment, in order to comply with provisions of the 
Service Agreement and to prevent discharge deemed harmful or to have a deleterious effect upon any Sewer, 
the Sewage Collection System or the Sewage disposal System. 
 

(c) No Sanitary Sewage or Industrial Wastes shall be discharged to the Sewage Collection System: 
 

1) Having a temperature higher than 150°F. 
 
2) Containing more than 100 ppm of fats, wax, tar, oil and/or grease, whether emulsified or not, 

or containing substances which may solidify or become viscous at temperature between 32° F 
and 150°F. 

 
3) Containing any gasoline, benzene, naphtha, fuel oil or other flammable or explosive liquids, 

solids or gases. 
 
4) Containing any ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass, rags, cloths, feathers, 

tar, plastics, wood, paunch manure, whole blood, hair, fleshings, entrails, cotton, wool or other 
fibers, paper dishes, cups or milk containers, either whole or ground by garbage grinders, or 

any other solid or viscous substances capable of causing obstructions or other interferences with 
property operation of the Sewage Collection System or Sewers or the Sewage Disposal System. 

 
5) Having a pH lower than 6.0 or higher than 10; being corrosive; or having any other property 

capable of causing damage or hazards to structures, equipment or operating personnel of the 
Sewage Collection System, Sewers or the Sewage Disposal System. 
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6) Containing toxic or poisonous solids, liquids or gases in sufficient quantity either singly or by
interaction with other wastes, to injure or interfere with any sewage treatment process, to

constitute hazards to humans or animals or to create any hazard in waters which receive
treated effluent from the Sewage Disposal System.  Toxic wastes shall include, but not by way
of limitation, wastes containing cyanide, chromium, copper, cadmium, nickel, and/or mercury

ions.

7) Sludge, water, solids or other materials pumped from septic tanks.

8) Any waters or wastes containing strong acid iron pickling wastes or concentrated plating
solutions, whether neutralized or not.

9) Materials which exert or cause:
a) unusual concentrations of inert suspended solids (such as, but not limited to,  Fullers

earth, lime slurries and lime residues) or of dissolved solids (such as, but not limited

to, sodium chloride and sodium sulfate);
b) excessive discoloration (such as, but not limited to, dye wastes and vegetable tanning

solutions);
c) unusual B.O.D., chemical oxygen demand or chlorine requirements in such quantities

as to constitute a significant load on the Sewage Disposal System; or
d) unusual volume of flow or concentration of wastes constituting slugs.

10) Containing radioactive wastes or isotopes of such half-life or concentration as may exceed limits
established by the Authority.

11) Notwithstanding the above provisions, any waste containing phenols or any other substance or
having other characteristics which are prohibited by the Authority.

(d) In addition, no commercial entity shall discharge any waste exceeding the following Default

Concentration Limits unless they have been granted an Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit, a Local
Limits Waiver, or a Conditional Waiver within the previous 24 months.

DEFAULT CONCETRATION LIMITS FOR INDUSTRIAL USERS

Pollutant Default IU Limit Units 

Arsenic 0.032 mg/l 

Cadmium 0.0026 mg/l 

Copper 0.60 mg/l 

Cyanide 0.054 mg/l 

Hexavalent Chromium 0.18 mg/l 

Lead 0.066 mg/l 

Mercury 0.00050 mg/l 

Methylene Chloride 0.20 mg/l 

Molybdenum 0.054 mg/l 

Nickel 0.29 mg/l 

Selenium 0.032 mg/l 

Silver 0.10 mg/l 

Thallium 0.010 mg/l 

Zinc 0.60 mg/l 

Any user unsure of whether their discharge exceeds these limits shall contact UAJA to obtain an Application 
for a Local Limits Waiver.   This Application will be evaluated to determine whether there is a significant risk 
of exceeding these parameters based on the types of processes and other possible sources of pollution at 
that site.    

However, knowingly exceeding any of these limits without written permission of the Authority is prohibited. 

(e) Where necessary all Owners shall install suitable pre-treatment facilities in order to comply with
subsections (c) and (d) of this Section.  Plans, specifications and any other pertinent information

relating to proposed facilities for preliminary treatment and handling of wastes shall be submitted for
approval of this Authority and no construction of any such facility shall be commenced until approval
thereof first shall have been obtained, in writing, from this Authority, and until approval thereof first
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shall have been obtained from any governmental regulatory body having jurisdiction. Whenever 
facilities for preliminary treatment and handling of wastes shall have been provided by any Owner, such 

facilities continuously shall be maintained, at the expense of such Owner, in satisfactory operating 
condition; and this Authority shall have access to such facilities at reasonable times for purposes of 
inspection and testing. 

(f) No person shall install or operate in any Improved Property connected to the Sewage Collection System
any garbage grinder equipped with a motor of ¾ horsepower or greater, without prior written approval

of this Authority.

(g) Nothing contained in this Section 5 shall be construed as prohibiting any special agreement or
arrangement between this Authority and any person whereby Industrial Wastes of unusual strength or

character may be admitted into the Sewage Collection System owned by this Authority, either before or

after preliminary treatment.

6.3 Industrial waste permitting 

a) Industrial users proposing to connect to or discharge to the wastewater collection/treatment facility may be
required to obtain a Wastewater Discharge Permit before connecting to the wastewater collection/treatment
facility.

b) The Authority may establish a system of rates and charges for implementation of the Industrial Pretreatment

Program, which shall be applicable to industrial users within its service area.  Rates and charges for
implementation of the IPP may be changed from time to time by resolution, subject to approval by the Board of
the UAJA.

6.4 Industrial wastewater inspections 

Monitoring by Authority personnel will be composed of both announced and unannounced inspections and 

sampling.  The frequency of monitoring may vary depending on circumstances as determined by the Authority. 
All industrial users will be inspected and sampled at least once per year.  All inspections will be done in 
accordance with the guidelines set by the industrial pretreatment program in effect.  Whenever facilities for 
preliminary treatment and handling of wastes shall have been provided by any owner, such facilities 
continuously shall be maintained, at the expense of the owner, in satisfactory operating condition; and this 
Authority shall have access to such facilities at reasonable times for purposes of inspection and testing. 

6.5 Enforcement 

The Authority may take such actions as provided for by applicable law to enforce the provisions of the Industrial 
Pretreatment Program.  Such actions include, but are not limited to the imposition of penalties of up to 
$25,000.00 per day and seeking injunctive relief under the provisions of the Publicly Owned Treatment Works 
Penalty Law, 35 P.S. 752.1 et seq. 

SECTION 7 
DEFINITIONS 

7.1 Definitions 
Unless the context specifically and clearly indicates otherwise, the meaning of terms and phrases in this Resolution shall be as 

follows: 

a) Abandonment Permit – required when service is no longer to be provided. This is the only mechanism that will be used to
either reduce EDU’s or stop the billing process. Inspection is required for confirmation of completion.

b) Authority - The University Area Joint Authority a Pennsylvania municipal authority, its officers, Board members, employees
and agents.

c) Equivalent Dwelling Unit – a unit of measurement that estimates an average use of wastewater facilities. Roughly the
average amount of wastewater generated by a typical family in one day.

d) Improved Property - a property upon which there is erected a structure intended for continuous or periodic habitation,
occupancy or use by human beings or animals from which structure domestic and/or industrial wastes shall be or may be
discharged.
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e) Industrial User - an improved property used, in whole or in part, for manufacturing, processing, cleaning, laundering or
assembling any product, commodity or article or from which any process waste, as distinct from domestic waste, shall be
discharged.

f) Industrial Pretreatment Program -The enforcement of the provisions of the regulations and controls of Industrial Users to
the extent required by the federal pretreatment regulations set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 403 and including similar provisions in
ordinances of the contributing Municipalities authorized to be administer by and enforced by this Authority.

g) Industrial Waste: - Any solid, liquid or gaseous substance, or form of energy, which is produced as a result, whether
directly or indirectly, of any industrial, manufacturing, trade or business process or activity, or in the course of developing,
recovering, or processing of natural resources and which is discharged into the wastewater collection system; but not non-
contact cooling water or sanitary sewage.  Any wastewater which contains industrial waste and which is discharged from an
industrial, manufacturing, trade or business premises is considered industrial waste for the purpose of this Resolution.

h) Non-contact cooling water – the water from any use such as air conditioning, cooling or refrigeration, or to which the only
pollutant added is heat.

i) Non-residential - improved properties consisting of commercial, industrial, schools, professional offices, churches,
institutions, etc.

j) Owner - any person vested with ownership, legal or equitable, sole or partial, of any improved property.

k) Private to Private Permit – A private to private permit is required when the connection of a detached or accessory use
structure (ie: shed, shop, garage, out-building) to the primary use structure (residential) is desired.  The definition of
“detached” shall be described as a structure on the recorded building lot, with a separate use, that does not share either a
common wall, or roof, or foundation with the primary use structure on that building lot.  The private to private lateral shall be
constructed following the same requirements for the primary building lateral and shall connect to that lateral at a place and in
a manner which will allow future maintenance activity to be properly and efficiently conducted.  Inspection prior to backfill is
required.

l) Repair Permit – a repair permit is required anytime excavation is made to repair or relocate any existing sewer lateral
piping anywhere on the property from the building to the property line. Inspection prior to backfill is required.

m) Wastewater – industrial or domestic wastes from dwellings, commercial buildings, industrial facilities, and institutions,
together with any groundwater, surface water, and stormwater that may be present, whether treated or untreated, which
enters the wastewater collection system.

n) Wastewater Collection System - all facilities, as of any particular time, for collecting, pumping, treating and disposing of
domestic and/or industrial wastes, acquired, constructed, owned and operated by this Authority.

SECTION 8 
Sewer Tapping Fee Calculations 

Exhibit 1a - Summary of Capacity Part Calculations 

CAPACITY PART 

HISTORICAL TRENDED COSTS 

Project Completion 

Year 

Total 

Historical Cost Grants Net Cost ENR Index 

Trend 

Factor 

Trended 

Cost 

Capacity 

Cost 

1967 $ 244,931.00 $ - $ 244,931.00 1074 10132 9.43 $ 2,310,652.60 $ 2,310,652.60 

1968 $ 1,508,256.00 $ 251,600.00 $ 1,256,656.00 1155 10132 8.77 $ 11,023,756.36 $ 11,023,756.36 

1969 $ 786,805.00 $ 257,900.00 $ 528,905.00 1269 10132 7.98 $ 4,222,904.22 $ 4,222,904.22 

1970 $ 6,509,489.21 $ 886,266.42 $ 5,623,222.79 1381 10132 7.34 $ 41,255,969.09 $ 41,255,969.09 

1971 $ 3,656.00 $ - $ 3,656.00 1581 10132 6.41 $ 23,429.85 $ 23,429.85 
1972 $ 1,088.00 $ - $ 1,088.00 1753 10132 5.78 $ 6,288.43 $ 6,288.43 

1974 $ 92,170.00 $ - $ 92,170.00 2020 10132 5.02 $ 462,310.12 $ 462,310.12 

1975 $ 49,531.00 $ - $ 49,531.00 2212 10132 4.58 $ 226,875.27 $ 226,875.27 

1976 $ 108,570.00 $ - $ 108,570.00 2401 10132 4.22 $ 458,155.45 $ 458,155.45 
1977 $ 14,975.00 $ - $ 14,975.00 2576 10132 3.93 $ 58,900.12 $ 58,900.12 

1978 $ 18,575.00 $ - $ 18,575.00 2776 10132 3.65 $ 67,796.07 $ 67,796.07 

1979 $ 183,793.00 $ - $ 183,793.00 3003 10132 3.37 $ 620,110.12 $ 620,110.12 

1980 $ 143,207.00 $ - $ 143,207.00 3237 10132 3.13 $ 448,246.32 $ 448,246.32 
1981 $ 6,815.00 $ - $ 6,815.00 3535 10132 2.87 $ 19,533.12 $ 19,533.12 

1982 $ 99.00 $ - $ 99.00 3825 10132 2.65 $ 262.24 $ 262.24 

1983 $ 1,055.00 $ - $ 1,055.00 4066 10132 2.49 $ 2,628.94 $ 2,628.94 

1984 $ 4,736.00 $ - $ 4,736.00 4146 10132 2.44 $ 11,573.84 $ 11,573.84 
1985 $ 95,971.00 $ - $ 95,971.00 4195 10132 2.42 $ 231,794.56 $ 231,794.56 
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1986 $ 169,656.00 $ - $ 169,656.00 4295 10132 2.36 $ 400,222.26 $ 400,222.26 

1987 $ 232,802.00 $ - $ 232,802.00 4406 10132 2.30 $ 535,349.49 $ 535,349.49 

1988 $ 736,093.00 $ - $ 736,093.00 4519 10132 2.24 $ 1,650,385.99 $ 1,650,385.99 
1989 $ 981,229.00 $ - $ 981,229.00 4615 10132 2.20 $ 2,154,238.84 $ 2,154,238.84 

1990 $ 8,091,034.00 $ - $ 8,091,034.00 4732 10132 2.14 $ 17,324,251.16 $ 17,324,251.16 

1991 $ 18,019,993.00 $ - $ 18,019,993.00 4835 10132 2.10 $ 37,761,855.03 $ 37,761,855.03 

1992 $ 5,933,112.00 $ - $ 5,933,112.00 4985 10132 2.03 $ 12,059,035.26 $ 12,059,035.26 
1993 $ 1,117,936.00 $ - $ 1,117,936.00 5210 10132 1.94 $ 2,174,074.39 $ 2,174,074.39 

1994 $ 456,565.00 $ - $ 456,565.00 5408 10132 1.87 $ 855,383.98 $ 855,383.98 

1995 $ 411,257.00 $ - $ 411,257.00 5471 10132 1.85 $ 761,626.01 $ 761,626.01 

1996 $ 106,350.00 $ - $ 106,350.00 5620 10132 1.80 $ 191,732.78 $ 191,732.78 
1997 $ 296,887.00 $ - $ 296,887.00 5826 10132 1.74 $ 516,316.35 $ 516,316.35 

1998 $ 1,631,664.00 $ - $ 1,631,664.00 5920 10132 1.71 $ 2,792,570.89 $ 2,792,570.89 

1999 $ 1,714,730.00 $ 260,000.00 $ 1,454,730.00 6059 10132 1.67 $ 2,432,633.17 $ 2,432,633.17 

2000 $ 2,752,597.00 $ - $ 2,752,597.00 6221 10132 1.63 $ 4,483,091.59 $ 4,483,091.59 
2001 $ 3,609,790.00 $ 105,000.00 $ 3,504,790.00 6343 10132 1.60 $ 5,598,381.25 $ 5,598,381.25 

2002 $ 12,444,054.00 $ - $ 12,444,054.00 6538 10132 1.55 $ 19,284,667.35 $ 19,284,667.35 

2003 $ 16,854,836.00 $ - $ 16,854,836.00 6694 10132 1.51 $ 25,511,383.08 $ 25,511,383.08 

2004 $ 16,266,860.13 $ - $ 16,266,860.13 7129 10132 1.42 $ 23,119,066.75 $ 23,119,066.75 
2006 $ 62,320.00 $ - $ 62,320.00 7751 10132 1.31 $ 81,463.84 $ 81,463.84 

2007 $ 1,858,303.00 $ - $ 1,858,303.00 7967 10132 1.27 $ 2,363,289.32 $ 2,363,289.32 

2008 $ 5,395,900.20 $ - $ 5,395,900.20 8310 10132 1.22 $ 6,578,972.42 $ 6,578,972.42 

2009 $ 77,500.00 $ - $ 77,500.00 8570 10132 1.18 $ 91,625.44 $ 91,625.44 
2010 $ 68,140.00 $ - $ 68,140.00 8802 10132 1.15 $ 78,436.09 $ 78,436.09 

2011 $ 396,061.86 $ 100,000.00 $ 296,061.86 9070 10132 1.12 $ 330,727.54 $ 330,727.54 

2012 $ 1,638,099.00 $ - $ 1,638,099.00 9308 10132 1.09 $ 1,783,113.35 $ 1,783,113.35 

2013 $ 236,875.00 $ - $ 236,875.00 9547 10132 1.06 $ 251,389.70 $ 251,389.70 
2014 $ 205,871.84 $ - $ 205,871.84 9806 10132 1.03 $ 212,716.04 $ 212,716.04 

2015 $ 7,528,858.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 7,503,858.00 10034 10132 1.01 $ 7,577,146.63 $ 7,577,146.63 

Total Historical & 

Trended Cost 
$ 119,069,096.24 $ 1,885,766.42 $ 117,183,329.82 $ 240,406,332.70 $ 240,406,332.70 

Total Capacity Costs (Historical) $ 240,406,332.70 

  Less Outstanding Debt Related to Facilities $ 75,436,404.74 

Total Trended Adjusted Cost $ 164,969,927.96 

CAPACITY PART 

Capacity (Gallons Per Day) - (Equals UAJA max discharge)1 7,000,000 

Cost per Gallon $23.57 

Gallons per Residential User Maximum Capacity Part 90 GPD x 2.38= 214 

Maximum Capacity Part $5,044.00 

1) UAJA's WQM Permit provides for an AAF of 9.0 MGD, however UAJA's NPDES permit for Spring Creek only allows 6.0 MGD to be discharged. The NPDES permit for Beneficial Reuse/Wetland 

Discharge authorizes an additional discharge of 3.0 MGD however, the installed Beneficial Reuse Facilities are rated for 1.0 MGD. Therefore, the 2.00 MGD balance of capacity in the permit is only

available with additional expense which is not included in the numerator of the equation therefore, the 2.00 MGD was not included as capacity in the denominator.
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Exhibit 1b - Summary of Collection Part Calculations 

COLLECTION PART 

HISTORICAL TRENDED COSTS 

Project Completion 

Year 
Total Historical Cost Grants Net Cost ENR Index Trend Factor Trended Cost Collection Cost 

1970 $ 6,151,546.89 $ 807,531.05 $ 5,344,015.84 1381 10132 7.34 $ 39,207,507.97 $ 39,207,507.97 
1999 $ 110,782.00 $ - $ 110,782.00 6060 10132 1.67 $ 185,221.65 $ 185,221.65 

2003 $ 152,455.00 $ - $ 152,455.00 6695 10132 1.51 $ 230,720.55 $ 230,720.55 
2005 $ 1,314,124.00 $ 1,314,124.00 $ - 7446 10132 1.36 $ - $ - 

2006 $ 1,402,896.00 $ 1,402,896.00 $ - 7751 10132 1.31 $ - $ - 
2007 $ 785,055.00 $ 785,055.00 $ - 7967 10132 1.27 $ - $ - 
2008 $ 522,182.45 $ 504,192.45 $ 17,990.00 8310 10132 1.22 $ 21,934.38 $ 21,934.38 
2009 $ 1,157,316.39 $ 1,157,316.39 $ - 8570 10132 1.18 $ - $ - 

2010 $ 990,316.00 $ 990,316.00 $ - 8802 10132 1.15 $ - $ - 

2011 $ 108,562.44 $ 108,562.44 $ - 9070 10132 1.12 $ - $ - 

2012 $ 676,520.00 $ 676,520.00 $ - 9308 10132 1.09 $ - $ - 
2013 $ 2,640,435.00 $ 2,640,435.00 $ - 9547 10132 1.06 $ - $ - 

2014 $ 1,124,344.68 $ 1,124,344.68 $ - 9806 10132 1.03 $ - $ - 
2015 $ 62,741.00 $ - $ 62,741.00 10034 10132 1.01 $ 63,353.78 $ 63,353.78 

Total Historical & 

Trended Cost 
$ 17,136,535.85 $ 11,511,293.01 $ 5,625,242.84 $ 39,645,384.54 $ 39,645,384.54 

REPLACEMENT COSTS 

Description 
Total 

Replacement Cost * 
Grants Net Cost ENR Index Trend Factor 

Trended 
Cost 

Collection 
Cost 

Sewer Collection Syste $ 120,830,416.98 $ 113,851,579.53 $ 6,978,837.45 NA NA NA $ 6,978,837.45 $ 6,978,837.45 

Total Replacement Cos $ 120,830,416.98 $113,851,579.53 $ 6,978,837.45 $ 6,978,837.45 

Total Collection Costs (Historical and Replacement) $ 46,624,221.99 

Less Outstanding Debt Related to Facilities $ 2,671,296.60 

Total Trended Adjusted Cost $ 43,952,925.39 

COLLECTION PART 

Capacity (Gallons Per Day) - (Equals UAJA max discharge)1 7,000,000 

Cost per Gallon $6.28 

Gallons per Residential User Maximum Capacity Part 90 GPD x 2.38= 214 

Maximum Collection Part $1,344.00 

TOTAL MAXIMUM TAPPING FEE - CAPACITY AND COLLECTION PARTS, HYDRAULIC CAPACITY (PER HOUSEHOLD) $6,388.00 

* Replacement cost is based on engineer's estimate and comprehensive report by Industrial Appraisal Company dated May 1, 2015; historical is not ascertainable.

1) UAJA's WQM Permit provides for an AAF of 9.0 MGD, however UAJA's NPDES permit for Spring Creek only allows 6.0 MGD to be discharged. The NPDES permit for Beneficial Reuse/Wetland Discharge 

authorizes an additional discharge of 3.0 MGD however, the installed Beneficial Reuse Facilities are rated for 1.0 MGD. Therefore, the 2.00 MGD balance of capacity in the permit is only available with 

additional expense which is not included in the numerator of the equation therefore, the 2.00 MGD was not included as capacity in the denominator.
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Exhibit 2a - Detailed Historical Cost Breakdown - Capacity 

HISTORICAL TRENDED COSTS 
Project Completion 

Year Total Historical Cost Grants Net Cost ENR Index 
Trend 
Factor 

Trended 
Cost 

Capacity 
Cost 

CAPACITY 
1967 $ 244,931.00 $ - $ 244,931.00 1074 10132 9.43 $ 2,310,652.60 $ 2,310,652.60 

1968 $ 1,508,256.00 $ 251,600.00 $ 1,256,656.00 1155 10132 8.77 $ 11,023,756.36 $ 11,023,756.36 
1969 $ 786,805.00 $ 257,900.00 $ 528,905.00 1269 10132 7.98 $ 4,222,904.22 $ 4,222,904.22 
1970 $ 6,509,489.21 $ 886,266.42 $ 5,623,222.79 1381 10132 7.34 $ 41,255,969.09 $ 41,255,969.09 
1971 $ 3,656.00 $ - $ 3,656.00 1581 10132 6.41 $ 23,429.85 $ 23,429.85 
1972 $ 1,088.00 $ - $ 1,088.00 1753 10132 5.78 $ 6,288.43 $ 6,288.43 
1974 $ 92,170.00 $ - $ 92,170.00 2020 10132 5.02 $ 462,310.12 $ 462,310.12 
1975 $ 49,531.00 $ - $ 49,531.00 2212 10132 4.58 $ 226,875.27 $ 226,875.27 
1976 $ 108,570.00 $ - $ 108,570.00 2401 10132 4.22 $ 458,155.45 $ 458,155.45 
1977 $ 14,975.00 $ - $ 14,975.00 2576 10132 3.93 $ 58,900.12 $ 58,900.12 
1978 $ 18,575.00 $ - $ 18,575.00 2776 10132 3.65 $ 67,796.07 $ 67,796.07 
1979 $ 183,793.00 $ - $ 183,793.00 3003 10132 3.37 $ 620,110.12 $ 620,110.12 
1980 $ 143,207.00 $ - $ 143,207.00 3237 10132 3.13 $ 448,246.32 $ 448,246.32 
1981 $ 6,815.00 $ - $ 6,815.00 3535 10132 2.87 $ 19,533.12 $ 19,533.12 
1982 $ 99.00 $ - $ 99.00 3825 10132 2.65 $ 262.24 $ 262.24 
1983 $ 1,055.00 $ - $ 1,055.00 4066 10132 2.49 $ 2,628.94 $ 2,628.94 
1984 $ 4,736.00 $ - $ 4,736.00 4146 10132 2.44 $ 11,573.84 $ 11,573.84 
1985 $ 95,971.00 $ - $ 95,971.00 4195 10132 2.42 $ 231,794.56 $ 231,794.56 
1986 $ 169,656.00 $ - $ 169,656.00 4295 10132 2.36 $ 400,222.26 $ 400,222.26 
1987 $ 232,802.00 $ - $ 232,802.00 4406 10132 2.30 $ 535,349.49 $ 535,349.49 
1988 $ 736,093.00 $ - $ 736,093.00 4519 10132 2.24 $ 1,650,385.99 $ 1,650,385.99 
1989 $ 981,229.00 $ - $ 981,229.00 4615 10132 2.20 $ 2,154,238.84 $ 2,154,238.84 
1990 $ 8,091,034.00 $ - $ 8,091,034.00 4732 10132 2.14 $ 17,324,251.16 $ 17,324,251.16 
1991 $ 18,019,993.00 $ - $ 18,019,993.00 4835 10132 2.10 $ 37,761,855.03 $ 37,761,855.03 
1992 $ 5,933,112.00 $ - $ 5,933,112.00 4985 10132 2.03 $ 12,059,035.26 $ 12,059,035.26 
1993 $ 1,117,936.00 $ - $ 1,117,936.00 5210 10132 1.94 $ 2,174,074.39 $ 2,174,074.39 
1994 $ 456,565.00 $ - $ 456,565.00 5408 10132 1.87 $ 855,383.98 $ 855,383.98 
1995 $ 411,257.00 $ - $ 411,257.00 5471 10132 1.85 $ 761,626.01 $ 761,626.01 
1996 $ 106,350.00 $ - $ 106,350.00 5620 10132 1.80 $ 191,732.78 $ 191,732.78 
1997 $ 296,887.00 $ - $ 296,887.00 5826 10132 1.74 $ 516,316.35 $ 516,316.35 
1998 $ 1,631,664.00 $ - $ 1,631,664.00 5920 10132 1.71 $ 2,792,570.89 $ 2,792,570.89 
1999 $ 1,714,730.00 $ 260,000.00 $ 1,454,730.00 6059 10132 1.67 $ 2,432,633.17 $ 2,432,633.17 
2000 $ 2,752,597.00 $ - $ 2,752,597.00 6221 10132 1.63 $ 4,483,091.59 $ 4,483,091.59 
2001 $ 3,609,790.00 $ 105,000.00 $ 3,504,790.00 6343 10132 1.60 $ 5,598,381.25 $ 5,598,381.25 
2002 $ 12,444,054.00 $ - $ 12,444,054.00 6538 10132 1.55 $ 19,284,667.35 $ 19,284,667.35 
2003 $ 16,854,836.00 $ - $ 16,854,836.00 6694 10132 1.51 $ 25,511,383.08 $ 25,511,383.08 
2004 $ 16,266,860.13 $ - $ 16,266,860.13 7129 10132 1.42 $ 23,119,066.75 $ 23,119,066.75 
2006 $ 62,320.00 $ - $ 62,320.00 7751 10132 1.31 $ 81,463.84 $ 81,463.84 
2007 $ 1,858,303.00 $ - $ 1,858,303.00 7967 10132 1.27 $ 2,363,289.32 $ 2,363,289.32 
2008 $ 5,395,900.20 $ - $ 5,395,900.20 8310 10132 1.22 $ 6,578,972.42 $ 6,578,972.42 
2009 $ 77,500.00 $ - $ 77,500.00 8570 10132 1.18 $ 91,625.44 $ 91,625.44 
2010 $ 68,140.00 $ - $ 68,140.00 8802 10132 1.15 $ 78,436.09 $ 78,436.09 
2011 $ 396,061.86 $ 100,000.00 $ 296,061.86 9070 10132 1.12 $ 330,727.54 $ 330,727.54 
2012 $ 1,638,099.00 $ - $ 1,638,099.00 9308 10132 1.09 $ 1,783,113.35 $ 1,783,113.35 
2013 $ 236,875.00 $ - $ 236,875.00 9547 10132 1.06 $ 251,389.70 $ 251,389.70 
2014 $ 205,871.84 $ - $ 205,871.84 9806 10132 1.03 $ 212,716.04 $ 212,716.04 

2015 $ 7,528,858.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 7,503,858.00 10034 10132 1.01 $ 7,577,146.63 $ 7,577,146.63 

Total Historical & 
Trended Cost 

$ 119,069,096.24 $ 1,885,766.42 $ 117,183,329.82 $ 240,406,332.70 $ 240,406,332.70 
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Exhibit 2b - Detailed Historical/Replacement Cost Breakdown - Collection 

HISTORICAL TRENDED COSTS 

Project Completion 

Year 
Total Historical Cost Grants Net Cost ENR Index Trend Factor 

Trended 

Cost 

Collection 

Cost 

COLLECTION 

1970 $ 6,151,546.89 $ 807,531.05 $ 5,344,015.84 1381 10132 7.34 $ 39,207,507.97 $ 39,207,507.97 

1999 $ 110,782.00 $ - $ 110,782.00 6060 10132 1.67 $ 185,221.65 $ 185,221.65 

2003 $ 152,455.00 $ - $ 152,455.00 6695 10132 1.51 $ 230,720.55 $ 230,720.55 

2005 $ 1,314,124.00 $ 1,314,124.00 $ - 7446 10132 1.36 $ - $ - 

2006 $ 1,402,896.00 $ 1,402,896.00 $ - 7751 10132 1.31 $ - $ - 

2007 1 $ 785,055.00 $ 785,055.00 $ - 7967 10132 1.27 $ - $ - 

2008 1 $ 522,182.45 $ 504,192.45 $ 17,990.00 8310 10132 1.22 $ 21,934.38 $ 21,934.38 

2009 $ 1,157,316.39 $ 1,157,316.39 $ - 8570 10132 1.18 $ - $ - 

2010 $ 990,316.00 $ 990,316.00 $ - 8802 10132 1.15 $ - $ - 

2011 $ 108,562.44 $ 108,562.44 $ - 9070 10132 1.12 $ - $ - 

2012 $ 676,520.00 $ 676,520.00 $ - 9308 10132 1.09 $ - $ - 

2013 1 $ 2,640,435.00 $ 2,640,435.00 $ - 9547 10132 1.06 $ - $ - 

2014 1 $ 1,124,344.68 $ 1,124,344.68 $ - 9806 10132 1.03 $ - $ - 
2015 $ 62,741.00 $ - $ 62,741.00 10034 10132 1.01 $ 63,353.78 $ 63,353.78 

Total Historical & 

Trended Cost 
$ 17,199,276.85 $ 11,511,293.01 $ 5,687,983.84 $ 39,708,738.32 $ 39,708,738.32 

TOTAL HISTORICAL COSTS (ROUNDED)   $ 39,708,738.32 

REPLACEMENT COSTS 

Project Completion 

Year 
Project Description Units Cost/Unit 

Total Replacement 

Cost 

Grants/Contributed 

Facilities/Assessments 

Collection 

Replacement Cost 

COLLECTION 
1970 North Meter Pit Building and Structures 1 $ 35,600.84 $ 35,600.84 $ 35,600.84 $ - 
1970 South Meter Pit Building and Structures 1 $ 35,600.84 $ 35,600.84 $ 35,600.84 $ - 

1970 Land 2 Land - Maylie 1 $ 491,291.64 $ 491,291.64 $ 368,468.73 $ 122,822.91 

1972 Land 2 Land - ROW 1 $ 186,277.85 $ 186,277.85 $ 139,708.39 $ 46,569.46 
1974 Harris Drive Pumps and Controls 180 gpm $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ - 
1974 Harris Drive Wetwell and Structures 1 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ - 
1974 Outer Drive Pumps and Controls 180 gpm $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ - 
1974 Outer Drive Wetwell and Structures 1 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ - 
1974 Kaywood Pumps and Controls 180 gpm $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ - 
1974 Kaywood Wetwell and Structures 1 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ - 
1979 Whitehall Road Pumps and Controls 60 gpm $ 149,523.54 $ 149,523.54 $ 149,523.54 $ - 
1979 Whitehall Road Wetwell and Structures 1 $ 242,085.73 $ 242,085.73 $ 242,085.73 $ - 

1980 Gravity Sewer Four Foot Diameter Brick or Concrete 5386 $ 4,200.00 $ 22,621,200.00 $ 21,782,577.57 $ 838,622.43 

1980 Gravity Sewer Five Foot Diameter Concrete 50 $ 5,000.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 187,500.00 $ 62,500.00 

1980 Gravity Sewer Air Release Manholes  45 $ 4,000.00 $ 180,000.00 $ 135,000.00 $ 45,000.00 

1980 Gravity Sewer 8" Diameter Gravity Sewer 780344 $ 100.00 $ 78,034,400.00 $ 78,034,400.00 $ - 

1980 Gravity Sewer 10" Diameter Gravity Sewer 17002 $ 105.00 $ 1,785,210.00 $ - $ 1,785,210.00 

1980 Gravity Sewer 12" Diameter Gravity Sewer 13041 $ 110.00 $ 1,434,510.00 $ - $ 1,434,510.00 

1980 Forcemain 1.5" Diameter Forcemain 1 375 $ 39.00 $ 14,625.00 $ 10,968.75 $ 3,656.25 

1980 Forcemain 2" Diameter Forcemain 1 414 $ 39.00 $ 16,146.00 $ 12,109.50 $ 4,036.50 

1980 Forcemain 3" Diameter Forcemain 1 4120 $ 42.00 $ 173,040.00 $ 129,780.00 $ 43,260.00 

1980 Land 2 Pump Station/Meter Pit Sites 1 $ 1,246,029.52 $ 1,246,029.52 $ 934,522.14 $ 311,507.38 

1980 Land 2 Forcemain and Gravity Sewer Easements 1 $ 6,764,160.22 $ 6,764,160.22 $ 5,073,120.17 $ 1,691,040.06 

1986 North Meter Pit Metering Equipment  1 $ 242,085.73 $ 242,085.73 $ 242,085.73 $ - 

1986 South Meter Pit Metering Equipment  1 $ 242,085.73 $ 242,085.73 $ 242,085.73 $ - 

1986 Haymarket Pumps and Controls 83 gpm $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ - 

1986 Haymarket Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ - 

1988 Persia Pumps and Controls 69 gpm $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ - 

1988 Persia Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ - 

1988 Scenery Park Pumps and Controls 68 gpm $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ - 

1988 Scenery Park Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ - 

1990 Piney Ridge Pumps and Controls 174 gpm $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ 206,484.89 $ - 

1990 Piney Ridge Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ 299,047.08 $ - 

1990 Piney Ridge Generator 1 $ 42,721.01 $ 42,721.01 $ 42,721.01 $ - 

1991 Aspen Heights Pumps and Controls 111 gpm $ 170,884.05 $ 170,884.05 $ 170,884.05 $ - 

1991 Aspen Heights Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 249,205.90 $ 249,205.90 $ 249,205.90 $ - 

1992 St. Ives Place Pumps and Controls 90 gpm $ 163,763.88 $ 163,763.88 $ 163,763.88 $ - 

1992 St. Ives Place Wetwell and Structures 1 $ 270,566.41 $ 270,566.41 $ 270,566.41 $ - 

1994 Land 2 Land - ROW 1 $ 30,349.01 $ 30,349.01 $ 22,761.76 $ 7,587.25 

1995 Graysdale 2A Pumps and Controls 76 gpm $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ - 

1995 Graysdale 2A Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ - 

1999 Graysdale 2B Pumps and Controls 76 gpm $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ 156,643.71 $ - 

1999 Graysdale 2B Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ 256,326.07 $ - 

1999 Graysdale 2B Generator 1 $ 35,600.84 $ 35,600.84 $ 35,600.84 $ - 

1999 Fox Hill Road Pumps and Controls 167 gpm $ 199,364.72 $ 199,364.72 $ 199,364.72 $ - 

1999 Fox Hill Road Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 284,806.75 $ 284,806.75 $ 284,806.75 $ - 

1999 Fox Hill Road Generator 1 $ 49,841.18 $ 49,841.18 $ 49,841.18 $ - 

2003 Claster's Meter Pit Building and Structures  1 $ 58,385.38 $ 58,385.38 $ - $ 58,385.38 

2004 Marywood Pumps and Controls (146 gpm) 1 $ 185,124.39 $ 185,124.39 $ 185,124.39 $ - 

2004 Marywood Wetwell and Structures  1 $ 270,566.41 $ 270,566.41 $ 270,566.41 $ - 

2004 Marywood Generator 1 $ 42,721.01 $ 42,721.01 $ 42,721.01 $ - 

2013 Land 2 Land - Top of Hill 1 $ 28,715.64 $ 28,715.64 $ 21,536.73 $ 7,178.91 

Total Replacement Cost $ 120,313,466.05 $ 113,851,579.53 $ 6,461,886.53 

SUBTOTAL REPLACEMENT COSTS (ROUNDED)   $ 6,461,886.53 

Engineering, Permitting, Bidding, & Construction Administration 
(6%) 

$ 387,713.19 

Legal and Financing Costs (2.0%) $ 129,237.73 

TOTAL REPLACEMENT COSTS   $ 6,978,837.45 

TOTAL COSTS (HISTORICAL + REPLACEMENT)   $ 46,687,575.77 

1) Total value of projects completed has been reduced to accout for projects assessed via a Special Purpose Fee.
2) Land values obtained from comprehensive report by Industrial Appraisal Company dated May 1, 2015 and has been adjusted by the same formula used for other components. HRG does not certify
land values.
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Exhibit 3 - Summary of Outstanding Debt Related to Facilities 

Due Date 10A Principle 10A Interest 2011A Principle 2011A Interest 2012 Principle 2012 Interest 2014 Principle 2014 Interest 2015 Principle 2015 Interest Emmaus Prin. Emmaus Int. 
Total Debt Service 

Due 

Mar-16 $2,500 $114,265 $170,000 $82,299 $1,317,500 $232,200 $795,000 $662,060 $153,660 $75,000 $18,977 $3,623,460 

Sep-16 $2,500 $114,265 $170,000 $82,299 $1,317,500 $232,200 $795,000 $662,060 $153,660 $3,529,483 

Mar-17 $2,500 $114,213 $187,500 $78,899 $1,387,500 $179,500 $807,500 $623,979 $153,660 $80,000 $15,515 $3,630,765 

Sep-17 $2,500 $114,213 $187,500 $78,899 $1,387,500 $179,500 $807,500 $623,979 $153,660 $3,535,250 

Mar-18 $2,500 $114,154 $200,000 $75,149 $1,422,500 $151,750 $827,500 $584,815 $153,660 $80,000 $12,035 $3,624,063 

Sep-18 $2,500 $114,154 $200,000 $75,149 $1,422,500 $151,750 $827,500 $584,815 $153,660 $3,532,028 
Mar-19 $15,000 $114,089 $215,000 $70,449 $1,512,500 $80,625 $827,500 $544,268 $153,660 $85,000 $8,356 $3,626,446 

Sep-19 $15,000 $114,089 $215,000 $70,449 $1,512,500 $80,625 $827,500 $544,268 $153,660 $3,533,090 

Mar-20 $20,000 $113,661 $227,500 $64,806 $250,000 $5,000 $1,225,000 $503,720 $153,660 $90,000 $4,459 $2,657,805 

Sep-20 $20,000 $113,661 $227,500 $64,806 $250,000 $5,000 $1,225,000 $503,720 $153,660 $2,563,346 

Mar-21 $172,500 $113,061 $245,000 $58,322 $1,285,000 $443,695 $205,000 $153,660 $95,000 $344 $2,771,582 

Sep-21 $172,500 $113,061 $245,000 $58,322 $1,285,000 $443,695 $205,000 $153,660 $2,676,238 

Mar-22 $215,000 $107,541 $260,000 $50,972 $1,350,000 $380,730 $302,500 $144,947 $2,811,690 

Sep-22 $215,000 $107,541 $260,000 $50,972 $1,350,000 $380,730 $302,500 $144,947 $2,811,690 

Mar-23 $212,500 $100,339 $280,000 $42,847 $1,415,000 $314,580 $312,500 $132,847 $2,810,613 

Sep-23 $212,500 $100,339 $280,000 $42,847 $1,415,000 $314,580 $312,500 $132,847 $2,810,613 

Mar-24 $207,500 $93,008 $297,500 $33,747 $1,490,000 $245,245 $325,000 $120,347 $2,812,346 

Sep-24 $207,500 $93,008 $297,500 $33,747 $1,490,000 $245,245 $325,000 $120,347 $2,812,346 
Mar-25 $207,500 $85,641 $320,000 $23,706 $1,557,500 $172,235 $332,500 $112,628 $2,811,711 

Sep-25 $207,500 $85,641 $320,000 $23,706 $1,557,500 $172,235 $332,500 $112,628 $2,811,711 

Mar-26 $200,000 $78,171 $345,000 $12,506 $1,635,000 $95,918 $342,500 $104,316 $2,813,411 

Sep-26 $200,000 $78,171 $345,000 $12,506 $1,635,000 $95,918 $342,500 $104,316 $2,813,411 

Mar-27 $907,500 $70,771 $157,500 $15,803 $1,565,000 $95,325 $2,811,899 

Sep-27 $907,500 $70,771 $157,500 $15,803 $1,565,000 $95,325 $2,811,899 

Mar-28 $942,500 $36,286 $165,000 $8,085 $1,612,500 $48,375 $2,812,746 
Sep-28 $942,500 $36,286 $165,000 $8,085 $1,612,500 $48,375 $2,812,746 

TOTAL $6,215,000 $2,510,400 $5,495,000 $1,187,406 $11,780,000 $1,298,150 $27,075,000 $9,190,262 $9,995,000 $3,361,483 $505,000 $59,686 $78,672,387 

Percent Capacity 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 80% 80% 0% 0% 
Total Capacity $6,215,000 $2,510,400 $5,495,000 $1,187,406 $11,780,000 $1,298,150 $27,075,000 $9,190,262 $7,996,000 $2,689,186 $0 $0 $75,436,405 

Percent Collection 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 20% 20% 0% 0% 
Total Collection $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,999,000 $672,297 $0 $0 $2,671,297 

Percent Special Purpose 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 100% 
Total Special Purpose $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $505,000 $59,686 $564,686.00 
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Exhibit 4 - Derivation of Organic Based Tapping Fee 

Charge 

A. Determination of Conversion Factor Based Upon Historic UAJA Loadings

Avg. Historic BOD Loading (Years 2010 - 2014) (Per Chapter 94 Report) 0.38 lb/day/EDU 

2.63 EDUs/1 lb BOD 

B. Verification of Above Conversion Factor Based Upon Industry Standards

BOD = 0.17 lb/day/capita (Per DEP Domestic Wastewater Facilities Manual) 

Capita per Household = 2.38 (Census Data - Centre County) 

Lbs/day/EDU = 0.17 lb/day/cap * 2.38 people per household = 0.40 lb/day/EDU 

2.47 EDUs/1 lb BOD 
(UAJA historic loading data appears appropriate when compared to standard industry approximations. With the 

consideration given to water saving appliances, UAJA's wastewater stream has a slightly higher concentration 

than predicted by the standard model.) 

C. Verification Based Upon Capacity of AWTF

UAJA Influent BOD Loading Capacity Per Day = 38,801 lb. 

UAJA Permitted Capacity = 9,000,000 gpd 

Gallons/ lb. BOD = 231.95 
Gallons per Residential User (EDU) 90 * 2.38 = 214  

No. of EDUs in 1lb. BOD = 1.08 EDUs/1 lb BOD 
No. of lb. BOD/ EDU = 0.92 lb/day/EDU 

Facilities have been installed and permitted to handle historic BOD loadings shown above. 

Determination of Organic Tapping Fee Charge 

Organic Loading per EDU = 2.63 EDUs/1 lb BOD 

Max Tapping Fee/EDU - Capacity Part = $5,044.00 *2.63 EDUs/lb. 

Capacity Part : Cost per Pound BOD5 (non-residential) =  $ 13,273.68 /lb 

Max Tapping Fee/EDU - Collection Part = $1,344.00 *2.63 EDUs/lb. 

Collection Part : Cost per Pound BOD5 (non-residential) = $ 3,536.84 /lb 

Total Residential Tapping Fee = $ 16,810.53 /lb 
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board Members
University Area Joint Authority
State College, Pennsylvania

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the 
University Area Joint Authority (Authority), as of and for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 
2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Authority, as of December 31, 2022
and 2021, and the changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, 
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required 
supplementary information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic 
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financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part 
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information
listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
MONTH XX, 2023
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the financial report presents the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
of the University Area Joint Authority’s (Authority) financial condition and performance for the 
fiscal year ending December 31, 2022 in compliance with Statement No. 34 of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  This analysis is intended to be read and 
used in conjunction with the included financial statements.  

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following are key financial highlights during the 2022 fiscal year:

 In 2022, the Bulk Treatment Rate increased 1.7% from $5,287/million gallons to 
$5,375/million gallons and the EDU rate remained at $104/quarter.

 In 2022, the plant capacity tap fee increased 8.0% from $5,543 to $5,986 per EDU.  This 
fee has historically been increased annually by the same percentage as the Construction 
Cost Index published in the Engineering News Record.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Authority are compiled using the Enterprise Fund method of 
accounting because the operations are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
sector businesses, where the costs of providing services to the general public on a continuing 
basis are intended to be financed or recovered through user charges or sewer service fees.  The 
Authority uses the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when earned 
and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred.  The financial statements offer 
short-term and long-term financial information about the Authority’s activities.  

The Statement of Net Position summarizes all of the Authority’s assets and deferred outflows of 
resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources and provides information about the 
nature and amounts of investments in resources or assets and the offsetting obligations or 
liabilities to Authority creditors.  The overall financial condition of the Authority is reflected in 
this statement.  

The Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Net Position summarizes the 
revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year and past fiscal year.  This statement measures 
the success of the Authority’s operations over the past year and can be used to determine 
whether the Authority has successfully recovered all its costs through its sewage disposal rates 
and other fees.  Changes in net position can also be a useful indicator of whether the financial 
condition of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.  

The third required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows.  This statement provides 
information about the Authority’s cash receipts and cash payments during the reporting period.  
The statement reports cash flows from operating activities, cash flows from capital and related 
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financing activities, and cash flows from investing activities, as well as net changes in cash 
during the reporting period.  

The Notes to Financial Statements provide required disclosures and other information essential 
to a full understanding of material data provided in the statements.  The notes present 
information on the Authority’s accounting policies, the basis of accounting, investments, capital 
assets, outstanding debt, and other significant activities, such as material risks, obligations, 
commitments, contingencies, and future requirements, if any.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The format of the 2022 financial statements is similar to 2021 and includes a direct line-by-line 
comparison to the 2021 financial statements.

December 31, December 31,

2022 2021 Change

Current assets 9,153,956$      10,463,194$   (1,309,238)$    

Other assets 21,336,470      24,500,539      (3,164,069)       

Capital assets 92,266,346      92,768,233      (501,887)          

Total assets 122,756,772$ 127,731,966$ (4,975,194)$    

Total deferred outflows of resources 2,222,372$      2,610,290$      (387,918)$        

Current liabilities 5,983,920$      5,410,709$      573,211$         

Non-current liabilities 70,441,600      75,137,343      (4,695,743)       

Total liabilities 76,425,520$   80,548,052$   (4,122,532)$    

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 26,919,604$   33,219,978$   (6,300,374)$    

Restricted 14,199,008      7,574,823        6,624,185        

Unrestricted 7,435,012        8,999,403        (1,564,391)       

Total net position 48,553,624$   49,794,204$   (1,240,580)$    

TABLE 1

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

Table 1 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Net Position at
December 31, 2022 and 2021.  There is a $1,240,580 decrease in total net position.

The format of the 2021 financial statements is similar to 2020 and includes a direct line-by-line 
comparison to the 2020 financial statements.
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December 31, December 31,

2021 2020 Change

Current assets 10,463,194$   13,862,286$   (3,399,092)$    

Other assets 24,500,539      16,207,863      8,292,676        

Capital assets 92,768,233      94,164,585      (1,396,352)      

Total assets 127,731,966$ 124,234,734$ 3,497,232$      

Total deferred outflows of resources 2,610,290$      2,947,117$      (336,827)$        

Current liabilities 5,410,709$      5,610,337$      (199,628)$        

Non-current liabilities 75,137,343      70,091,640      5,045,703        

Total liabilities 80,548,052$   75,701,977$   4,846,075$      

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 23,869,085$   32,649,289$   (8,780,204)$    

Restricted 16,925,716      7,076,952        9,848,764        

Unrestricted 8,999,403        11,753,633      (2,754,230)      

Total net position 49,794,204$   51,479,874$   (1,685,670)$    

TABLE 2

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

Table 2 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Net Position at 
December 31, 2021 and 2020.  There is a $1,685,670 decrease in total net position.
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Table 3 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Revenues and 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

2022 2021 Change

Operating Revenues:

Sewer charges 15,632,808$   14,593,755$   1,039,053$      

Other fees and charges 382,942           317,193           65,749             

Total Revenues 16,015,750      14,910,948      1,104,802        

Operating Expenses:

Treatment plant 7,342,629        6,493,698        848,931           

Collection 2,651,531        2,405,443        246,088           

General and administration 2,528,520        1,932,318        596,202           

Depreciation 5,280,203        5,202,998        77,205             

Total Expenses 17,802,883      16,034,457      1,768,426        

Nonoperating Activity:

Revenues 20,431             278,488           (258,057)          

Expenses (2,475,363)       (2,652,151)       176,788           

Total Nonoperating Activity (2,454,932)       (2,373,663)       (81,269)            

Capital Contributions:

Developer 120,514           457,099           (336,585)          

Permit and tap fees 2,880,971        1,354,403        1,526,568        

Total Capital Contributions 3,001,485        1,811,502        1,189,983        

Change in Net Position (1,240,580)       (1,685,670)       445,090           

Net Position:

Beginning of year 49,794,204      51,479,874      (1,685,670)       

End of year 48,553,624$   49,794,204$   (1,240,580)$    

TABLE 3

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

The Authority’s operating revenues increased by $1,104,802 due to an increase in sewer rates
in 2022. Nonoperating revenues and expenses for 2022 were fairly consistent with 2021.
Capital contributions increased by $1,189,983 due to more developer contributions in 2022. As 
a result, change in net position increased in 2022 from 2021 by $445,090.  Tapping fees 
continued at a decreased level compared to amounts received in 2021.
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Table 4 presents a condensed summary of the Authority’s Statements of Revenues and 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

2021 2020 Change

Operating Revenues:

Sewer charges 14,593,755$   14,056,447$   537,308$         

Other fees and charges 317,193           389,915           (72,722)            

Total Revenues 14,910,948      14,446,362      464,586           

Operating Expenses:

Treatment plant 6,493,698        5,960,868        532,830           

Collection 2,405,443        2,404,742        701                   

General and administration 1,932,318        2,095,532        (163,214)          

Depreciation 5,202,998        5,216,687        (13,689)            

Total Expenses 16,034,457      15,677,829      356,628           

Nonoperating Activity:

Revenues 278,488           159,490           118,998           

Expenses (2,652,151)       (2,709,498)       57,347             

Total Nonoperating Activity (2,373,663)       (2,550,008)       176,345           

Capital Contributions:

Developer 457,099           2,970,000        (2,512,901)       

Permit and tap fees 1,354,403        2,902,634        (1,548,231)       

Total Capital Contributions 1,811,502        5,872,634        (4,061,132)       

Change in Net Position (1,685,670)       2,091,159        (3,776,829)       

Net Position:

Beginning of year 51,479,874      49,388,715      2,091,159        

End of year 49,794,204$   51,479,874$   (1,685,670)$    

TABLE 3

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

During 2021, the Authority continued to make capital purchases and improvements.  Several 
sewer replacement projects were undertaken, and construction was completed. Numerous 
developer-funded extensions were installed.  

DEBT

At the end of the fiscal year, the Authority had outstanding debt totaling $71,065,000.  The 
Authority has issued Revenue Bonds in the following years:  Series of 2015, Series A of 2017, 
Series B of 2017, Series of 2018, Series of 2020, Series A of 2020, Series of 2021, Series A of 
2021, and Series of 2022.  The Series of 2022 Bond Issue was issued in March of 2022 and was 
used to refund the Series of 2017 bond.  All of this debt is subordinate to the 1993 Bond 
Indenture.  The Authority maintains a Debt Service Reserve Fund in accordance with the 
requirements of the 1993 Bond Trust Indenture.  More detailed information about the 
Authority’s long-term debt is presented in the notes to the financial statements.  

CONDITIONS AFFECTING FUTURE FINANCIAL POSITION

At this time, there are no significant conditions that staff is aware of that may affect the future 
financial condition of the Authority.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S MANAGER

If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the 
University Area Joint Authority’s Manager at 1576 Spring Valley Road, State College, PA 16801.
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2022 2021

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 264,166$ 279,511$

Accounts receivable - operations 2,939,140 2,834,861

Due from Borough of State College 1,867,588 1,019,968

Prepaid expenses 38,686 88,294

Trustee funds - unrestricted 4,044,376 6,240,560

Total current assets 9,153,956 10,463,194

Capital assets, not being depreciated 8,576,726 4,933,731

Capital assets, net of

accumulated depreciation 83,689,620 87,834,502

Total capital assets 92,266,346 92,768,233

Other assets:

Trustee funds - restricted for debt service and operating  reserves 7,137,462 7,574,823

Trustee funds - restricted for capital projects 14,199,008 16,925,716

Total other assets 21,336,470 24,500,539

   Total assets 122,756,772$             127,731,966$             

Deferred charge on refunding 2,222,372$                 2,610,290$                 

Current liabilities:

Current portion of bonds payable 4,576,000$                 4,451,000$                 

Accounts payable 400,715 110,890

Retainage payable 657,514 508,609

Accrued interest - bonds payable 348,488 327,365

Advance escrow deposits - 11,642

Security deposits 1,203 1,203

Total current liabilities 5,983,920 5,410,709

Long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences 968,538 1,012,691

Bonds payable, net 69,473,062 74,124,652

Total long-term liabilities 70,441,600 75,137,343

Total liabilities 76,425,520$               80,548,052$               

Net investment in capital assets 26,919,604$               23,869,085$               

Restricted 14,199,008 16,925,716

Unrestricted 7,435,012 8,999,403

Total net position 48,553,624$               49,794,204$               

Net Position:

Assets:

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Liabilities:

Deferred Outflows of Resources:

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

1
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2022 2021

Operating Revenues:

Revenue - sewer 15,632,808$           14,593,755$           

Revenue - solids 108,788                   137,741                   

Maintenance 140,267                   113,425                   

Reimbursed fees 34,427                      36,092                      

Miscellaneous 99,460                      29,935                      

   Total operating revenues 16,015,750              14,910,948              

Operating Expenses:

Wastewater treatment plant:

Laboratory 297,531                   340,889                   

Physical plant 1,319,204                1,202,422                

Industrial pre-treatment program 101,495                   106,358                   

Beneficial reuse 1,115,912                906,914                   

Dewatering 586,951                   404,750                   

Compost 961,493                   913,503                   

Treatment operations 2,960,043                2,618,862                

Total wastewater treatment plant 7,342,629                6,493,698                

Collection:

Inspection 504,065                   464,902                   

Pump station 109,260                   103,430                   

Maintenance 2,038,206                1,837,111                

Total collection 2,651,531                2,405,443                

Depreciation expense 5,280,203                5,202,998                

General and administrative expenses 2,528,520                1,932,318                

   Total operating expenses 17,802,883              16,034,457              

      Net Operating Income (Loss) (1,787,133)               (1,123,509)               

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Investment income:

Trustee fund accounts 18,343                      157,277                   

Operating accounts 1,238                        448                           

Gain (loss) on asset disposal 850                           120,763                   

Interest expense:

Bonds payable (2,222,324)               (2,299,683)               

Note payable -                                 (125)                          

Bond issue costs (238,749)                  (339,570)                  

Trustee fees (14,290)                    (12,773)                    

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (2,454,932)               (2,373,663)               

      Income (Loss) Before Contribution Revenue (4,242,065)               (3,497,172)               

Contribution Revenue:

Contributions:

Developer 120,514                   457,099                   

Permit and tapping fees 2,880,971                1,354,403                

Total contribution revenue 3,001,485                1,811,502                

      Change in Net Position (1,240,580)               (1,685,670)               

Net Position:

Beginning of year 49,794,204              51,479,874              

End of year 48,553,624$           49,794,204$           

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2
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2022 2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Receipts from customers and users 15,063,851$         14,799,032$         

Payments to suppliers (1,783,675) (1,412,532)

Payments to employees (6,417,417) (6,126,461)

Payments for other operating expenses (4,316,133) (3,271,484)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,546,626              3,988,555              

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Purchase/construction of capital assets (4,218,222) (3,905,589)

Contributions: permit and tapping fees 2,880,971 1,354,403 

Increase (decrease) in escrow deposits (11,642) 11,642 
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 9,182,811 16,535,759 
Bond issue costs (238,749) (339,570)
Principal paid on capital debt (13,201,000)          (10,400,000)          
Interest paid on capital debt (2,321,684)             (2,414,648)             
Principal paid on financed purchase obligations -                              (190,360)                

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related 
financing activities (7,927,515)             651,637                 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest received on trustee accounts 4,053 144,504 
Interest on operating accounts 1,238                     448                         

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 5,291                     144,952                 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (5,375,598)             4,785,144              

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Beginning of year 31,020,610            26,235,466            

        End of yearEnd of year 25,645,012$         31,020,610$         

Consists of:

Cash and cash equivalents 264,166$               279,511$               

Trustee funds - unrestricted 4,044,376 6,240,560 

Trustee funds - restricted for debt service and operating  reserves 7,137,462 7,574,823 

Trustee funds - restricted for capital projects 14,199,008            16,925,716            

25,645,012$         31,020,610$         

Reconciliation of Net Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:

Net operating income (loss) (1,787,133)$          (1,231,467)$          

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 5,280,203              5,202,998

Change in:

Accounts receivable (104,279)                79,217                   

Due from State College Borough (847,620)                (191,133)                

Prepaid expenses 49,608                   3,476                     

Compensated absences (44,153)                  17,506                   

Total adjustments 4,333,759              5,112,064              

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,546,626$            3,880,597$            

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:

Contributions of developers' system 120,514$               457,099$               

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

3
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

4

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The University Area Joint Authority (Authority) was formed in 1964 by the Townships of 
Patton, Ferguson, College, and Harris and was joined by the Borough of State College in 
1967, all under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, pursuant to the 
Municipality Authorities Act of 1945 (Act), as amended.  This Act was superseded in 2001 by 
the Pennsylvania Act 22 of 2001, under which the Authority now duly exists.  The Authority 
was formed for the purpose of financing, constructing, and operating a regional wastewater 
treatment and disposal facility.

The Patton-Ferguson Joint Authority and College-Harris Joint Authority were formed in 1965 
and 1967, respectively, to operate and maintain the sewage collection and transportation 
systems to the wastewater treatment and disposal facility operated by the Authority.  In 
November 1997, the Authority unified the sewage collection and transportation systems 
and operations of the Patton-Ferguson Joint Authority and the College-Harris Joint 
Authority with the consent of the five municipalities.

The Authority is governed by a Board of ten members who are appointed for staggered five-
year terms.  Each of the five municipalities appoints two Board members.  The Authority’s 
activities are controlled by seventeen separate Trust Indentures dated between November 
1, 1993 and November 1, 2017.  The Authority was in compliance with all significant 
requirements of the Trust Indentures.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The Authority accounts for its activities as an Enterprise Fund that is similar to those found 
in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound 
financial administration. The Authority’s financial statements are reported using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of 
the timing of related cash flows.

Reporting Entity

The Borough of State College, College Township, Ferguson Township, Harris Township, and 
Patton Township appoint individuals to the governing Board of the Authority; however, the 
Authority is not financially accountable or fiscally dependent on the above-named entities.  
The Authority is a separate entity and has total budgetary approval authority.  The Authority 
is not a component unit of any of the above entities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

5

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at historical cost, less accumulated depreciation.  Developer 
contributions are recorded at acquisition value.  Depreciation is computed on the straight-
line method based on the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Routine repairs and 
maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Authority considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents.  For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, 
cash and cash equivalents include restricted cash and cash equivalents.  

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable primarily consist of the fourth quarter unbilled sewage charges.  There 
is no allowance for uncollectible accounts at December 31, 2022 and 2021, as all accounts 
are considered collectible.

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable primarily consist of retainage payable and other payables related to 
capital expenditures.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets and liabilities, the statements of net position report a separate section 
for deferred outflows and inflows of resources. This represents a consumption of net 
position or acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be 
recognized as an outflow or inflow of resources (expense or revenue) until then. The 
Authority has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category, the deferred charge on 
refunding of debt.

Revenue and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from 
the ongoing principal operations of the Authority. Operating revenue represents user fees 
generated on the operation and maintenance of the regional wastewater treatment and 
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

6

disposal facility.  Non-operating revenue and expenses consist of all other revenue and 
expenses received by the Authority.

Bond Premiums and Discounts

Bond premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the respective bond issue
utilizing the straight-line method. Any unamortized portion of the bond issue premium or 
discount is reflected as an addition or reduction of the related bond payable.

Refunding Transactions

The excess of the reacquisition price over the net carrying amount of refunded debt is 
recorded as a deferred charge on refunding on the statements of net position and 
amortized over the shorter of the term of the refunding issue or refunded bonds.

Risk Management

The Authority maintains insurance coverage for risks of loss from tort actions, workers’ 
compensation, employee life, unemployment, disability, and other potential claims arising 
from legal actions.  There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage during 
the years under audit.  The insurance coverage is evaluated by the Authority on an annual 
basis.  There are no liabilities for unpaid claims included in these financial statements.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value. The change in fair value of investments is recognized 
as an increase or decrease to investment assets and investment income.

The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the
valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted 
market prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other 
observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The Authority’s trustee funds include investments in obligations of the United States of 
America, mutual funds, and deposits in time deposit accounts.
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Net Position

Accounting standards require the classification of net position into three components – net 
investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined
as follows:

 Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital 
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of 
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt are also included in 
this component of net position. If there are significant unspent related debt 
proceeds or deferred inflows of resources at the end of the reporting period, the 
portion of the debt or deferred inflows of resources attributable to the unspent 
amount is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets. Instead, 
that portion of the debt or deferred inflow of resources is included in the same net 
position component (restricted or unrestricted) as the unspent amount.

 Restricted - This component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by 
liabilities. Generally, a liability relates to restricted assets if the asset results from a 
resource flow that also results in the recognition of a liability or if the liability will be 
liquidated with the restricted assets reported.  The Authority has restricted net 
position at December 31, 2022 and 2021 of $14,199,008 and $16,925,716,
respectively.  These funds are restricted for unspent bond proceeds to be used for 
future capital projects.

 Unrestricted - This component of net position is the net amount of the assets, 
deferred outflows of resources and liabilities that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted components of 
net position.

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which there are both restricted and 
unrestricted net position available, it is the Authority’s policy to apply those expenses to 
restricted net position to the extent such are available and then to unrestricted net 
position.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, deferred inflows and 
outflows, and disclosure on contingent asset and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could 
differ from those estimates, and such differences may be material.

Adopted Pronouncements 

The following GASB Statements were also adopted for the year ended December 31, 2022: 
Statement Nos., 87 (Leases), 92 (Omnibus 2020), 97 (Deferred Compensation Plans), and 99 
(Omnibus 2022 – paragraphs 26 through 32).  

These statements had no significant impact on the Authority’s financial statements.

Pending Pronouncements 

GASB has issued statements that will become effective in future years including 94
(Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships), 96 (Information Technology Arrangements), 
99 (Omnibus 2022), 100 (Accounting Changes and Error Corrections) and 101 (Compensated 
Absences). Management has not yet determined the impact of these statements on the
financial statements.

2. Transactions with the Borough of State College

The Authority provides sewage treatment of wastewater for the Borough of State College.  
The amounts due from the Borough of State College at December 31, 2022 and 2021 and
the treatment billings for the years then ended are summarized below.  These billings 
represent approximately 28 and 24 percent of total operating revenues for the years ended 
December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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2022 2021
Amount due from Borough

of State College 1,867,588$     1,019,968$     

Treatment billings 4,507,341$     3,626,836$     

3. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Pennsylvania statutes provide for investment of governmental funds into certain authorized
investment types including U.S. Treasury bills, other short-term U.S. and Pennsylvania
government obligations, short-term commercial paper issued by a public corporation, 
banker’s acceptances, insured or collateralized time deposits, and certificates of deposit.
Statutes do not prescribe regulations related to demand deposits; however, they do allow 
pooling of governmental funds for investment purposes.  The deposit and investment policy 
of the Authority adheres to state statutes and related trust indentures.  There were no 
deposit or investment transactions during the year that were in violation of either the state 
statutes or the policy of the Authority.

The following is a description of the Authority’s deposit and investment risks: 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure,
the Authority’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a 
formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk.  As of December 31, 2022, $346,176 of the 
Authority’s bank balance of $596,176 was exposed to custodial credit risk, and as of 
December 31, 2021, $85,357 of the Authority’s bank balance of $335,357 was exposed
to custodial credit risk. These funds are collateralized in accordance with Act 72 of the 
Pennsylvania state legislature, which requires the institution to pool collateral for all 
governmental deposits and have the collateral held by an approved custodian in the 
institution's name. These deposits have carrying amounts of $254,005 and $269,503 as
of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

In addition to the deposits noted above, included as cash and cash equivalents on the
statements of net position are short-term investments of $10,161 and $10,008 at
December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, invested in Pennsylvania Local Government 
Investment Trust (PLGIT).

The Authority’s trustee accounts have a carrying amount and a fair value of $25,380,846
at December 31, 2022, and a carrying amount and a fair value of $30,741,099 at 
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December 31, 2021.  At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the entire balance of the trustee 
funds was invested in money market funds and certificates of deposit.

Interest Rate Risk - The Authority does not have a formal investment policy that limits 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising
from increasing interest rates.  The maturities of the money market and PLGIT 
investments are daily. 

Credit Risk - The Authority has no formal investment policy that would limit its 
investment choices based on credit ratings by nationally recognized statistical rating 
organizations.  As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Authority’s investment in money 
markets and PLGIT were rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s.

Concentration of Credit Risk – Management and the Board of Directors place no limit on 
the amount the Authority may invest in any one issuer.  
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4. Capital Assets

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2022 is as follows:

January 1, Additions/ Deletions/ December 31,

2022 Transfers Transfers 2022

Capital Assets:

Not being depreciated:

Land 3,711,928$           -$                           -$                           3,711,928$           

Construction in progress 1,221,803             3,924,181             (281,186)               4,864,798             

Total not being depreciated 4,933,731             3,924,181             (281,186)               8,576,726             

Being depreciated:

Administrative 652,610                 -                              -                              652,610                 

Vehicles 3,417,478             586,406                 -                              4,003,884             

Collection and treatment plant 192,010,315         548,915                 -                              192,559,230         

Total being depreciated 196,080,403         1,135,321             -                              197,215,724         

Accumulated depreciation (108,245,901)        (5,280,203)            -                              (113,526,104)        

Net being depreciated 87,834,502           (4,144,882)            -                              83,689,620           

   Total capital assets, net

      of depreciation 92,768,233$         (220,701)$             (281,186)$             92,266,346$         
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A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2021 is as follows:

January 1, Additions/ Deletions/ December 31,

2021 Transfers Transfers 2021

Capital Assets:

Not being depreciated:

Land 3,711,928$           -$                            -$                            3,711,928$           

Construction in progress 2,990,890             3,080,005             (4,849,092)            1,221,803             

Total not being depreciated 6,702,818             3,080,005             (4,849,092)            4,933,731             

Being depreciated:

Administrative 501,735                 150,875                 -                              652,610                 

Vehicles 3,298,811             118,667                 -                              3,417,478             

Collection and treatment plant 186,704,124         5,306,191             -                              192,010,315         

Total being depreciated 190,504,670         5,575,733             -                              196,080,403         

Accumulated depreciation (103,042,903)        (5,202,998)            -                              (108,245,901)        

Net being depreciated 87,461,767           372,735                 -                              87,834,502           

   Total capital assets, net

      of depreciation 94,164,585$         3,452,740$           (4,849,092)$          92,768,233$         

5. Long-Term Debt

Line of Credit – Direct Borrowing

The Authority has a $391,132 line of credit available with First National Bank.  There was no 
outstanding balance at December 31, 2022 and 2021. During 2022 and 2021, no draws 
were made on the line of credit.

The Authority has a $750,000 line of credit available with First National Bank.  There was no 
outstanding balance at December 31, 2022 and 2021. During 2022 and 2021, no draws 
were made on the line of credit.

Note Payable – Direct Borrowing

The Authority also had a note payable due to Emmaus Variable Rate Bond Pool Program in 
annual installments ranging from $45,000 to $95,000 plus interest at a variable interest 
rate.  The note matured in February 2021 and was secured by equipment of the Authority.
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Revenue Bonds

In February 2016, the Authority issued $6,580,000 in 2016 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, 
with interest rates ranging from 2.000% to 2.37% to currently refund $6,215,000 of 2010A 
Series Sewer Revenue Bonds. During 2021, these bonds were refunded by the issuance of 
the 2021A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds.

The deferred charge on refunding from this transaction was $77,886 and was being
amortized through 2028. 

In February 2017, the Authority issued $8,900,000 in 2017 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, 
with interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 3.37% to fund various capital projects.   During
2022, these bonds were refunded by the issuance of the 2022 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds.

In August 2017, the Authority issued $5,293,000 in 2017A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with interest rates ranging from 1.98% to 2.23% to currently refund the 2011A Series Sewer
Revenue Bonds.

In October 2017, the Authority issued $20,680,000 in 2017B Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00% to currently refund the 2014 Series Sewer 
Revenue Bonds.

The deferred charge on refunding from this transaction was $4,113,728 and will be 
amortized through 2028. This deferred refunding charge is included as a deferred outflow 
of resources on the statements of net position.

In October 2017, the Authority issued $3,865,000 in 2017C Series Sewer Revenue Federally 
Taxable Bonds, with interest rates ranging from 1.65% to 2.20% to terminate the fixed 
payor swap associated with the 2014 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds.

In April 2018, the Authority issued $13,450,000 in 2018 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, with 
interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 3.12% to fund various capital projects.

In February 2020, the Authority issued $9,675,000 in 2020 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with interest rates ranging from 1.05% to 4.00% to currently refund the 2015 Series Sewer 
Revenue Bonds.

In December 2020, the Authority issued $9,545,000 in 2020A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with an interest rate of 2.00% to fund various capital projects.        
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In February 2021, the Authority issued $8,850,000 in 2021 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds,
with an interest rate of 3.00% to fund various capital projects.        

In March 2021, the Authority issued $6,515,000 in 2021A Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, with 
interest rates ranging from 1.25% to 2.00% to currently refund the 2016 Series Sewer 
Revenue Bonds.

The deferred charge on refunding from this transaction was $97,604 and will be amortized 
through 2028. This deferred refunding charge is included as a deferred outflow of 
resources on the statements of net position.

In March 2022, the Authority issued $9,000,000 in 2022 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds, with 
interest rate of 2.04% to currently refund the 2017 Series Sewer Revenue Bonds. The cash 
flow savings and economic gain from this refunding was approximately $160,000.

The bonds contain a provision that in the event of default, the Trustee may declare, upon 
the written request of holders of 25% or more in aggregate principal amount of the 
outstanding bonds, that outstanding principal of all bonds, if not due and payable, and any 
accrued interest shall be due and payable immediately.
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A summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended December 31, 2022 is as 
follows:

Long- Balance Balance
Term Original Date of Final Interest January 1, December 31,
Debt Issue Maturity Rate 2022 Issued Retired 2022

Revenue bonds:
2015 9,995,000        11/1/2028 Variable 315,000$             -$ -$ 315,000$             

2017 8,900,000        11/1/2030 2.00% - 3.375% 8,800,000            - 8,800,000 -

2017A 5,293,000        11/1/2026 1.98 - 2.227% 3,066,000            - 561,000 2,505,000            

2017B 20,680,000      11/1/2028 3.00 - 5.00 % 15,450,000          - 2,680,000 12,770,000          

2018 13,450,000      11/1/2032 3.00 - 3.125% 13,450,000          - - 13,450,000          

2020 9,675,000        11/1/2028 1.05 - 4.00% 9,635,000            - 655,000 8,980,000            

2020A 9,545,000        11/1/2034 2.00% 9,545,000            - - 9,545,000            

2021 8,850,000        11/1/2035 3.00% 8,850,000            - - 8,850,000            

2021A 6,515,000        11/1/2028 1.25 - 2.00% 6,155,000            - 505,000 5,650,000            

2022 9,000,000        10/1/2029 2.04% - 9,000,000 - 9,000,000

Total long-term debt 75,266,000$       9,000,000$          13,201,000$       71,065,000          

Less: current portion (4,576,000)          

Long-term portion 66,489,000          

Plus: Unamortized bond premium 3,144,143            

Less: Unamortized bond discount (160,081)              

Long-term notes and bonds payable, net 69,473,062$       

Page 90 of 239



UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

16

A summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended December 31, 2021 is as 
follows:

Long- Balance Balance
Term Original Date of Final Interest January 1, December 31,
Debt Issue Maturity Rate 2021 Issued Retired 2021

Direct borrowings:
Emmaus 1,300,000$      2/1/2021 Variable 95,000$               -$ 95,000$               -$

Revenue bonds:
2015 9,995,000        11/1/2028 Variable 315,000               - - 315,000               

2016 6,580,000        11/1/2028 2.00% - 2.375% 6,580,000            - 6,580,000 -

2017 8,900,000        11/1/2030 2.00% - 3.375% 8,850,000            - 50,000 8,800,000            

2017A 5,293,000        11/1/2026 1.98 - 2.227% 3,601,000            - 535,000 3,066,000            

2017B 20,680,000      11/1/2028 3.00 - 5.00 % 18,195,000          - 2,745,000 15,450,000          

2018 13,450,000      11/1/2032 3.00 - 3.125% 13,450,000          - - 13,450,000          

2020 9,675,000        11/1/2028 1.05 - 4.00% 9,670,000            - 35,000 9,635,000            

2020A 9,545,000        11/1/2034 2.00% - 9,545,000 - 9,545,000

2021 8,850,000        11/1/2035 3.00% - 8,850,000 8,850,000

2021A 6,515,000        11/1/2028 1.25-2.00% - 6,515,000 360,000               6,155,000

Total long-term debt 60,756,000$       24,910,000$       10,400,000$       75,266,000          

Less: current portion (4,451,000)          

Long-term portion 70,815,000          

Plus: Unamortized bond premium 3,525,569            

Less: Unamortized bond discount (215,917)              

Long-term notes and bonds payable, net 74,124,652$       
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The annual debt service requirements to maturity on the long-term debt, including principal 
and interest at December 31, 2022 are as follows:

Year Ending 2015 2017A 2017B 2018 2020 2020A

December 31, Series Series Series Series Series Series

2023 -$                    596,000$       2,810,000$      -$                     675,000$        -$                     

2024 315,000         624,500         2,970,000        -                       385,000          -                       

2025 -                      610,000         3,105,000        -                       725,000          -                       

2026 -                      674,500         3,260,000        -                       750,000          -                       

2027 -                      -                      310,000            -                       3,190,000       -                       

2028-2032 -                      -                      315,000            13,450,000     3,255,000       1,955,000       

2033-2035 -                      -                      -                         -                       -                       7,590,000       

Total 315,000$       2,505,000$    12,770,000$    13,450,000$   8,980,000$     9,545,000$     

Year Ending 2021 2021A 2022 Total

December 31, Series Series Series Principal Interest Total

2023 -$                    495,000$       -$                       4,576,000$     2,377,550$     6,953,550$     

2024 -                      475,000         95,000              4,864,500       2,281,974       7,146,474       

2025 -                      470,000         105,000            5,015,000       2,098,751       7,113,751       

2026 -                      450,000         100,000            5,234,500       1,891,516       7,126,016       

2027 -                      1,860,000      105,000            5,465,000       1,690,995       7,155,995       

2028-2032 -                      1,900,000      8,595,000        29,470,000     13,806,066     43,276,066     

2033-2035 8,850,000      -                      -                         16,440,000     810,850          17,250,850     

Total 8,850,000$    5,650,000$    9,000,000$      71,065,000$   24,957,702$   96,022,702$   

6. Financed Purchases

During 2019, the Authority entered into five separate three-year lease agreements for 
excavating equipment and vehicles.  The leases convey title of the equipment at the end of 
the lease term. The interest rates of the leases are 5.35%, 5.87%, 4.28%, 4.28%, and 4.48%.
The Authority paid $190,360 in principal payments on the leases during 2021.  As of 
December 31, 2021, the leases were paid in full.
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7. Compensated Absences 
 
Full‐time permanent employees are granted vacation and personal leave benefits in varying 
amounts to specified maximums in accordance with the Authority’s policy.  Employees are 
entitled  to  all  accrued  vacation  and  personal  leave  balances  at  termination.    Full‐time 
permanent employees can accrue sick leave to specified maximums.  Employees who retire 
from the Authority are entitled to a percentage of their accrued sick leave balance as cash 
payments  or  can  convert  their  entitlement  into  extended  healthcare  coverage  on  a  full‐
month basis.  
 
The estimated amounts of vested vacation, personal leave, and sick benefits incurred during 
the year are included in employee benefits expenses.  The estimated liability is reported as 
compensated absences in the accompanying statements of net position.   
 
Changes  to  the  compensated  absences  liability  were  as  follows  during  the  year  ended 
December 31, 2022: 
 

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Reductions Balance

1,012,691$       504,798$     548,951$     968,538$      

 
Changes  to  the  compensated  absences  liability  were  as  follows  during  the  year  ended 
December 31, 2021: 
 

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Reductions Balance

995,185$         483,860$     466,354$     1,012,691$   

 
 

8. Pension Plan 
 
The Authority has a contributory defined contribution pension plan (plan) administered by 
ICMA  Retirement  Corporation  covering  all  full‐time  employees  with  six  months  of 
continuous employment and who have attained 21 years of age.   Employees become 50% 
vested after being with the plan for one year.  The vesting percentage increases 5% per year 
until the fifth year.   Employees are 80% vested after six years and fully vested after seven 
years.   The Authority contributes 10% of the employee’s base salary for management and 
non‐union  employees  and  5%  for  union  employees.    Union  employees  are  required  to 
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contribute 5% of their base salary.  Effective July 1, 2022, employees are able to contribute 
an additional 2.5%. Management and non-union employees have no contribution 
requirements.  Terms of the plan were established and may be amended by the Authority’s 
Board of Directors. Employer contributions were $281,620 and $248,689 for the years 
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

9. Deferred Compensation Plan

The Authority offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (plan) administered by the 
ICMA Retirement Corporation and created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 457.  The plan, available to all Authority employees, permits them to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years.  The deferred compensation is not available to employees 
until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

As a result of legislative changes, all amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all 
property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those 
amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries, 
whereas, prior to these legislative changes, these amounts were solely the property rights 
of the Authority, subject only to the claims of the Authority’s general creditors.  As a result, 
the deferred compensation investments are not reported in the Authority’s financial 
statements. Employee contributions for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were 
$60,427 and $70,496, respectively

10. Agreement with Employees

The Authority is a party to a collective bargaining agreement with Council 83, American 
Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, under the provisions of Act
195 of the Pennsylvania Legislature.  The agreement establishes rates of pay, hours of work, 
procedures for resolution of differences, and other conditions of employment.  The 
agreement was renegotiated in 2022 and is effective from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2026.

11. Commitment 

In February 2017, the Authority entered into a series of agreements with a third party to 
construct and operate a solar array and battery energy storage system.  The third party 
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constructed and owns the system.   The Authority is responsible for operating, maintaining, 
and repairing the system.  The agreements cover a 30-year term, with options for the 
Authority to purchase the system at the end of years 6 and 10 for the fair market value of
the system as determined by an independent appraiser.  The Authority has committed to 
purchase 100% of metered energy produced by the system at rates starting at 9 cents per
kilowatt hour from 2018-2020, 15 cents per kilowatt hour in 2021; then increasing 1.0% 
annually from 2022-2027 and 1.2% annually from 2028-2047.  

The Authority is committed to construction contracts for the plant upgrade and odor 
control capital projects.  The commitments as of December 31, 2022 totaled approximately 
$3.7 million.
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2022 2021

Salaries and wages 708,780$           634,989$           
Payroll taxes 69,308               65,881               
Employee benefits 514,966             458,771              
Supplies and postage 56,146               53,767                
Contractual services 66,051               42,417                
Repairs and maintenance 62,275               53,307                
Utilities 272,868             180,953              
Employee provisions 73,185               48,616                
Legal and accounting 108,436             79,112                
Insurance 365,641             310,671              
Miscellaneous 230,864             3,834                 

2,528,520$        1,932,318$        

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE I

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

 21
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2022 2021
Laboratory:

Salaries and wages 196,880$             245,694$             
Payroll taxes 16,116                  16,506                  
Employee benefits 50,775                  54,636                  
Supplies 26,824                  21,531                  
Repairs and maintenance 6,936                    2,522                    

Subtotal 297,531               340,889               

Physical Plant:
Salaries and wages 514,599               528,071               
Payroll taxes 41,212                  37,804                  

Employee benefits 139,401               145,301               
Supplies 76,034                  69,693                  
Contractual services 18,624                  33,649                  
Repairs and maintenance 529,334               387,904               

Subtotal 1,319,204            1,202,422            

Industrial Pre-treatment Program:
Salaries and wages 72,895                  74,635                  
Payroll taxes 5,575                    5,710                    
Employee benefits 22,087                  24,051                  
Supplies -                            12                         
Contractual services 50                         1,950                    
Repairs and maintenance 888                       -                            

Subtotal 101,495               106,358               

Beneficial Reuse:
Salaries and wages 28,028                  32,777                  
Payroll taxes 2,144                    2,507                    
Employee benefits 9,934                    10,477                  
Supplies 638,177               494,577               
Utilities 135,271               178,168               
Contractual services 72,555                  75,049                  
Repairs and maintenance 229,803               113,359               

Subtotal 1,115,912            906,914               

(Continued)

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE II

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT EXPENSES
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2022 2021
Dewatering:
Salaries and wages 148,090               185,427                
Payroll taxes 12,728                  14,322                  
Employee benefits 58,547                  48,947                  
Supplies  98,571                  59,950                  
Repairs and maintenance 207,528               15,119                  
Utilities 61,487                  80,985                  

Subtotal 586,951               404,750               

Compost:
Salaries and wages 329,892               326,578               
Payroll taxes 26,640                  25,366                  

Employee benefits 64,766                    63,900                   
Supplies  93,687                  80,218                  
Contractual services 18,262                  12,174                  
Repairs and maintenance 103,562               79,053                  
Utilities 319,762               319,996               
Miscellaneous 4,922                    6,218                    

Subtotal 961,493               913,503               

Treatment Operations:
Salaries and wages 785,071               764,556               
Payroll taxes 60,880                  58,722                  
Employee benefits 250,081               240,352               
Supplies  771,497               615,939                
Contractual services 340,013               366,818                
Utilities 740,076               545,796                
Miscellaneous 12,425                  26,679                  

Subtotal 2,960,043            2,618,862             

    Total wastewater treatment plant expenses 7,342,629$           6,493,698$           

(Concluded)

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE II

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT EXPENSES

(Continued)
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2022 2021
Inspection:

Salaries and wages 386,268$          343,703$          
Payroll taxes 27,536               26,395               
Employee benefits 77,493               72,340               
Supplies 4,074                 2,366                 
Repairs and maintenance 8,694                 20,098               

Subtotal 504,065             464,902             

Pump Station:
Supplies 1,685                 1,125                 
Repairs and maintenance 55,244               53,927               
Utilities 52,331               48,378               

Subtotal 109,260             103,430             

Maintenance:
Salaries and wages 1,254,896         1,126,494         
Payroll taxes 94,203               86,651               
Employee benefits 403,473             422,404             
Supplies 16,980               13,354               
Repairs and maintenance 268,654             188,208             

Subtotal 2,038,206         1,837,111         

    Total collection expenses 2,651,531$       2,405,443$       

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE III

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF COLLECTION EXPENSES
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2022 2021

Trustee Funds - unrestricted:
Revenue Fund 1,687,481$            3,839,522$            
Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund 2,356,895              2,401,038              

Total unrestricted funds 4,044,376$            6,240,560$            

Trustee Funds - restricted for debt service operating reserve:
Debt Service Reserve Fund 6,697,580$            6,678,510$            
Debt Service Fund - 2015 239                         238                         
Debt Service Fund - 2017 -                               162                         
Debt Service Fund - 2017A 309                         305                         
Debt Service Fund - 2017B&C 805                         783                         
Debt Service Fund - 2018 164                         159                         
Debt Service Fund - 2020 6,534                      6,528                      
2020A Capitalized Interest 67,900                    258,791                  
Debt Service Fund - 2020 3                              2                              
Debt Service Fund - 2021 3                              1                              
2021 Capitalized Interest 54,601                    320,091                  
Debt Service Fund - 2021 1,017                      1,015                      
Operating Expense Reserve Fund 308,307                  308,238                  

Total restricted for debt service 7,137,462$            7,574,823$            

Trustee Funds - restricted for capital projects:
Construction Fund - 2020A 5,379,618$            8,106,767$            
Construction Fund - 2021 8,819,390              8,818,949              

Total restricted for capital projects 14,199,008$          16,925,716$          

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE IV
COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF TRUSTEE FUNDS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

 25
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 Revenue - Summary

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 Budget 2022 YTD 2023 Budget Request

Quarterly Charges 1040410- $15,212,532.00 $11,636,666.04 $15,820,012.00

Connection/Tap Fees 1040440- $2,382,727.00 $2,813,403.36 $2,332,014.00

Misc. Revenue 1040XXX- $430,530.00 $247,548.66 $326,140.00

TOTAL Revenue $18,025,789.00 $14,697,618.06 $18,478,166.00

 Expense - Summary

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 Budget 2022 YTD 2023 Budget Request Difference % Change

G&A Expense General 1050050- $1,767,768.00 $1,799,718.69 $1,897,024.00 $129,256.00 7.31%

G&A IT 1050053- $109,000.00 $84,856.58 $168,950.00 $59,950.00 55.00%

G&A Fleet/Fuel 1050054- $215,000.00 $198,972.67 $265,000.00 $50,000.00 23.26%

Debt Service 1052052- $6,815,481.80 $1,043,228.41 $6,682,964.00 -$132,517.80 -1.94%

Laboratory 1060019- $324,040.00 $242,696.67 $344,841.00 $20,801.00 6.42%

Plant Maintenance 1060022- $1,170,762.00 $998,982.71 $1,190,808.00 $20,046.00 1.71%

Main Station 1060023- $114,000.00 $58,755.81 $114,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

IPP 1060025- $116,498.00 $80,958.52 $121,957.00 $5,459.00 4.69%

Beneficial Reuse 1060028- $951,415.00 $1,047,247.22 $997,837.00 $46,422.00 4.88%

Dewatering 1060029- $590,998.00 $429,074.37 $546,762.00 -$44,236.00 -7.48%

Compost 1060030- $992,867.00 $796,035.87 $897,403.00 -$95,464.00 -9.61%

Plant Operation 1060032- $2,079,557.00 $2,146,279.49 $2,397,281.00 $317,724.00 15.28%

Collection Maintenance 1070021- $1,846,553.00 $1,597,628.51 $2,024,835.00 $178,282.00 9.65%

Equipment Maintenance 1070022- $86,000.00 $39,727.27 $88,000.00 $2,000.00 2.33%

Inspection 1070034- $466,310.00 $427,427.26 $496,416.00 $30,106.00 6.46%

Pump Station 1070036- $156,100.00 $97,511.84 $157,900.00 $1,800.00 1.15%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $17,802,349.80 $11,089,101.89 $18,391,978.00 $589,628.20 3.31%

Collection  Capital 1045921- $8,129,330.00 $1,543,548.86 $4,252,500.00

Plant Capital 1045XXX- $19,712,000.00 $1,674,369.11 $21,409,230.00

G&A Capital 1045950- $504,660.00 $102,170.92 $208,000.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $28,345,990.00 $3,320,088.89 $25,869,730.00

Note:

~$13,750,000.00 of the Plant Capital Expense Detail will utilize Construction Fund Money.

~$13,000,000 New money Bod issue will be required

Four largest expense areas

Debt $6,815,481.80 $6,682,964.00 -132,517.80 -1.94%

Payroll $4,775,842.00 5,096,230.00 320,388.00 6.71%

Health $1,191,687.00 1,224,591.00 32,904.00 2.76%

Power $1,042,000.00 1,115,000.00 73,000.00 7.01%

$13,825,010.80 $14,118,785.00 293,774.20 2.12%

Assumes an increase in the EDU rate from $104 per quarter to $108 per quarter, effective with the second quarter billing
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 REVENUES - DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 Budget 2022 YTD 2023 Budget Request

UAJA Revenue 1040410-4101 $10,418,532.00 $7,890,994.31 $10,819,244.00

Boro Revenue 1040410-4102 $4,100,000.00 $3,339,954.52 $4,300,000.00

PSU Revenue 1040410-4104 $190,000.00 $64,050.74 $190,000.00

PGM Revenue 1040410-4103 $379,000.00 $256,230.47 $385,768.00

Surcharge Revenue 1040410-4105 $125,000.00 $85,436.00 $125,000.00

Non-Taxable Compost Revenue 1040420-4201-N5001 $22,500.00 $38,129.00 $22,500.00

Taxable Compost Revenue 1040420-4201-N5002 $3,000.00 $7,782.99 $3,000.00

Sludge Disposal 1040420-4203 $25,000.00 $49,148.76 $50,000.00

Beneficial Reuse Water 1040425-4251 $20,000.00 $23,548.00 $24,000.00

Boro Maintenance 1040430-4301 $65,000.00 $54,814.00 $0.00

Connection Fee 1040440-4401 $20,000.00 $14,950.00 $20,000.00

Tap Fee - Plant 1040440-4402 $2,154,960.00 $2,740,646.30 $2,214,450.00

Tap Fee - Ghaner 1040440-4403 $13,846.00 $4,816.00 $11,137.00

Tap Fee - Rt. 26 1040440-4411 $121,475.00 $22,600.00 $33,900.00

Tap Fee - Circleville 1040440-4412 $43,327.00 $6,116.76 $0.00

Tap Fee - Valley Vista 1040440-4413 $26,905.00 $9,943.30 $41,527.00

Tap Fee - PGM Collection 1040440-4404 $2,214.00 $8,856.00 $11,000.00

IPP User Fee 1040440-4405 $3,800.00 $3,800.00 $3,800.00

Water Qual. Mgmt. Permit 1040440-4409 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Repair Permits 1040440-4410 $1,500.00 $1,175.00 $1,500.00

Inspection Fees 1040450-4407 $40,000.00 $34,427.43 $40,000.00

Retiree Cobra 1040451-4503 $20,000.00 $19,439.34 $22,000.00

Interest - General Checkbook 1040470-4701 $10.00 $570.02 $477.00

Interest Sweep Checking 1040470-4717 $500.00 $287.39 $498.00

Interest - Payroll 1040470-4702 $200.00 $70.94 $66.00

Interest - PLIGIT Checkbook 1040472-4703 $30.00 $8.85 $15.00

Interest - PLIGIT Plus 1040472-4719 $50.00 $54.42 $50.00

Interest-93 Debt Service Res. 1040474-4724 $75,000.00 $19,442.80 $20,000.00

Interest- Op. Expense Res. 1040474-4725 $2,000.00 $94.83 $100.00

Interest-93 Debt Service Fund 1040474-4726 $5,000.00 $87.30 $18.00

Interest- Revenue Fund 1040474-4727 $500.00 $138.03 $150.00

Interest - BRIF 1040474-4706 $20,000.00 $1,116.71 $4,816.00

Interest - Constr Fund 2020A 1040474-4733 $300.00 $289.69 $300.00

Interest Constr Fund 2021 1040474-4734 $400.00 $331.01 $350.00

Miscellaneous Receipts 1040480-4899 $3,000.00 $147,652.09 $10,000.00

Solar Maintenance 1040480-4909 $60,000.00 $30,000.00 $60,000.00

SREC 1040480-4910 $62,240.00 $55,453.10 $62,000.00

TOTAL REVENUES $18,025,789.00 $14,932,956.10 $18,478,166.00
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1050050-GENERAL G & A EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET REQUEST 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1050050-5001 $268,222.00 $182,860.56 $300,546.00 $32,324.00 12.05%

Regular Labor 1050050-5002 $300,368.00 $268,015.27 $294,713.00 -$5,655.00 -1.88%

Vac,Sick,Etc. various included in above $134,961.66 included in above

FICA 1050050-5101 $35,253.00 $33,044.22 $36,906.00 $1,653.00 4.69%

Medicare 1050050-5102 $8,245.00 $7,727.96 $8,632.00 $387.00 4.69%

UC Tax 1050050-5201 $25,000.00 $19,342.94 $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Group Health 1050050-5202 $154,603.00 $115,570.29 $132,688.00 -$21,915.00 -14.18%

Health Deductible 1050050-5208 $175,000.00 $150,158.86 $175,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Pension 1050050-5203 $56,859.00 $53,216.92 $59,526.00 $2,667.00 4.69%

Retiree Cobra 1050050-5205 $20,000.00 $21,262.15 $22,000.00 $2,000.00 10.00%

Life Insurance 1050050-5207 $100,000.00 $92,864.03 $102,000.00 $2,000.00 2.00%

Office Supplies 1050050-5301 $15,000.00 $12,105.19 $20,000.00 $5,000.00 33.33%

Postage/Shipping 1050050-5302 $30,000.00 $32,309.99 $35,000.00 $5,000.00 16.67%

Janitorial Supplies 1050050-5303 $7,000.00 $4,091.82 $7,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Petty Cash 1050050-5307 $200.00 $244.52 $200.00 $0.00 0.00%

Advertising 1050050-5401 $3,000.00 $641.60 $1,500.00 -$1,500.00 -50.00%

Audit 1050050-5402 $22,500.00 $22,410.88 $23,500.00 $1,000.00 4.44%

Retainer-Eng. 1050050-5405 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Legal 1050050-5406 $60,000.00 $72,452.09 $75,000.00 $15,000.00 25.00%

Insurance-Prop/WC 1050050-5408 $325,102.00 $398,755.00 $354,681.00 $29,579.00 9.10%

Outside Services 1050050-5499 $20,000.00 $56,197.61 $30,000.00 $10,000.00 50.00%

O&M Office Machines 1050050-5501-1054 $7,500.00 $3,061.53 $9,704.00 $2,204.00 29.39%

Communications 1050050-5601 $40,000.00 $34,136.59 $30,000.00 -$10,000.00 -25.00%

Training,Sem, Trav. 1050050-5701 $15,000.00 $12,679.97 $16,000.00 $1,000.00 6.67%

Memberships 1050050-5702 $8,000.00 $7,460.50 $8,500.00 $500.00 6.25%

Uniform/CDL/License 1050050-5703 $22,000.00 $13,853.53 $22,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Vaccinations 1050050-5704 $8,000.00 $3,082.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Employee Relations 1050050-5706 $2,500.00 $3,995.95 $3,000.00 $500.00 20.00%

Meal Allowance 1050050-5707 $500.00 $100.27 $500.00 $0.00 0.00%

Safety Equipment 1050050-5708 $8,000.00 $7,387.26 $8,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Drug/Alcohol Testing 1050050-5710 $1,000.00 $1,093.00 $1,300.00 $300.00 30.00%

Water- CTWA 1050050-6015 $8,000.00 $19,079.10 $12,000.00 $4,000.00 50.00%

Garbage 1050050-6017 $10,000.00 $4,330.67 $8,000.00 -$2,000.00 -20.00%

CNET 1050050-6019 $8,916.00 $8,851.00 $9,228.00 $312.00 3.50%

Misc. Expense 1050050-6006 $1,000.00 $1,238.76 $1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Custodian Services 1050050-#### $0.00 $0.00 $52,800.00 $52,800.00

Pest Control 1050050-#### $0.00 $0.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

TOTAL $1,767,768.00 $1,799,583.69 $1,897,024.00 $129,256.00 7.31%
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1050053-G & A INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Internet Service 1050053-IT71 $5,000.00 $4,283.19 $7,850.00 $2,850.00 57.00%

Hardware 1050053-IT72 $34,000.00 $16,099.42 $33,250.00 -$750.00 -2.21%

Software 1050053-IT73 $70,000.00 $64,473.97 $107,350.00 $37,350.00 53.36%

IT Mobile 1050053-IT74 $0.00 $0.00 $20,500.00 $20,500.00

TOTAL $109,000.00 $84,856.58 $168,950.00 $59,950.00 55.00%

1050054-G & A FLEET/FUEL EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Gen. Vehicle Maint. 1050054-5502 $70,000.00 $43,593.42 $80,000.00 $10,000.00 14.29%

Gasoline 1050054-5603-1006 $35,000.00 $34,203.34 $35,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Diesel Fuel 1050054-5603-1008 $110,000.00 $120,875.91 $150,000.00 $40,000.00 36.36%

TOTAL $215,000.00 $198,672.67 $265,000.00 $50,000.00 23.26%
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1052052-DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

93 Interest 1052052-5801 $2,351,281.80 # $2,090,924.00 -260,357.80 -11.07%

93 Principal 1052052-5901 $4,451,000.00 # $4,576,000.00 125,000.00 2.81%

Trustee Fee 15 1052052-6122 $1,650.00 # $1,650.00 0.00 0.00%

Trustee Fee 17A 1052052- 6125 $1,650.00 # $1,750.00 100.00 6.06%

Trustee Fee 17B 1052052-6126 $1,650.00 # $2,640.00 990.00 60.00%

Trustee Fee 18 1052052-6127 $1,650.00 # $1,650.00 0.00 0.00%

Trustee Fee 20 1052052-6128 $1,650.00 # $1,650.00 0.00 0.00%

Trustee Fee 20A 1052052-6129 $1,650.00 # $1,650.00 0.00 0.00%

Trustee Fee 21 1052052-6130 $1,650.00 # $1,650.00 0.00 0.00%

Trustee Fee 21A 1052052-6131 $1,650.00 # $1,650.00 0.00 0.00%

Trustee Fee 22 1052052-6132 # $1,750.00

TOTAL $6,815,481.80 $0.00 $6,682,964.00 -132,517.80 -1.94%

Total Principal 2023 $4,576,000

Total Interest 2023 $2,090,924.00

Total Trustee Fees 2023 $16,040.00

Total $6,682,964.00
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  1060019-LABORATORY EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1060019-5001 $81,668.00 $55,460.86 $87,497.00 5,829.00 7.14%

Regular Labor 1060019-5002 $145,209.00 $95,786.66 $155,100.00 9,891.00 6.81%

Vac,Sick,Etc. various included in above $11,489.60 included in above

Overtime 1060019-5003 $1,000.00 $546.37 $1,000.00 0.00 0.00%

FICA 1060019-5101 $14,067.00 $10,296.72 $15,041.00 974.00 6.92%

Medicare 1060019-5102 $3,290.00 $2,408.19 $3,518.00 228.00 6.93%

Group Health 1060019-5202 $38,129.00 $27,203.66 $37,530.00 -599.00 -1.57%

Pension 1060019-5203 $15,427.00 $12,239.50 $16,505.00 1,078.00 6.99%

Small Eq./Tools 1060019-5305 $250.00 $13.34 $150.00 -100.00 -40.00%

Lab Supplies 1060019-5306 $22,000.00 $22,967.62 $25,000.00 3,000.00 13.64%

Equipment Maint. 1060019-5501 $3,000.00 $4,026.27 $3,500.00 500.00 16.67%

TOTAL $324,040.00 $242,438.79 $344,841.00 20,801.00 6.42%
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1060022-TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1060022-5001 $38,685.00 $50,192.82 $41,593.00 2,908.00 7.52%

Regular Labor 1060022-5002 $396,700.00 $245,802.16 $430,010.00 33,310.00 8.40%

Vac,Sick,Etc. various included in above $105,020.20 included in above

Overtime 1060022-5003 $8,000.00 $3,573.04 $7,000.00 -1,000.00 -12.50%

FICA 1060022-5101 $26,994.00 $26,207.58 $29,612.00 2,618.00 9.70%

Medicare 1060022-5102 $6,313.00 $6,128.98 $6,839.00 526.00 8.33%

Group Health 1060022-5202 $98,366.00 $83,379.60 $124,564.00 26,198.00 26.63%

Pension 1060022-5203 $23,704.00 $25,315.48 $25,660.00 1,956.00 8.25%

Supplies 1060022-5304 $5,000.00 $4,544.76 $5,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Small Eq/Tools 1060022-5305 $14,000.00 $10,336.12 $14,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Equip.Maintenance 1060022-5501 $190,000.00 $152,328.63 $134,750.00 -55,250.00 -29.08%

SCADA maint 1060022-5501-6174 $80,000.00 $46,989.26 $82,600.00 2,600.00 3.25%

UV maint 1060022-5501-6175 $55,000.00 $26,567.61 $32,000.00 -23,000.00 -41.82%

Bldg/Grnds 1060022-5503 $90,000.00 $63,593.56 $35,000.00 -55,000.00 -61.11%

Grit Removal 1060022-5508 $25,000.00 $13,211.57 $20,000.00 -5,000.00 -20.00%

Oil & Lubes 1060022-5603 $25,000.00 $21,454.38 $25,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Landscape 1060022-7511 $30,000.00 $31,667.75 $40,000.00 10,000.00 33.33%

Solar/Battery Maint 1060022-5501-6283 $58,000.00 $82,300.57 $120,000.00 62,000.00 106.90%

Solar Grazing 1060022-#### $0.00 $17,180.00 17,180.00

TOTAL $1,170,762.00 $998,614.07 $1,190,808.00 20,046.00 1.71%

1060023-MAIN STATION EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Labor - Main St. 1060023-5002-B5001 included in Maintenance $15,833.31 included in Maintenance

OT - Main St. 1060023-5003-B5001 included in Maintenance $0.00 included in Maintenance

FICA - Main St. 1060023-5101-B5001 included in Maintenance $981.70 included in Maintenance

Medicare - Main St. 1060023-5102-B5001 included in Maintenance $229.63 included in Maintenance

Group Health - Main St. 1060023-5202-B5001 included in Maintenance $2,494.73 included in Maintenance

Pension - Main St. 1060023-5203-B5001 included in Maintenance $900.10 included in Maintenance

O&M -  Main St. 1060023-5505-B5001 $75,000.00 $14,196.18 $75,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Power - Main St. 1060023-5602-B5001 $39,000.00 $24,120.16 $39,000.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $114,000.00 $38,316.34 $114,000.00 0.00 0.00%
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1060025-INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1060025-5001 $81,668.00 $55,426.56 $87,497.00 5,829.00 7.14%

Vac, Sick, Etc. various included in above $2,776.67 included in above

FICA 1060025-5101 $5,063.00 $3,624.58 $5,425.00 362.00 7.15%

Medicare 1060025-5102 $1,184.00 $847.66 $1,269.00 85.00 7.18%

Group Health 1060025-5202 $17,516.00 $11,626.41 $14,616.00 -2,900.00 -16.56%

Pension 1060025-5203 $8,167.00 $5,846.15 $8,750.00 583.00 7.14%

Small Eq/Tools 1060025-5305 $150.00 $0.00 $400.00 250.00 166.67%

Analysis 1060025-5410 $2,500.00 $50.00 $3,000.00 500.00 20.00%

Eq. Maintenance 1060025-5501 $250.00 $481.99 $1,000.00 750.00 300.00%

TOTAL $116,498.00 $80,680.02 $121,957.00 5,459.00 4.69%

       1060028-BENEFICIAL REUSE EXPENSE DETAIL 

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1060028-5001 $38,685.00 $19,712.00 $41,593.00 2,908.00 7.52%

Vac, Sick, Etc. various included in above $2,776.67 included in above

FICA 1060028-5101 $2,399.00 $1,394.26 $2,579.00 180.00 7.50%

Medicare 1060028-5102 $561.00 $326.02 $603.00 42.00 7.49%

Group Health 1060028-5202 $8,901.00 $4,382.64 $9,902.00 1,001.00 11.25%

Pension 1060028-5203 $3,869.00 $2,248.87 $4,160.00 291.00 7.52%

Operational Supplies 1060028-5304 $15,000.00 $13,098.25 $17,000.00 2,000.00 13.33%

Small Eq/Tools 1060028-5305 $2,000.00 $1,330.16 $2,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Op. Sup. - Chemicals 1060028-5304-1065 $450,000.00 $461,202.10 $490,000.00 40,000.00 8.89%

Lab Analysis 1060028-5410 $10,000.00 $9,053.19 $10,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Equip. Maintenance 1060028-5501 $150,000.00 $350,771.02 $150,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Power 1060028-5602-1064 $200,000.00 $122,531.79 $200,000.00 0.00 0.00%

CTWA reimbursement 1060028-5605 $70,000.00 $58,420.25 $70,000.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $951,415.00 $1,047,247.22 $997,837.00 46,422.00 4.88%
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1060029-DEWATERING EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1060029-5001 $38,685.00 $41,593.00 $2,908.00 7.52%

Regular Labor 1060029-5002 $139,039.00 $135,398.00 -$3,641.00 -2.62%

Vac,Sick,Etc various included in above included in above

Overtime 1060029-5003 $3,000.00 $3,500.00 $500.00 16.67%

FICA 1060029-5101 $11,019.00 $11,160.00 $141.00 1.28%

Medicare 1060029-5102 $2,577.00 $2,611.00 $34.00 1.32%

Group Health 1060029-5202 $55,358.00 $61,070.00 $5,712.00 10.32%

Pension 1060029-5203 $10,820.00 $10,930.00 $110.00 1.02%

Supplies 1060029-5304 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 0.00%

Polymer 1060029-5304-1036 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Eq. Maintenance 1060029-5501 $175,000.00 $125,000.00 -$50,000.00 -28.57%

Power 1060029-5602-1042 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $590,998.00 $0.00 $546,762.00 -$44,236.00 -7.48%

1060030-COMPOST EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1060030-5001 $38,685.00 $41,593.00 $2,908.00 7.52%

Regular Labor 1060030-5002 $266,004.00 $257,860.00 -$8,144.00 -3.06%

Vac,Sick,Etc various included in above included in above

Overtime 1060030-5003 $24,500.00 $21,000.00 -$3,500.00 -14.29%

FICA 1060030-5101 $18,891.00 $20,039.00 $1,148.00 6.08%

Medicare 1060030-5102 $4,418.00 $4,687.00 $269.00 6.09%

Group Health 1060030-5202 $40,079.00 $52,171.00 $12,092.00 30.17%

Pension 1060030-5203 $17,169.00 $17,053.00 -$116.00 -0.68%

Supplies 1060030-5304 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Compost Amendment 1060030-5304-1038 $100,000.00 $75,000.00 -$25,000.00 -25.00%

Small Eq/Tools 1060030-5305 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 0.00%

Licns/Fees 1060030-5409 $5,500.00 $5,000.00 -$500.00 -9.09%

Analysis 1060030-5410 $10,000.00 $8,500.00 -$1,500.00 -15.00%

Marketing 1060030-5413 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Eq. Maintenance 1060030-5501 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Old Skid Steerer 1060030-5506-1032 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Loader Maint.621G 1060030-5506-1033 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Loader Maint.621E 1060030-5506-1071 $12,000.00 $5,000.00 -$7,000.00 -58.33%

Sweeper Maint. 1060030-5506-1055 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Trommel Maint. 1060030-5506-1072 $10,000.00 $5,000.00 -$5,000.00 -50.00%

New Skid Steerer 1060030-5506-1062 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Power 1060030-5602-1041 $155,000.00 $100,000.00 -$55,000.00 -35.48%

Propane/Natual Gas 1060030-5603-1007 $170,000.00 $170,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Vector Control 1060030-5415 $6,121.00 $0.00 -$6,121.00 -100.00%

TOTAL $992,867.00 $0.00 $897,403.00 -$95,464.00 -9.61%
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1060032-TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1060032-5001 $38,685.00 $19,712.00 $41,593.00 $2,908.00 7.52%

Regular Labor 1060032-5002 $646,941.00 $421,779.37 $690,759.00 $43,818.00 6.77%

Vac,Sick,Etc. various included in above $59,140.12 included in above

Overtime 1060032-5003 $60,000.00 $109,310.84 $115,000.00 $55,000.00 91.67%

Shift Labor 1060032-5004 $12,000.00 $9,171.97 $12,500.00 $500.00 4.17%

FICA 1060032-5101 $42,509.00 $38,648.98 $49,126.00 $6,617.00 15.57%

Medicare 1060032-5102 $9,942.00 $9,038.86 $11,489.00 $1,547.00 15.56%

Group Health 1060032-5202 $214,514.00 $173,243.12 $207,366.00 -$7,148.00 -3.33%

Pension 1060032-5203 $36,216.00 $21,957.36 $38,698.00 $2,482.00 6.85%

Supplies 1060032-5304 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 0.00%

Alum 1060032-5304-1034 $200,000.00 $189,685.52 $225,000.00 $25,000.00 12.50%

Carbon Supplement 1060032-5304-1070 $225,000.00 $365,723.54 $285,000.00 $60,000.00 26.67%

Stream Monitoring 1060032-5405-1053 $14,250.00 $14,250.00 $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00%

Licns/Fees 1060032-5409 $9,000.00 $12,425.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Analysis 1060032-5410 $20,000.00 $19,301.66 $22,000.00 $2,000.00 10.00%

Misc.Outside Serv. 1060032-5499 $50,000.00 $28,183.67 $50,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

Power 1060032-5602-1043 $500,000.00 $654,707.48 $625,000.00 $125,000.00 25.00%

TOTAL $2,079,557.00 $2,146,279.49 $2,397,281.00 $317,724.00 15.28%
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                1070021-COLLECTION MAINTENANCE EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1070021-5001 $137,774.00 $101,706.28 $141,812.00 4,038.00 2.93%

Regular Labor 1070021-5002 $1,047,000.00 $727,146.72 $1,119,501.00 72,501.00 6.92%

Vac,,Sick,Etc. various included in above $161,907.32 included in above

Overtime 1070021-5003 $25,000.00 $15,609.20 $30,000.00 5,000.00 20.00%

FICA 1070021-5101 $73,456.00 $60,360.30 $79,442.00 5,986.00 8.15%

Medicare 1070021-5102 $17,180.00 $14,116.39 $18,579.00 1,399.00 8.14%

Group Health 1070021-5202 $344,015.00 $265,954.09 $356,344.00 12,329.00 3.58%

Pension 1070021-5203 $66,128.00 $58,810.15 $70,157.00 4,029.00 6.09%

Small Eq./Tools 1070021-5305 $18,000.00 $12,702.48 $20,000.00 2,000.00 11.11%

Sewer Line Maint. 1070021-5504 $100,000.00 $154,605.68 $100,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Rental Equip. 1070021-ER01 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Rental Lowboy 1070021-ER14 $7,000.00 $2,489.80 $5,000.00 -2,000.00 -28.57%

Patch Paving Contract 1070021-PV01 $10,000.00 $21,605.60 $20,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%

GIS and Mapping 1070021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $63,000.00 63,000.00

TOTAL $1,846,553.00 $1,597,014.01 $2,024,835.00 178,282.00 9.65%

                  1070022-CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Small Equipment Maint. 1070022-5501 $6,000.00 $4,851.62 $8,000.00 2,000.00 33.33%

Large Equipment Maint. 1070022-5506 $80,000.00 $34,875.65 $80,000.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $86,000.00 $39,727.27 $88,000.00 2,000.00 2.33%
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                    1070034-INSPECTION EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Supervisor Labor 1070034-5001 $137,774.00 $101,706.63 $141,812.00 4,038.00 2.93%

Regular Labor 1070034-5002 $216,167.00 $159,433.69 $230,740.00 14,573.00 6.74%

Vac,Sick,Etc. various included in above $68,324.78 included in above

Overtime 1070034-5003 $11,000.00 $9,986.40 $11,000.00 0.00 0.00%

FICA 1070034-5101 $21,945.00 $18,492.41 $23,750.00 1,805.00 8.23%

Medicare 1070034-5102 $5,132.00 $4,324.84 $5,555.00 423.00 8.24%

Group Health 1070034-5202 $45,206.00 $40,116.60 $53,340.00 8,134.00 17.99%

Pension 1070034-5203 $24,586.00 $21,509.46 $25,719.00 1,133.00 4.61%

Operational Supplies 1070034-5304 $4,000.00 $2,630.96 $4,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Small Eq./Tools 1070034-5305 $500.00 $287.00 $500.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $466,310.00 $426,812.77 $496,416.00 30,106.00 6.46%

              1070036-COLLECTION PUMP STATION EXPENSE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST Difference Perentage

Small Eq./Tools 1070036-5305 $1,000.00 $129.96 $1,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Equipment Maintenance 1070036-5501 $20,000.00 $2,614.70 $20,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Pump Station Maint. 1070036-5505 $70,000.00 $37,713.02 $70,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Clasters Maint. 1070036-5505-B5002 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 0.00 0.00%

North Maint. 1070036-5505-B5003 $300.00 $6,064.00 $300.00 0.00 0.00%

South Maint. 1070036-5505-B5004 $300.00 $6,064.00 $300.00 0.00 0.00%

Power 1070036-5602 $62,000.00 $43,151.00 $62,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Clasters Power 1070036-5602-B5002 $500.00 $88.49 $500.00 0.00 0.00%

South Power 1070036-5602-B5004 $500.00 $288.55 $500.00 0.00 0.00%

Pump Station Propane 1070036-5603 $1,200.00 $1,398.12 $3,000.00 1,800.00 150.00%

TOTAL $156,100.00 $97,511.84 $157,900.00 1,800.00 1.15%
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       1045921-CIP COLLECTION MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

Meeks Lane Engineering 1045921-5405-6247 $432,000.00 $38,250.00 $432,000.00

Meeks Lane Gravity & Force 1045921-0021-6247 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

Meeks Lane Pump Station 1045921-5505-6247 $5,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00

Meeks Lane Truck Rental 1045921-ER05-6247 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00

Meeks Lane Trench Paving 1045921-PV01-6247 $80,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00

Meeks Lane Bike Path Pav. 1045921-PV02-6247 $100,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00

N. Oak Lane West Project 1045921-0021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $196,000.00

N. Oak Lane Trench Paving 1045921-PV01-#### $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

N. Oak Lane Truck Rental 1045921-ER05-#### $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00

Princeton Dr. Project 1045921-0021-6337 $40,000.00 $15,026.91 $25,000.00

Princeton Dr. Engineering 1045921-5405-6337 $9,600.00 $9,000.00 $1,500.00

Princeton Dr. Trench Paving 1045921-PV01-6337 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

Scott Rd Upgrade Eng 1045921-5405-6300 $66,200.00 $26,025.87 $10,400.00

Scott Rd PS Upgrade 1045921-5505-6300 $540,900.00 $730,629.18 $161,100.00

Haymarket Project 1045921-0021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00

East Hillside Project 1045921-0021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $235,000.00

East Hillside Truck Rental 1045921-ER05-#### $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00

UAJA Conduit Truck Rental 1045921-ER05-6335 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

N. Oak Lane Truck Rental 1045921-ER05-6336 $30,000.00 $23,375.00 $0.00

Scott Rd Trench Paving 1045921-PV01-6300 $30,000.00 $21,316.00 $0.00

Whitehall Rd Trench Paving 1045921-PV01-6311 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

UAJA Conduit Trench Paving 1045921-PV01-6317 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

N. Oak Lane Trench Paving 1045921-PV01-6336 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Scott Rd Force Main 1045921-0021-6300 $100,000.00 $70,885.08 $0.00

UAJA Conduit Project 1045921-0021-6315 $173,320.00 $0.00 $0.00

N. Oak Lane Project 1045921-0021-6336 $94,000.00 $102,501.29 $0.00

Whitehall Rd Eng 1045921-5405-6310 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $0.00

UAJA Conduit Engineering 1045921-5405-6316 $15,910.00 $0.00

Shiloh Relocation 1045921-5405-6271 $0.00 $125.00 $0.00

Scott Rd. Truck Rental 1045921-ER05-6300 $0.00 $3,966.25 $0.00

TOTAL $8,129,330.00 $1,043,500.58 $3,876,000.00

       1045922-CIP CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

New Inspector Trucks (2) 1045922-0021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $110,000.00

New Track Hoe 1045922-0021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $212,500.00

Message Boards (2) 1045922-0021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00

Trench Boxes 1045922-0021-#### $0.00 $0.00 $26,000.00

Collection Truck 1 Pymt (3/3) 1045922-0021-6288 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

New Unit 22 (1/3) 1045922-0021-6328 $11,821.00 $31,549.00 $0.00

New T-Tag (2/3) 1045922-0021-6329 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

New Jet Truck 1045922-0021-6330 $172,095.00 $457,541.44 $0.00

Skid Steer Rockhound 1045922-0021-6331 $11,000.00 $10,957.84 $0.00

New T-Tag (1/3) 1045922-0021-6343 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $222,916.00 $500,048.28 $376,500.00

Grand Total $8,352,246.00 $1,543,548.86 $4,252,500.00
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                    1045919-CIP LABORATORY EXPENDITURE DETAIL

ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

AWT HS Pump Project 1045924-0024-#### $0.00 $0.00 $35,400.00

AWT HS Pump Project Eng. 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $6,940.00

Booster Station Upgrade 1045924-0024-#### $0.00 $0.00 $60,280.00

Booster Station Upgrade Eng. 1045924-5405#### $0.00 $0.00 $17,820.00

Main Pump Station Rehab. 1045924-0024-#### $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

Main Pump Station Rehab. Eng 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00

Mountain Tanks Project 1045924-0024-#### $0.00 $0.00 $108,240.00

Mountain Tanks Project Eng. 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $8,800.00

Utility Water Pumps Project 1045924-0024-#### $0.00 $0.00 $253,000.00

Utility Water Pumps Eng. 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $20,240.00

New Oil Building 1045924-0024-#### $0.00 $0.00 $190,000.00

New Oil Building Eng. 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00

Aeration System Upgrade 1045924-0024-6304 $0.00 $0.00 $141,360.00

Aeration System Upgrade Eng 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00

Generator ATS Upgrade 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $42,300.00

Ozone Disinfection Eng 1045924-0024-6324 $125,000.00 $39,513.50 $116,000.00

Ozone Disinfection Project 1045924-0024-6325 $4,700,000.00 $993,277.16 $4,230,000.00

Dissolved Phosphorus Study 1045924-0024-6333 $65,000.00 $41,368.40 $100,000.00

Headworks Building Eng. 1045924-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $36,050.00

Headworks Building Project 1045924-0024-6338 $530,000.00 $0.00 $770,000.00

5,000 LB Forklift 1045924-0024-6320 $21,000.00 $29,001.63 $0.00

Truck Plow 1045924-0024-6321 $0.00 $7,233.15 $0.00

Switchgear Project 1045924-0024-6334 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00

TOTAL $5,441,000.00 $1,114,393.84 $6,715,430.00

                             1045928-CIP BENEFICIAL REUSE EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

MF Membrane replace 1045928-0028-6239 $180,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00

GDK Wetlands Dechlor Eng. 1045928-5405-#### $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00

Kissinger Meadow Eng. 1045928-5405-6332 $50,000.00 $0.00

Kissinger Meadow Project 1045928-0028-6332 $150,000.00 $0.00

Harris Reuse 1045928-5405-6261 $0.00 $725.00 $0.00

TOTAL $380,000.00 $725.00 $115,000.00

                           1045929-CIP DEWATERING EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

                      1045930-CIP COMPOST EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

Solids Drying Project Engineer 1045930-0030-6326 $491,000.00 # $570,000.00

Solids Drying Project 1045930-0030-6327 $13,400,000.00 # $14,008,800.00

Odor Control 1045930-5405-6245 $0.00 $4,428.00 $0.00

TOTAL $13,891,000.00 $4,428.00 $14,578,800.00

                            1045931-CIP INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

                     1045950- CIP G & A EXPENDITURE DETAIL

BUDGET ITEM ACCOUNT NUMBER 2022 BUDGET 2022 YTD 2023 BUDGET REQUEST

IT System Upgrade- Hardware 1045950-0050-6043 $90,000.00 $10,184.45 $30,000.00

IT System Upgrade- Software 1045950-0050-6047 $100,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00

IT System Upgrade- Morefield 1045950-0050-6339 $133,000.00 $1,582.47 $133,000.00

Inspector Office Upgrade/Desk 1045950-0050-#### $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

IT System Upgrade- Tyler Tech. 1045950-0050-6340 $50,660.00 $0.00 $0.00

IT System Upgrade- Servers 1045950-0050-6341 $100,000.00 $90,404.00 $0.00

New Admin SUV 1045950-0050-6342 $31,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $504,660.00 $208,000.00

GRAND TOTAL $20,216,660.00 $1,119,546.84 $21,617,230.00
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING INDEBTEDNESS

A B A A

   Debt Service Requirements

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

JSSB

Fiscal Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Total

Year Series of Series A of Series B of Series of Series of Series A of Series of Series A of Series of Debt

Ended 2015 2017 [1] 2017 2018 2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 Service

12/31/2023 7,481 645,599 3,442,300 416,419 883,050 190,900 265,500 606,500 209,175 6,666,924
12/31/2024 322,481 662,298 3,461,800 416,419 566,050 190,900 265,500 576,600 304,175 6,766,223
12/31/2025 687,070 3,448,300 416,419 890,650 190,900 265,500 562,100 312,275 6,773,214
12/31/2026 714,970 3,448,050 416,419 893,900 190,900 265,500 534,200 305,175 6,769,114
12/31/2027 335,050 416,419 3,318,900 190,900 265,500 1,935,200 308,175 6,770,144
12/31/2028 330,750 416,419 3,320,100 190,900 265,500 1,938,000 306,075 6,767,744
12/31/2029 416,419 190,900 265,500 5,928,450 6,801,269
12/31/2030 3,531,419 190,900 265,500 2,815,200 6,803,019
12/31/2031 6,372,969 190,900 265,500 6,829,369
12/31/2032 4,418,906 2,145,900 265,500 6,830,306
12/31/2033 6,566,800 265,500 6,832,300
12/31/2034 1,198,500 5,630,500 6,829,000
12/31/2035 3,589,550 3,589,550
12/31/2036

Totals 329,963 2,709,937 14,466,250 17,238,225 9,872,650 11,629,300 12,140,550 6,152,600 10,488,700 85,028,175

Principal*: 315,000 2,505,000 12,770,000 13,450,000 8,980,000 9,545,000 8,850,000 5,650,000 9,000,000 71,065,000

Call Date: 5/1/2020 Anytime 11/1/2025 5/1/2026 5/1/2025 11/1/2025 11/1/2026 10/1/2026 4/1/2027
Reset Rate: 60% WSJ Prime

Purpose: Cur Ref 2010 Cur Ref 2011A
Cur Ref 2014 

FRN
New Money Cur Ref 2015 New Money New Money Cur Ref 2016 Cur Ref 2017

[1] Assumes a 7-Year Fixed Rate of 1.98% through November 1, 2024, variable thereafter at the cap rate of 6.00%

* Outstanding as of May 3, 2023

FIRST LIEN DEBT
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series of 2015

Dated 3/3/2015
Short Coup 32.22%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

OUTSTANDING SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

5/1/2023 3,740.63 3,740.63
11/1/2023 4.000 3,740.63 3,740.63 7,481.25
5/1/2024 3,740.63 3,740.63

11/1/2024 315,000 2.375 3,740.63 318,740.63 322,481.25

TOTALS 315,000 14,962.50 329,962.50 329,962.50

Final Maturity: November 1, 2024
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series A of 2017 (JSSB)

Dated 8/23/2017
Short Coup 37.78%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

5/1/2023 1.980 24,799.50 24,799.50
11/1/2023 596,000 1.980 24,799.50 620,799.50 645,599.00
5/1/2024 1.980 18,899.10 18,899.10

11/1/2024 624,500 1.980 18,899.10 643,399.10 662,298.20
5/1/2025 6.000 38,535.00 38,535.00

11/1/2025 610,000 6.000 38,535.00 648,535.00 687,070.00
5/1/2026 6.000 20,235.00 20,235.00

11/1/2026 674,500 6.000 20,235.00 694,735.00 714,970.00

TOTALS 2,505,000 204,937.20 2,709,937.20 2,709,937.20

Final Maturity: November 1, 2026

* Assumes a 7-Year Fixed Rate of 1.98% through November 1, 2024, variable thereafter at the cap 
rate of 6.00%
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series B of 2017

Dated 11/1/2017
Short Coup 100.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

5/1/2023 316,150.00 316,150.00
11/1/2023 2,810,000 5.000 316,150.00 3,126,150.00 3,442,300.00
5/1/2024 245,900.00 245,900.00

11/1/2024 2,970,000 5.000 245,900.00 3,215,900.00 3,461,800.00
5/1/2025 171,650.00 171,650.00

11/1/2025 3,105,000 5.000 171,650.00 3,276,650.00 3,448,300.00
5/1/2026 94,025.00 94,025.00

11/1/2026 3,260,000 5.000 94,025.00 3,354,025.00 3,448,050.00
5/1/2027 12,525.00 12,525.00

11/1/2027 310,000 3.000 12,525.00 322,525.00 335,050.00
5/1/2028 7,875.00 7,875.00

11/1/2028 315,000 5.000 7,875.00 322,875.00 330,750.00

TOTALS 12,770,000 1,696,250.00 14,466,250.00 14,466,250.00

Final Maturity: November 1, 2028
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series of 2018

Dated 4/19/2018
Short Coup 106.67%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

5/1/2023 208,209.38 208,209.38
11/1/2023 208,209.38 208,209.38 416,418.75
5/1/2024 208,209.38 208,209.38

11/1/2024 208,209.38 208,209.38 416,418.75
5/1/2025 208,209.38 208,209.38

11/1/2025 208,209.38 208,209.38 416,418.75
5/1/2026 208,209.38 208,209.38

11/1/2026 208,209.38 208,209.38 416,418.75
5/1/2027 208,209.38 208,209.38

11/1/2027 208,209.38 208,209.38 416,418.75
5/1/2028 208,209.38 208,209.38

11/1/2028 208,209.38 208,209.38 416,418.75
5/1/2029 208,209.38 208,209.38

11/1/2029 208,209.38 208,209.38 416,418.75
5/1/2030 208,209.38 208,209.38

11/1/2030 3,115,000 3.000 208,209.38 3,323,209.38 3,531,418.75
5/1/2031 161,484.38 161,484.38

11/1/2031 6,050,000 3.125 161,484.38 6,211,484.38 6,372,968.75
5/1/2032 66,953.13 66,953.13

11/1/2032 4,285,000 3.125 66,953.13 4,351,953.13 4,418,906.25

TOTALS 13,450,000 3,788,225.00 17,238,225.00 17,238,225.00

Final Maturity: November 1, 2032

PFM Financial Advisors LLC  |  5/3/2023 Page 121 of 239



UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series of 2020

Dated 2/24/2020
Short Coup 37.22%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

5/1/2023 104,025.00 104,025.00
11/1/2023 675,000 4.000 104,025.00 779,025.00 883,050.00
5/1/2024 90,525.00 90,525.00

11/1/2024 385,000 4.000 90,525.00 475,525.00 566,050.00
5/1/2025 82,825.00 82,825.00

11/1/2025 725,000 3.000 82,825.00 807,825.00 890,650.00
5/1/2026 71,950.00 71,950.00

11/1/2026 750,000 2.000 71,950.00 821,950.00 893,900.00
5/1/2027 64,450.00 64,450.00

11/1/2027 3,190,000 2.000 64,450.00 3,254,450.00 3,318,900.00
5/1/2028 32,550.00 32,550.00

11/1/2028 3,255,000 2.000 32,550.00 3,287,550.00 3,320,100.00

TOTALS 8,980,000 892,650.00 9,872,650.00 9,872,650.00

Final Maturity: November 1, 2028
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series A of 2020

12/23/2020
71.11%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

5/1/2023 95,450.00 95,450.00
11/1/2023 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2024 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2024 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2025 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2025 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2026 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2026 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2027 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2027 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2028 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2028 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2029 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2029 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2030 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2030 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2031 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2031 95,450.00 95,450.00 190,900.00
5/1/2032 95,450.00 95,450.00

11/1/2032 1,955,000 2.000       95,450.00 2,050,450.00 2,145,900.00
5/1/2033 75,900.00 75,900.00

11/1/2033 6,415,000 2.000       75,900.00 6,490,900.00 6,566,800.00
5/1/2034 11,750.00 11,750.00

11/1/2034 1,175,000 2.000       11,750.00 1,186,750.00 1,198,500.00

TOTALS 9,545,000 2,084,300.00 11,629,300.00 11,629,300.00

Final Maturity: November 1, 2034
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series of 2021

2/17/2021
41.11%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

5/1/2023 132,750.00 132,750.00
11/1/2023 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2024 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2024 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2025 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2025 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2026 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2026 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2027 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2027 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2028 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2028 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2029 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2029 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2030 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2030 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2031 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2031 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2032 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2032 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2033 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2033 132,750.00 132,750.00 265,500.00
5/1/2034 132,750.00 132,750.00

11/1/2034 5,365,000 3.000 132,750.00 5,497,750.00 5,630,500.00
5/1/2035 52,275.00 52,275.00

11/1/2035 3,485,000 3.000 52,275.00 3,537,275.00 3,589,550.00

TOTALS 8,850,000 3,290,550.00 12,140,550.00 12,140,550.00

Final Maturity: November 1, 2035
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UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series A of 2021

Dated 3/18/2021
Short Coup 107.22%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL (1) RATE PRINCIPAL (2) RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

4/1/2023 55,750.00 55,750.00
10/1/2023 495,000 2.000 55,750.00 550,750.00 606,500.00
4/1/2024 50,800.00 50,800.00

10/1/2024 475,000 2.000 50,800.00 525,800.00 576,600.00
4/1/2025 46,050.00 46,050.00

10/1/2025 270,000 2.000 200,000 1.250 46,050.00 516,050.00 562,100.00
4/1/2026 42,100.00 42,100.00

10/1/2026 450,000 2.000 42,100.00 492,100.00 534,200.00
4/1/2027 37,600.00 37,600.00

10/1/2027 1,860,000 2.000 37,600.00 1,897,600.00 1,935,200.00
4/1/2028 19,000.00 19,000.00

10/1/2028 1,900,000 2.000 19,000.00 1,919,000.00 1,938,000.00

TOTALS 5,450,000 200,000 502,600.00 6,152,600.00 6,152,600.00

5,650,000          

Final Maturity: October 1, 2028

PFM Financial Advisors LLC  |  5/3/2023 Page 125 of 239



UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY
Series of 2022

Dated 3/14/2022
Short Coup 109.44%

1 2 3 4 5 6
PROPOSED

SEMI-ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
DATE PRINCIPAL RATE INTEREST DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE

4/1/2023 104,587.50 104,587.50
10/1/2023 104,587.50 104,587.50 209,175.00
4/1/2024 104,587.50 104,587.50

10/1/2024 95,000 2.000 104,587.50 199,587.50 304,175.00
4/1/2025 103,637.50 103,637.50

10/1/2025 105,000 2.000 103,637.50 208,637.50 312,275.00
4/1/2026 102,587.50 102,587.50

10/1/2026 100,000 2.000 102,587.50 202,587.50 305,175.00
4/1/2027 101,587.50 101,587.50

10/1/2027 105,000 2.000 101,587.50 206,587.50 308,175.00
4/1/2028 100,537.50 100,537.50

10/1/2028 105,000 2.500 100,537.50 205,537.50 306,075.00
4/1/2029 99,225.00 99,225.00

10/1/2029 5,730,000 2.500 99,225.00 5,829,225.00 5,928,450.00
4/1/2030 27,600.00 27,600.00

10/1/2030 2,760,000 2.000 27,600.00 2,787,600.00 2,815,200.00

TOTALS 9,000,000 1,488,700.00 10,488,700.00 10,488,700.00

Final Maturity: October 1, 2030
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Disclosures: 
 

PFM is the marketing name for a group of affiliated companies providing a range of services. All 
services are provided through separate agreements with each company. This material is for 
general information purposes only and is not intended to provide or give a specific 
recommendation. Financial advisory services are provided by PFM Financial Advisors LLC which 
is a registered municipal advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) under the Dodd-Frank Act of 2010. Swap 
advisory services are provided by PFM Swap Advisors LLC which is registered as a municipal 
advisor with both the MSRB and SEC, a commodity trading advisor with the Commodity Futures 
Trading Commission, and a member of the National Futures Association. Consulting services are 
provided through PFM Group Consulting LLC. PFM financial modeling platform for strategic 
forecasting is provided through PFM Solutions LLC. For more information regarding PFM’s 
services or entities, please visit www.pfm.com. 

 

The information and any analyses contained in this presentation are taken from, or based upon, 
information obtained from the recipient or from publicly available sources, the completeness and 
accuracy of which has not been independently verified, and cannot be assured by PFM. The 
information and any analyses in these materials reflect prevailing conditions and PFM’s views as 
of this date, all of which are subject to change. To the extent projections and financial analyses 
are set forth herein, they may be based on estimated financial performance prepared by or in 
consultation with the recipient and are  intended  only  to  suggest  reasonable  ranges  of  
results. Opinions, results, and data presented are not indicative of future performance. Actual rates 
may vary based upon market conditions at the time of pricing. The printed presentation is 
incomplete without reference to the oral presentation or other written materials that supplement it. 
To the extent permitted by applicable law, no employee or officer of PFM’s financial advisory 
business, nor any of PFM’s affiliated companies, accept any liability whatsoever for any direct or 
consequential loss arising from negligence or from any use of this presentation or its contents. Any 
municipal financial product or financial strategy referenced may involve significant risks, including, 
but not limited to: market, interest rate, or credit risk, and may not be suitable for all clients. The 
ultimate decision to proceed with any transaction rest solely with the client. 
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